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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2016-17

Ta,

The Membenrs,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 7" Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements
for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2017.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS ON THE BASIS OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The highlights of your Company’s Financial results on a standalone basis for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2017 are as follows:

Particulars For the Financial For the Financial
Year ended on Year ended on
March 31, 2047 March 31, 2016
(Amount in Lacs) | (Amountin Lacs)

Total Revenues Earned (including Other Income) 30,997 15,492
Less : Total Expenses 36,967 33,199
Less : Exceptional Items 52,556 10,373
Proft/Loss before Tax (58,526) (28,080}
Tax Expense - -
Proft/Loss for the year (58,520) (28,080}
Other comprehensive income:
1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in 19 32

subsequent periods:-

a. Re-measurement gains/{Losses) on defined
benefit plans

2) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or Joss in 121 (24)

subsequent periods:-

a. Exchange differences on translation of
foreign operations

Total Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the period 58,386 28,072

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE QUTLOOK OF THE COMPANY

Consolidated results of your Company and its subsidiaries, include the performance of its subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates. Preparation and presentation of such consolidated financial statements depicts
comprehensively the performance of the Zomato group of companies and is more relevant for understanding
the overall performance of Zomato. Standalone results of Zomato exclude the performance of its subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associates,
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During the year, the total revenue of the Company, on a standalone basis, increased to INR 30,997 Lacs from
INR 15,429 Lacsin the previous year, recording a growth of approx. 100%. There has been a small increase in
the total expenses to INR 36,967 Lacs from INR 33,199 Lacs in the previous year, in comparison {o increase
in tofal revenue. This has been possible due to the increased operational efficiencies in the business operations
and cost optimization measures taken by the Company during the financial year under review.

The Company has incurred a net loss of INR 58,526 Lacs due to increase in exceptional ifems during the year,

Your Directors expect that the new initiatives for improvement of overall business activities including
intreduction of new products, will result in improvement in financial results in the coming years.

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year2016-17 have been prepared in
accordance with IndAS. The necessary adjustments have also been carried out to reflect {he comparative
financial statements of the previous year, i.e., FY 2015-16. The same has been reflected in the summary of
significant accounting policies forming a part of Financial Statements for the financial year 2016-17. Prior to
FY 2016-17, the consolidated Financial Statements of the Company were prepared in accordance with the
accounting standards notified under seetion 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of
the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP),

On consolidated basis, during the year under review, the Company has achieved revenue of INR 39,935 Lacs
as compared to INR 20,621 Lacs in the previous year. The Net (Loss) for the year has been decreased from
INR 59,018 Lacs to INR 38,909 Lacs in the financial year under review.

Your Directors expect that with increased focus on the relevant geopraphies and business lines along with
focus on increasing the overall productivity and operational efficiency, the overall financial results of the
Company will improve in the coming years.

DIVIDEND

In view of the losses during the year, your Directors do not recommended any dividend for the year under
review,

During the year under review, the Company has nol transferred any amount to Reserve.

CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year under review, following are the changes in Authorised / Subscribed /issued / Paid-up Capital
of the Company:




Changes in Authorised Share Capital

The Authorised Share Capital was reclassified and increased from Rs. 24,85,870 (Rupees Twenty Four
Lacs Eighty FiveTthousand Eight Hundred and Seventy Only) to Rs 1,31,43,44,341 (Rupees One
Hundred Thirly One Crore Forty Three Lacs Forty-four Thousand Three Hundred and Forty-one Only)

The revised Authorised Share Capital as on March 31, 2017 for Rs 1,31,43,44,34]1 (Rupees One
Hundred Thirty One Crore Forty Three Lacs Forty-four Thousand Three Hundred and Forty-one Only)
consists of:

Type.of Shares No. of Shares | Nominal value
(per share)

Equity Shares 6,00,000 Re. 1/
Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares 1,060,000 Rs. 10/-

p n y -
Class B 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative 12,800 Rs. 10/
Preference Shares

Q . ol £ : -+
Class C 0.0001% Compulsorily Converlible Cumulative 27327 Rs. 10/
Preference Shares
Class D 0.0001% Compulsorily Converlible Cumulative 28,460 Rs. 10/-
Preference Shares

0 1 -3 .
Class E 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Preferenge 93,05.51,391 Re. 1/-
Shares

: 5 - i afpmy :

g}l}::lsesl" 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Preference 19.06,53,540 Rs. 2/-

Changes in Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

The Paid-up Share Capital of the company was increased from Rs. 19,81,306 (Rupees Nineteen Lacs
Eighty-one Thousand Three Hundred and Six Only) to Rs. 1,31,38,39,777 (Rupees One Hundred
Thirty-one Crores Thirty-eight Lacs Thirty-nine Thousands Seven hundred Seventy-seven Only)

The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2017 is Rs.
1,31,38,39,777 (Rupees One Iundred Thirty-one Crores Thirty-eight Lacs Thirty-nine Thousands
Seven hundred Seventy-seven Only) consists of:

Type of Shares No. of Shares | Nominal value
. (per share)
Equity 3,07,616 Re. 1/-
Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares 78,791 Rs, 10/-
P - - -
Class B 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative 32791 Rs. 10/
Preference Shares
; - : " y
Class C 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative 27,327 Rs. 10/-
Preference Shares
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Class D 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Cumulative 28,460 Rs. 10/-
Preference Shares
o 0 . ' afere

Class E 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Preference 93,05,51.391 Re. 1/
Shares .

ss IO, g il ertible  Preference
(S:,I,;j.is F 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Preference 19,06,53,540 Rs. 2/

CAPITALIZATION OF SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT AND ISSUE, OF BONUS SHARES

During the year, the Company had issued bonus shares of 93,05,51,391(Ninety Three Crores Five Lacs Fifly
One¢ Thousand Three Hundred Ninsty One Only) Class E 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Preference
Shares of Re. 1/~ (One) each and 19,06,53,540 (Nineteen Crores Six Lacs Fifty Three Thousand Five Hundred
and Forty Only) Class F 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 2/- (Two) each were
allotted as bonus shares (“Bonus Prefcrence Shares™) to the exisilng preference shareholders in the
proportion of 1: 6699, i.e. 6699 (six thousand six hundred ninety-nine) Bonus Preference Shares are issued for
every 1 (one) existing preference shares, by capitalizing a sum of Rs. 1,31,18,58,471/- (Rupees One Hundred
~ Thirty One Crores Eighteen Lacs Fifty Eight Thousand Four Hundred and Seventy One Only) out of the
Company's Securities Premium Account of Rs. 13,153,158,903/- (Rupees One Thousand Three Hundred and
Fifteen Crores Thirty-one Lacs Fifly-eight Thousand Nine Hundred and Three Only) as per the Audifed
Financials of the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2016.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS PLAN

The Company’s Employee’s Stock Option Plan with the name Foodie Bay Employee Stock Option Plan, 2014
(the “Plan”) was amended and modified during the year 2016-2017 by substituting the Clause 2.1 (xix),
Clause 7.2 and certain other immaterial changes to bring more consistency in the terminotogy and language in
consideration of the policies of the Company.

Details regarding issue of Employee Stock Options, required to be furnished, as per the provisions of Rule
12(9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules, 2014) are as under:

Options granted : 4,825
Options vested : 4,129
Options exercised : NIL
The total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of option : NIL
Options lapsed : 464
The exercise price : Not Applicable
Variation of terms of options ¢ | As per Annexure 1
Money realized by exercise of options | Not Applicable
Total humber of options in force | 4,361




Employee wise details of options granted to:

(i) Key Managerial Personnel: NJL

(ii) Any other employee who receives a grant of options in any one year of option amounling 1o five
percent or more of options granted during that year: NIL.

(i) ldentified employees, who were granied option, during any one year, equal 1o or exceeding one per
cent of the issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of the Company at the
time of grant: NIL

Further, details for Employee Stock Options forms part of the Notes to Accounts of the Financial Statements.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the Financial Year under review. Accordingly,
the Disclosures requirements as specificd under Rule 8(13) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules,
2014} are not applicable.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the previous year under review, 6 (Six) Board Meetings were convened and held viz. May 16, 2016,
May 19, 2016 (Adjourned mecting of the Board Meeting dated May 16, 2016), September 12, 2016,
November 21, 2016, Janvary 09, 2017, March 30, 2017 & March 31, 2017. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under Companies Act, 2013 read with Secretarial Standards.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT

M/s S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN-101049W/E300004) were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 4th Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office until the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting for the FY 2018-19. In terms of Section 139(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies Act Rules, 2014, and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) (including any statutory modification(s) or relJenactment thercof for the
time being in force), their appointment is subject to ratification by members at every Annual General Meeting.
Accordingly, the appointment of M/s S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants as statutory
auditors of the Company shall be placed for ratification by the Members in the ensuing Annuval General
Meeting. In this regard, the Company has received a certificate from the Auditors to the effect thal their re-
appointment would be within the iimits prescribed under the Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that
they are not disqualified for such re-appointment within the meaning of the said Section.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remark in the report of Auditors provided for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2017

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND DIRECTORS

During the financial year under review, there is no change in the composition of Key Managerial Personnel
and Directors,




REMUNERATION POLICY

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating {o constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not
applicable fo the Company; therefore the Company has not devised any policy.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2017, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to materjal
departures;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and cstimates that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017 and the statement of the of the profit floss of the
Company for that period;

¢) The Direclors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The Directors have laid down adequate internal financial controls with respect to Financial
Statements.

f) The Directors have devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The pravisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appoiniment of Independent Director do not apply to our
Company.

DISCI.OSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN_ AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROJIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has a Policy on "Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace” and matters
connected therewith or incidental thereto covering all the aspects as contained under the "The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prohibition, Prevention and Redressal) Act, 2013". The Internal




Complaints Committee (hereinafter referred to as the ICC) has been constituted for timely and impartial
resofution to complaints of sexual harassment. 1t consists of following members comprising of senior
employees of Zomato: -

Name Members
Daminee Sawhney (VP, Operations - HR) Presiding Officer
Deepinder Goval (CEQ) Member
Surobhi Das (Chief of Staff) Member
Upasana Nath (VP, Operations) Member

Devika Singh, Advocate of Cohere Consultants Member

During the Financial Year under review, the ICC has received NIL complaints of sexual harassment

BOARD COMMITTEES & OTHER COMMITTEES

The Board has the folowing Committees:
a) Audit Commitiec

The Audit Committee was constituted pursuant fo the Articles of Association of the Company for the
following:

*  Te review the conduct of the Company's business;

* To review all books and records pertaining to the Company and the conduct of the Company's
business; and

* To review all management letters, filings, reports and other information provided by the auditors
(statutory or internal) of the Company.

During the year under review, the Audit Committes met Four (4) times during the financial year on May
16, 2016, May 19, 2016 (Adjourned meeting of the Audit Committee meeting dafed May 16, 2016),
September 12, 2016, November 21, 2016 & January 09, 2017.

b) Compensation Committee

The Commiltee was constituted pursuant to the Shareholders Agreement and is responsible for the
following:

* To decide number of options o be given to each Employee/ Associate
* To decide the terms of options to be given to cach Employee/ Associate.
*  To decide/ intimate the vesting period of the said options.

During the year under review, the Compensation Committee met 5 (five} times during the financial year on
April 1, 2016, June 30, 2016, September 30, 2016, December 31, 2016 and March 31 , 2017,




c) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was formulated pursuant to the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013,

During the year under review, no meeting of CSR Committee held.

d) Advisory Committee

The Advisory Committee was formulated at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on November 24,
2015, with the scope of providing Technology based Consultancy to improve overall business operations
and process enhancement. The constitution of the Advisory Committee is nof a mandatory requirement as

per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, no meeting of Advisory Commi{tee held.

Committee Member

Audit Comnittee Mr. Deepinder Goyal
Mr. Sudhir Bhargava
Ms. Ireena Vitial

Mr. Kaushik Dutta

Compensation Commiltee Mr. Deepinder Goyal
Mr. Pankaj Chaddah
CSR Committee M. Deepinder Goyal

Mr. Pankaj Chaddah
Mr. Sudhir Bhargava
Advisory Commititee Mr. Akhil Gupts

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

All Parliculars including disclosures, as specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereundey, forms part of the Notes to Accounts of the Financial Statements of the Company.

During the Financial year under review, the details of related parly transactions forms part of the Notes to
Accounts of the Financial Statements of the Company.




MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY.

There are no material changes and commitments after the close of the year tifl the date of this Report, which
might affect the financial position of the Company.

MATERIAL_INFORMATION AFTER MARCH 31, 2017 NOT EFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Data breach

On May 18, 2017, the Company’s security team had discovered an incident that resuited in the leak of about
17 million user database records. The leaked information included name, email address, and encrypled
passwords, however there was no evidence of unauthorized access to financial and/or credit card information.
All payment related information on Zomato was stored separately from this {stolen) data in a highly secure -
PCl Data Security Standard {DSS) compliant vault.

To avoid such incidences in future, the Company had taken necessary corrective actions and improved its
security systems and further enhanced the security measures for all user information stored within the
Company’s database. The Company further intends to tighten its authorization structure for internal teams
accessing to this data to avoid any further breach.

- EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return, in format MGT-9, for the Financial Year 2016-17 forms a part of this Report
and enclosed as Annexure- 2.

The table confaining the pame of every employee employed throughout the financial year and in receipl of
remuncration of Rs. 60 Lacs or more, or employed for part of the year and in receipt of Rs. 5 Lacs or more in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is available at the
registered office of the Company for inspection by members and a copy of same shall be made available,
without any fee, il required.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLQGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGO

The details of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Quigo are as under:

a) Conservation of Energy:

Steps taken for conservation of energy NA
Steps taken for utifizing alternate sources of energy NA
Capital investment on energy conservation equipment NA




b) Technology Absorption:

Efforts made towards technology absorption NA
Benefits derived NA
Expenditure on Research &Development, if any NA
In case of imported technology: NA
- Details of technology imported, if any NA
- Year of import NA
- Whether imported technology fully abserbed NA
- Areas where absorption of imported technology has not taken place, if NA
any

¢} *Foreign Exchange Earaings/ Outgo:

(INR)
Earnings 765,834,509
Outgo 804,567,392

*Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are on Accrual Basis.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by
coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact of unforfunate
events or to maximise the realization of opportunities. The Company had laid down a comprehensive Risk
Management Policy which is reviewed by the Management of the Company, from time to time, to ensure that
cxecutive management controls risk through means of properly defined framework. The major risks have been
identified by the Company and its mitigation measures have been discussed in the areas such as risk intrinsic
to the nature of tasks to be undertaken, risk associated with management approach, external risk that could
affect the activity, the company or the assumptions on which the business plans were made.

The Company has not accepted any Deposits under section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March
31, 2017

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY

The extract of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the Financial Year 2016-17 forms part of
this Report and enclosed as Annexure- 3,

SUBSIDIARY(IES), ASSOCIATE COMPANY(IES) AND JOINT VENTURL(S) { ACQUISITIONS

As on March 31, 2017, the Company had 35 (Thirty-Five) subsidiaries,10 (Ten) associate companies and 1
(One) Joint Venture within the meaning of Section 2(87) and Section 2(6) respectively of the Companies Act,

e
f;f:} “\ ’ﬁ“a
- ‘:" ‘/_.

!
ERNNE
AP
s, Y A
{.\A‘d‘ V.M__I__/ﬂ“ fl‘
ey, -,f‘{ x'/



2013 ("Act”). There has been no material change in the nature of the business of the subsidiaries.

As per the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act a statement containing salient features of the Financial
Statements of the Company’s subsidiaries (which includes associate companies and joint ventures) in the
prescribed Form AOC-1 forms part of the Financial Statements of the Company js attached as Annexure — 4.

During the year under review, Zomato Ireland Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary in Ireland had incorporated
the following step down subsidiary:

Sl No. Name of the subsidiary Country
1 Zomafe Intemnet LLC Qatar

In addition 1o the above, the Company had acquired, through Zomato Philippines Inc., its step down
subsidiaty, 52.2% stake in the following entity subsequent to which it became the associate of the Company:

51 No. Name of the subsidiary Country
1 Delivery 21, Inc. Philippines

Closure of Branch Offices of the Company during the year

During the year under review, the following Branch offices of the Company have been closed:

SI. No. Name of the Branch Office ' Country
1 Zomato Media UK Limited UK
2 Zomato Dubai, UAE
3 Zomato Media Private Limiled Merkezi Hindistan | Turkey
Istanbul Merkez Subesi
4 Zomaito Media Private Limited New Zealand
COST AUDITORS

The Provisions related 1o Cost Auditors are not applicable to the Company.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There is no significant and material order passed by regulators or courts or fribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in {uture.
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The option was given to the existing Grantees of stocks under ESOP, 2014 to opt for the new terms to exercise

Annexure — 1

VARIATION IN TERMS OF OPTION

their options. The variation is detailed in the following table:

Equals to Grant Price, i.e., Rs. X

Panticulars Existing Terms New Terms fo existing Grantees
{Optional)

Grant Price Rs. X Rs. X

Exercise Price | Re. 1

Number of Grants

Y

75% of Y (any fraction thereof
shall be rounded off to next

20% of Grants — after 2 years from
the datie of Grant

30% of Grants —after 3 years
from the date of Grant

40% of Grants — after 4 yeats
from the date of Grant

number)
Vesting Schedule 10% of Grants — after ] year from | 5% of Grants —afier 1 year from
the date of Grant the date of Grant

[5% of Grants — after 2 years from
the date of Grant

30% of Granis — afier 3 years
from the date of Grant

50% of Grants — after 4 years
from the date of Grant

Exercise Period

9 Years from the date vesting or at
Listing whichever is earlier

3 years from the date of exit or at
Listing whichever is earlier




Annexure-2

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
for year ended on 31.03.2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) CIN U93030DL2010PTC198141
ii} | Registration Date 18/01/2010
iii} | Name of the Company ZOMATO MEDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
iv) | Category/ Sub Category of Company Company Limited by Shares
_ Indian Noa- Government Company

v) | Registered Office Address Ground Floor 124, 94 Meghdoot, Nehru Place, New Delhi- 110019,
vi} | Whether listed No
vil} | Name, Address & contact details of the Not Applicable

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities cortributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S.No. | Name and Description of Main product.s/ NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total turnover of company
services Service

L. Advertising 7310 100%




IIL.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No.

Name and Address of
Company

CIN/ GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

% of shares
held

Applicable Section

Zomato Midia Brasil Ltda
Avenida Paulista No. 2444, 18
andar, conjunto 181, Bairro
Cerqueira Cesar, Sao Paulo,
CEP 01310 -300

-N.A.-

Subsidiary

100%

Section 2(87)

Zomato Media Portugal,
Unipessocal, Lda

Avenida 24 de Julho N102Z E,
1200- 870 Lisoba

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

PT. Zomato Media Indonesia
DEA Tower 11, Level 12, Suite
1201, Jl. Mega Kuningan Barat
Kav. E.4.3, No. 1-2, South
Jakarta

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Media (Private)
Limited

2" Floor, Mclarens Building,
123, Bauddhai Oka, Mawatha,
Colombo (4

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Chile SpA

Av. Andres Bello 2711 - Pisos
8y 9~ Torre Costanera - CP
7550611 — Las Condes ~
Santiago — Chile

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato NZ Media Private
Limited

Subsidiary

Section 2(37)




Alioft NZ Limited (Chartered
Accountants), Level 2, 142
Broadway Newmarket,
Aucidand 1023, NZ

Zomato Ireland Limited

6, The Courtyard Building,
Carmanhalt Road, Sandyford,
Dublin-18,

ireland

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Middle East FZ-LLC
Executive Desk No. 17, Ground
Floor, Building No. 16, Dubai,
United Arab Emirates

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Canada Inc.

366, Adelaide Street East, Sujte
437, Toronto, Ontario M5SA
3X9,

Canada

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato UK Limited
Devonshire House, 60 Goswell
Read, London

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Colombia SAS

Calle 100, No. 8A-55, Torre C,
Officinia 714, Bogota DC,
Colombia

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Sweden AB

C/o Advokatfirman Lindah}
KB, Box 1065, 101, 39,
Stockholm

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Suite 1005, 10™ Floor, Wisma
Hamzah-Kwong Hing, No. 1,
Leboh Ampang, 50100 Kuala
Lumpur, Maiaysia

Subsidiary

~Elig

Section 2(87)

&l’

Zomato Australia PTY Limited
1198, Toorak Road,

Subsidiary

Seefion 2(87)
o3




Camberwell, VIC, 3124

Lunchtime.cz 5.1.0.

Udolni 326/11, Brio-masto,
Postcode 602 00 Brno, Czech
Republic

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Slovakia s.r.o.
Prazska 11 Bratisiava 811 04
Slovak Republic

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Gastronauci Sp z.0.0.

1, Listopada 2, 44-300
Jastrzebie~ Zdrdj, Polska
(Poland)

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Hungary Korlatolt
Feleléssegit Tarsasdg (Zomato
Hungry Kft.)

1163, Budapest, Cziraki utca.
24-32 A/ 1. 11.em.122 Hungary

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Finland Oy

C/o Asianajotoimisto MK-Law,
oy Hirasalantine 11 02420
Jorvas, Finland

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Peru S.A.C.

Av. De la Floresta No, 497, 5"
Floor, district of San Borja,
Lima, Pert

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato International RO SRL
District 1, lon Campineanu
Street, no. 11, 4™ floor, room
410, module “S”, zip code

010031, Bucharest

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Austria GmbH

c/o Interexpert Thd Stb GmbH
& Co OG,Gierstergasse 6, 1120
Wien (Vienna), Austria

Subsidiaty

Section 2(87)




Zomato Ireland Limited- Jordan
Amman — Mammdoh Al-
Saraireh St. Bldg. 11-Um Al
Summagq, PO Box- 926497

Jordan

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Cibando Limited
Devonshire House, 60, Goswell
Road, London

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato, Inc.
601 8. Cedar Street #111,
Charlotte, NC 28202

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Netherlands B.V.
Jan van goyen kade 8, 1075, HP
Amsterdam

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Norway AS
Hieronymus Heyerdahls, Gate
1, 0160, Oslo, Norway

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Media Private Limited
| Raffles Place, #28-02, one
Raffles Place, Singapore
(048616)

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Spain SL
Paseo De La castellana 352,
Madrid, Spain

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato South Africa (Pty) Ltd
1, Bompas Road Dunkeld West,
Randbure, Gautene, 2196

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Philippines Ing.
Honda Cars Building- #2
President Sergio Osmeiia
Highway Magallanes

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Denmark ApS

c/o Lexsos Lawyers
Jernbanegade 4, DK-5000,
Odense C

Subsidiary

_Sectign 2(87)
QED 2

f\:ﬁ ,




Zomato Vietnam Company
Limited

Floor 2, 2A/12 Nguven Thi
Minh Khai, Da Kac Ward,
District 1, Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Infernet LLC

36, Sector 2, Palm Tower B,
Plot Number 113439, West
Bay, PO Box 82363, Dobha,
State of Qatar

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Internet Private
Limited

U74900D1L2015PTC286208

Subsidiary

Section 2(87)

Zomato Media WLL
PO Box No. 82365, Doha City,
Qatar

-N.A.-

Joint Venture

Section 2(6)

Zomato USA, LLC
601 S. Cedar Street #111,
Charlotte, NC 28202

-N.A.-

Associate

Section 2(6)

Nextable, Inc.
601 8. Cedar Street #111,
Charlotte, NC 28202

Associate

Section 2(6)

Zomato Internet Hizmetlen
Ticaret Anonim Sirketi
Esentepe Mah. Talatpasa Cad.
No:5 K:3 Sisli, ISTANBUL

Associate

Section 2(6)

BelivervZl Inc.

3F 2283 Manila Memorial Park
Bldg., Pasong Tamo ext.
Magalianes, Makati City

Associate

100%

Section 2(6)

Naukri Internet Services
Limited

Ground Floor, 12A, 94
Meghdoot, Nebru Place, New
Delhi-110 019

U74899DL199%PLC102748

Associate

17.95%

Section 2(6)




Info Edge (India) L74899DL1995PLC068021 Associate 12.69% Section 2(6)
Limited

Ground Floor, 12A, 94
Meghdoot, Nehru Place, New

Delhi-110 019
43 VY Investments Mauritius Associate 13.06% Section 2(6)
Limited
44 SCI Growth Investments 1 Associate 34.39% Section 2(6)
45 Sequoia Capital India Growth Associate 8.00% Section 2(6)

Investment Holdings [

Dunearn Investments | Associate 13.58% Section 2(6)
(Mauritius) Pte Lid.

Iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break up as percentage to Total Equity)

B Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % change
Shareholders during the
year

Demat Physical Total % of Total Dremat Physieal Total % of
Shares Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF 81661 0 81661 26.55% 81661 0 81661 | 26.55% |  0.00%
by Central Govt.or 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
¢} State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0.00% 0 G 0 (.00% 0.00%
d) Bodies Corporates 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 ff’"ﬂam%\ 0.00%
¢) Bani/F1 0 0 0 0.00% c | 0 0 g},}fo 00%"E\  0.00%

%?

‘\% K//%




f} Any other

0.00%

SUB TOTAL (A) (1):-

26.55%

(2} Foreign

a} NRIs-
Individuals

b) Other-
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/F1

€} Any other...

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

Total S.hareholding of
Promoter
(A)= (A)(1HA)(Q)

26.55%

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1.) Institutions

a} Mutual Funds

1) Banks/FI

() Central Govt.

d) State Govi.(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

1) Insurance Companies

g) FIIS




h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

SUB TOTAL (BX1):

(2) Non Institutions

a) Bodies corporates

i} Indian

167730

167730

167730

167730

ii) Overseas

10574

10574

10574

10574

b} Individuals

1)} Individual
shareholders holding
nominat share capital
upto Rs.1 lakhs

1573

5885

1575

5885

i) Individuals
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 lakhs

¢} Others (TRUST)

41766

41766

i3.58%

41766

41766

13.58%

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

221645

225955

73.45%

221645

225955

73.45%

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)= B)(1)+B)(2)

221645

225955

73.45%

221645

225955

73.45%

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Toté}
{A+B+C)

221645

307616

231645

307616
:

“ L\ 0.00%




ii} Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at beginning of vear Shareholding at end of year

% of shares % of shares
Shareholder’s No of % of total pledged % of total pledged
Name shares of encumbered No of Shares shares of encumbered
Shares

company to total company to tota}

shares shares

% change in
shareholding
during the year

Deepinder Goyal 19.91% 0% 19.91% 0% 0.00%
Pankaj Chaddah 5.64% 0% 6.64% 0% 0.00%

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding {please specify, if there is no change)

Sl.no Particulars Shareholding Changes in Shareholding

% of total %6 of total
No. of Shares shares of No of Shares shares of
company company
Al beginning of year 81661 26.55% NIL NIL
Less/Add changes during the vear - - _ NIL NIL

At end of vear 81661 26.55% NIL NIL




iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Particuolars

SL Shareholding Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. Decrease during
in the year {01-04-16 to 31-
shareholding 03-17)
No of Shares | % of total No of % of total
at beginning | shares of Shares at shares of
{01.04.2016)/ | company beginning company
end of the {01.04.2016)/
vear end of the
(31.03.2017) year
(31.03.2017)
1 | Info Edge (India) Limited 164451 53.46% | 01.04.2016 Nil movement 164451 53.46%
| during the year
B 164451 53.46% | 31.03.2017 164451 53.46%
2 | Foodiebay Emplovees ESOP 41766 13.58% | 01.04.2016 Nil movement 41766 13.58%
Trust during the year
_ 41766 13.58% 1 31.03.2017 _ 41766 13.58%
3 | SCI Growth Investments I 7295 237% ; 01.04.2016 Nil movement 7295 2.37%
during the vear
_ _ 7295 2.37% | 31.03.2017 7295 2.37%
4 | Gunjan Patidar 4310 1.40% | 01.04.2016 Nil movemnent 43190 1.40%
during the year
_ 4310 1.40% | 31.03.2017 4310 1.40%
5 | Naukri Internet Services 3279 1.07% | 01.04.2016 Nil movement 3279 1.07%
Limited during the year
3279 1.07% | 31.03.2017 3212 1.07%
DN
6 | VY Investments Mauritius 2459 0.80% ; 01.04.2016 Nil movement e/ 2459 \‘:ﬁ 0.80%
Limited during the vear i;";’ i
* ‘i:.'w e




31.03.2017
01.04.2016

Vivek Khare Nil movement

during the year

31.03.2017
01.04.2016

WNil movement
during the year

Sequoia Capital India Growth
Investment Holdings [

31.03.2017

01.04.2016

Sharad Malik

Nil movement
during the year

31.03.2017

v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel*:

Particulars Shareholding Date Increase/ Cumalative Shareholding
Decrease during

in the vear (01-04-16 to 31-03-17)
sharehclding No of Shares | % of total
at beginning | shares of
(01.04.2016)/ | company
end of the
year
(31.03.2017)

61245

% of total
shares of
company

No of Shares
at beginning
((1.04.20 6y
end of the
year
{31.03.2017)
61245

31.03.2016 ' Nil
movement
during the

Deepinder Goyaf 19.91%

61245

19.91%

31.03.2017

year

61245

Pankaj Chaddah

20416

6.64%

01.04.20186

20416

6.64%

31.03.2017

Nil
movement
daring the

year

2041855

k
'
r




* None of the other directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company hold any shares in the Company.

V. Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
_ Excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning Nil Nil Nil . Nil
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount
it) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued bui not due
Total (i+Hit+ii)
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
*  Addition

~* Reduction
Net Change ]
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount
i1} Interest due but not paid
iii} Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+iitiii)




VE Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

A Remumeration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SL no.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/
Manager

Total
Amount

Decpinder Goyal*

Panksaj Chaddah*

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(¢) Profits in liea of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961

Nil

35,00,000

Nil

Nil

35,00,000

Nil

Nit

Stock Option

Nit

Nil

Sweat Equity

Nil

Nil

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specifv...

Nil

Nii

Others, please specify

Nil

TNl

Nil

Total (A)

Nii

35,00,000

35,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act

N/A

N/A

N/A

*Mr. Deepinder Goyal had voluntarily waived off his remuneration and Mr. Pankaj Chaddah had votuntarily reduced hi
from Rs. 70,00.000/~ to Rs. 35,00,000/- w.e.f. October 1, 2015.




B. Remuneration to other directors:

SL No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Director

Total Amount

Independent Directors
+ Fee for attending board / commiftee
Meetings
* Commission
s (Others, please specify

Nil Nil

Nil Nil
Nil Nil

Nil

Nil
Nil

Tetal (1)

Nil Nil

Nil

Other Non-Executive Directors
* TFee for attending board / committee
meetings
* Commission
* Others, please specify

Nil Nil

Nil
Nil

Total (2)

Nil

Total (By=(1+2)

Nil

Total Managerial Remuneration

Nil

Qverall Ceiling as per the Act




C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

Si.no. | Particulars of Remuneration Kev Managerial Personnel Total Amount
CEO Company CFO
Secretary

Gross salary N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
(a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961
(2) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income-tax Act,

1961
Stock Option N.A. N.A, N.A. N.A.
Sweat Equity N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Commission N.A. N.A. N.A N.A.
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Total N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A,




Vii.  Penalties / Punishment/ Compounding of offences:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made, if any
Companies Act Description Penalty / [RD / (give Details)
Punishment/ NCLT/
Compounding COURT]
fees imposed

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL, NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
€. Other Office in Default
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL _ NIL NIL NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Zomato Media Private Limited
Date: May 27,2017 T

AR
Place: Gurgaon e
| DecpinderiGoyat” 23 Phfikaj Clinddah

Director -’ Director
DIN: 02613583 DIN: 02625858




REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be underfaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and
projects or programs —

Zomato Media Private Limited® CSR Policy strives for the betterment of society and has the
vision of promoting an inclusive and sustainable development of the environment it operates.
The CSR policy of the Company strives for the economic development that have positive
impact on the society at large with special focus on addressing hunger, malnutrition, poverly,
education and health apart form other arcas through its activities. Zomaio CSR’ Policy is

The CSR Committee composed of:

The Composition of the CSR Comumittee —

S8l. No. | Name of Member Designation
1 Pankaj Chaddah Chairman

2 Deepinder Goyal Member

3 Sudhir Bhargava Member

Details of CSR spent during the financial year —

(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year; NIL

(b) Amount unspent , if any; NIL

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years - NIL

Preseribed CSR Expenditure (twe per cent of the amount as in item 3 above) — NIL

(¢} Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

) ;@ 3) {4) (5) () (7) &)
SI. | CSR Sector in | Projects or Amount outlay | Amount spent | Cumulative | Amount
No. | project or which. [ programs (budget) project| on the projects | expenditure | spent: Direct
activity ilie (1} Local Arca | or programs Or programs up to the or through
identified project | or other wise Sub Heads: reporting implementin
is (2)Specify the (1) Direct period 2 agency
covered | State and district Expenditure on
where projects of projects or
programs was programs
| undertaken (2} Overheads:
1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL




Give defails of implementing agency:
6. In View of the losses, the Company has not spent any amount on CSR activities,

7. The implementation and monitoring, of CSR Policy 1s in compliance with CSR objectives and

Policy of the company
r\am //gjg ) %W
) Loh Fac 2
Deépihder G67al
Director

Panmﬁmdah {
DIN - 02613583

Chairman - CSR Committ
DIN - 02625858



orm ADC-T

{Pursuant to first provise w0 sub-seetion (3) of section 129 read with ke 5 of Cammpanies ( Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Annexgre 4
Statement contatning salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint venfures
Part®A™; sidiarics
formation in reapect of gach subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Bs)
5l Mo, I 2 3 4 5 é 7 8 b 10 11
. Zpmato NZ Zomato Media .
. Zomato Midia |Zomato Chile]PT, Zomato Zomate kreland PO Zomafo Mcdia  |Zomato Middle East Zomato
ame of the subsidiary ) N . . Media Private Partugal, . , Zomato Canada Inc.|Zemate UK Limited
Brasit Lida Spd Media Indonesia |Limited Limited Uni 3L LDA (Private} Limited [FZ-LLC Colombia SAS
Reporting period for the subsidiary
cerned, if different from the hotding | 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 3E-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 3l-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 31-Mae-17 3-Mar17 -Mar-17
npany's reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange
: as oa the fast date of the refovant - . s X . “ i, ,
angial year in the case of foreign Brazilian real | Chilean Peso | indonesian Rupiah Eura NZD Euro 3ri Lankan Pupee AED CAD GBP Colombian Peso
sidiaries.
hanie Rate
sing Rare 20.55 0.i¢ 900 §9.14 45,26 69.14 0.42 17.62 48 58 80.82 D02
rage Rate 20,32 .18 0.01 7348 47.45 73.48 0.45 18.23 31.01 §7.52 0.0
Share capitat 19217995 5.31.16.566 744 24 664 7.56.4233.7717 223695710 10.28.98.560 3348100 23,53.91,25¢ 304717561 190138512 14.60.000
Reserves & surplus (201,91 230 {5.36,74,626) (74798811 [6.268].25.264) (207068 389Y  (11.80.11 842) {25 9%.345) (32.01.17.365) (2908 70280 (122080 477] {3.39.600)
Tatal assets 552,667 401,757 2.39.06. 489 1325042162 27352661 15276784 14.13.578 2.05.89 59 1.22.76.236 234659406 10, 25.000
Tatal Liabilities 5,52.667 4.0t.737 2.39.06.489 1.32.50 42 163 2.79.52.661 1.52.76.78% 10.13.378 2,05.8%.996 122 7B165 23.46 946 18.21.000
Javestments - - - 1.13,76.04 808,00 . - - - R R N
Turnover - - 5.29.36.252 8,59 87 549 1.86.35.276 56283639 - 9548193 EXPRH] 9.04.555 -
Profit/{Less) hefore faxation 941088 £24.66.414) (xR el 15046147 688 {6,41.737} {20231 6600 {1.35. 2211 (3.63.15.421) (1.21 30,996 {12,61.739 -
Provision for taxation - - - - - - - - - - -
Profit{Loss) sfter taxation 9.41.088 (34664140 (212310 (5046142 088) {6.41.737y £2.92 31 6604 {1.35.2200 (3.65,15421) (1.21.30.996} {1261 739 -
Proposed Bividend
% of sharcholding 10006} 190%% 100% %% 100% 106%] 100%; 100% 100% 10085 100%

es: The following information shatl be fumished at the end of the statement:
. Mamas of subsidiaries which are vet to commence operations.,
7. Wames of subsidiaries which have been lignidated or sold during the year,

¢ - This Form 15 10 be certified in the same manner in whicls the Balance Sheet is to be certified,

Zomato Media Private Limited

: { A
bk,

Jirector Drirector
N: 02613483 DN 2625858
e Gurgaon

e May 27, 2017

nk:}i haddgt%j-}’;




Form AQCT

{Pursuant to first proviso 1o sub-section (3} of section 129 read with nule 5 of Companies {Accounis) Raoles, 20143

Statemnent containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companics! joint ventures

Part *A™: Snbsidinries
formation in eespect of each subsidiary to be presented with amonnts in Rs ) -
81, Ne. iz 13 14 15 s i7 18 i 20
Name of the subsidiary g;:g;‘[alaysm Zomato Sweden AB |Lunchtime ¢rsre f?r:::et: Auvstralia PTY Zomato Slovakiz s.no f{?::;-; Kt Gastranauct Sp z.o.0 g;mt‘o Finland Zomato Pern 5,4.C.
Reparting period for the subsidiary

1cerned, if difforent from the bolding, 3}-Mar-17 31-Mar-17 3E-Mar-17 5i-Mar-17 3E-Mer-17 31-Mar-17 31-Man17 31-Mar-17 31-Mac-17

npany’s reporting pericd
Reporting eureeacy and Exchang

;:i;?;::rl?:tt:it:;i ?; r;::;nt Malaysian Ringgit Swedish Kroma  [zech Republic Korun AUD Eurg Hungarian Foring BLN Euro Penrvian Kusve Sol

isidinries,

hapee Rate

siny Rate 1462 724 .55 45.47 Be.14 2,22 16,37 59,14 19.66

srage Rate 15.94 i 232 50.38 73.48 224 16.87 1348 1082
Shace capital 36538144 4.32.600 68615133 75,38 59 880 7.13.45.207 7,25 100 6.79.65 194 1.77.011 21.543
Regerves & surpins (3.29.26.170) {2.35.3500 (6.90.14.0316) (TB.21.65.645) [7.25.26 235} (1.51,122) [6.83.93.426) (1.27.372) i18.24%0
Total assets 4223319 197,340 7147230 2.97.51.369 12.33.993 573,078 2050917 49639 3244
Totak Lisbilitics 4223319 L&7 3440 7147231 2.97.51.369 12,35.991 3.73.978 24950916 49639 3244
Envestments - - - . - N A N =
Turnover 473 134 - 1.13.00.324 32,35.18.5830 26.17,167 - 1.47.32.669 - -
Profitf{Losst before taxation {1.43.61.500) (B5.241Y [2.73.35299) 130980 61 (35.84.571] {58.758) {1,75.90.076) (32339 (16,54
Provision for taxation - - - . . _ ~ ~ _
FProfitf{L oss) after taxation {1.41.61.509} (83241} {2.73.95.299) {13.09.80.611) (3584571) {58.758) (1.75 90 0761 (20 339 {16349
Pronosed Dividend
%% of shareholding 100%, 100% 100% 1005 100%! 100% 100% 100%] 100%%

bes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

. Names of subsidiaties which are vet 1o

commense operatins,

2. Mames of subsidiaries which have been Hauidated or sold during the vear

e : This Form 5 to be centified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.

- Zomate Media Private Limited

Drirector
N 02613383 DIN: {2625858
se: Gurgaon

¢ May 27,2017

% g ’
il 1(gute
ef Goy (Pankaj Chiaddah} el




Form AQC-T

(Pursnant to first provise to sabesection (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rales, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ joint ventires

Part “A™: Subsidiarics

formation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Re )

S1. Mo,

21 22

23

24

23

26

27

28

2%

Name of the subsidizey

Zamatg
GmbH

Anstriz Zamato Ereland Limifed-

Jordan

Zomato Fntcrnational RO
SRE

Zomate, Inc.

Zomate Netherlands
B.Y.

Cibando Ltd

Zomate Intermet
Higmetleri Ticaret
Aninom Sirkefi

Zamaty TiSA,
LLc

Mextable, Ine,

Reporting period for the subsidiacy
ncerned, if different fram the helding
mpany"s reporting period

31-Mar-17

21-Mar-17

3i-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

Ai-Mar-17

3-Mar-17

31-Mar.17

3I-Mar17

Reporting currency and Exchange|

te as on the last date of the relevant
nancial year in the case of foreign
bsidiaries,

Eure

Jordemian Dinar

Fomamian lei

Lsp

Euro

Euro

Turkish Lira

USp

USD

chanze Rate

osing Rate

69 {4 96.96

§5.17

64.72

69.14

£5.14

17.75

64.72

64.72

erape Rate

73.48 94.19

16,33

66.97

73,43

73,48

21.06

56.97

£6.97

Share capital

12.33.334 4523816

4.52,44 29836

35,352,323

138831600

183406615

43568 59 497

118178 370

Reserves & surplus

{150,772} {2.77.500)

424236 56751)

[37.70.159)

{13.84.53.521)

{18.06 (3013

(43533623331

1370718723

Total assefs

19.72,562 44,54.984

28.17 9% 083

20,51.723

4.62.998

2.02 65 883

1.02.44. 410

44,50.460

Total Liabilitics

19.72.562 44.54.984

28.17.95.085

20.51.723

4.62.098

2,02.65.885

1,02,68.13%

44.50.46{

Invesfments

25 89.30.058 00

. __farnever

1.58.062

4.06 82 717

3.64 66090

1.60.31.924

Profitf{L oss) before taxation

(37,7700 (3.12.531)

{33821.80157)

(422174271}

(21638 3204

[4.64.12.208)

(2 1863 20.2359Y

Provision for taxation

{5,79.97.990}

. Profiti(Less) after taxation

(37.7°0) (3.12.531)

{3.38.28.80.157)

£42.21.74 371)

(21628233

4.64.12.208)

{9.79.97.990}

Proposed Dividend

{2,862 20230

., % of sharcholding

100%5 1{10%4

100%]

T0%

100%,

100%}

100%

E 008

tes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Wames of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of subsidiacies which have been liguidated or sold daring the year,

te : This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be centified.
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Directnr
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Director
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Form AOC-I

(Pursuant 1o first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule § of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201 &1

Statersent cortaining salicot featores of the financial statement of subsidiaries’ associate companies! joint ventures

Part *A"s Subsidiaries |

formation in regpect of each subsidiary ¢
8. Mo,

o be presented with amo
k1e}

unts in Bs )

3

32

33

34

EX]

36

37

38

Name of the subsidiary

Lomato Norway AS

Zomato Media Private
Limited-Singapore

SL

Zoemato Spain

Zomate South
Africa (PTV)
Limited

Zomats Fhilippines

Ine.

Zomato Denmark ApS

Zomato Vietnam
Company Limited

Zomato Infernet
Private Limited

Zomato Internet LLC

Reporting perind for the subsidiary
rcerned, if different from the holding
npany’s reporting period

3-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

31-Mar-17

3-Mar-17

Reporting corrency and Exchange|
e 25 on the bast date of the relevant
pantcial year in the case of foreign
sidiaries.

NOK

SGD

Euros

PHP

DKX

Vietnamese Dongg

QaR

~hange Rate

isine Rate

7.54

46.31

49,14

4.82

1.2%

9.30

.00

1.00

17.76

erate Rate

201

48.38

73.48

4.77

1.3%

$.88

.00

.00

16.37

Share capital

250,512

49

2.16.465

10,92 28 884

17,6%8,00,904

5.02.000

32 856,000

1.40,400

Resery lus

{75.551}

£28,51.400

{1.42 353)

(109617614}

(16,31.51.716)

[40,043):

{236 129}

(.11 6503

(110,711

Totzl asscts

1,74.961

6.40.044

741313

88,50.380

30541793

461 957

10,539,871

18930

3393647

Total Liabilities

174,961

6.40.044

74113

28,59 684

30541793

461,957

12.950

3.75.647

Invesfrents

1.0¢

30,55.871

Turmeyer,

6.07.52 373

74831007

Profitf(Loss) before taxation

{39180

(66.209)

[2.26 09703}

{9.00.69.954)

(2873

73.581

(1.14.549%

Provision for taxation

{62.896)

{1,11.930)

Profit/(Lass) after taxation

{39180

{62,896}

{65 209

(2.26.00.702}

{9.09.65.9941

(2973}

73,581

{1.11.050)

(1.14.549)

Proposed Dividend

% of sharsholding

100%

106%

106%)]

100%

10036

100%|

EOD%0

100%%

]GD"/gi

fes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

|- Wames of subsidiaries wlhich are yat 10

COMMTIETICE OReratians.

2, Mames of subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sald durng the year

ﬁBa

te : This Form is to be certified in the same manner in w

- Zomato Mediz anale Limited

5
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Drirecior Director
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Form AOC-T

(Pursuant to first proviso o sub-section (3] of section 129 read with rufe 5 of Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2614)

Statement contatning salient featuyes of the financial statement of subsidiaries! 2ssociate companies/

Joint ventures
Part “A™: idiaric
formation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts {n Rs )
S Now 39
Namre of the subsidiarm BELIVERY21 INC

Reporting pertod for the subeidiary concerned,
different from the holding company*s reposting 3t-Mar-17
riod

Reporting currency aad Exchange rate ason
: last date of the refevant Financial year in the case] PHP
forcign subsidiaries.

change Rate

osing Rate 1.29

erage Rate 139
Share capitat 710530
Rescrves & surnlng $T.87.98.558)
Total asseis 36176076
Tota? Liabilitics 36170075
Investmentg -

. Turnover 30773027

.. Profiti{Loss) before taxation {1.70.76.287)

. Proviston for taxation -

., Profiti(l.oss} after taxation (L7076,.287]

. Proposed Dividend

. % of sharchalding F0G%%)

tes: The following information shall be furmished 2t the end of the statement;

1. Mames of sehsidiares which are yet to commence operations.

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sofd duoring the year

me : This Form is fo e certified in the sarme manner in which fhe Balance Sheet is t0 be certified.

r Zomato Media Private Limited
WIBRE (L

&‘Sﬁgr Go, {Panka] Chaddahf/l
or

rirckt Direetor
[N: 02613583 DIN: (2625858
e (Gureacn

1o May 27,2007
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Campanies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement contnining salient featares of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate comparies/ joint ventures

Part “B": Associates and Joint Veniwres

tatement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

_Name of Associztes/Joint Veatures

Zomnato Media WLL

. Latest audited Brlance Sheet Date

Mareh 31, 2017

. Shares of Associrte/Joint Ventures held by the corapany on the year end

lumber 98
vrmount of investment in Associates/Joint Venture 16,31 072
xtent of Holding % 49%

. Description of how there is significant inffuence Joint Venture
. Reason why ihe associrte/joint venture is not consolidated Net Applicable
. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet -2.68,79,323
. Profit / {Loss} for the year -38,56,385
Cansidered in Consolidation -38,56.385

. Not Considered in Consolidation &)

1. Names of associaies or joint ventures which are yet fo cammence operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

iote | This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balanee Sheet is 10 be certified.

or Zomato Media Private Limited

Pupetr

Deepinder Goyal) (Pankaj Chaddah)

Director Rifector

DiN: 02613583 DIN: 02633838

lace. Gurgaon

ate: May 27, 2017
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To the Members of Zomalo Media Private Limited
Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Vinancial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements ol Zomato Media Private
Limited (hercinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™), its suhsidiaries (the 1lolding Company and
its subsidiaries together referred 1o as “the Group™) and a jointly controlled entity, comprising ol the
consolidaied Halance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including other comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the consolidiled
Statement of Changes in Tquity tor the vear then ended, and a summary ol significant accounting
policics and other explanatory information (hereinafler referred to as “the consolidated [nd AS linancial
statements™).

Managemeni's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

[he Holding Company’s Board of Direclors is responsible for the preparation of these conselidated Ind
AS financial statements i (erms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (Fthe Act™) that give a
true and [air view of the consolidated Mnancial position, consolidated financial performance including
other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statemnent of changes in equity
of the Group including its Jointly controlled entily in accordance with accounting principles generally
aceepled in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Noard of
Dhreetors of the companizs included in the Group and of its jointly controlled entity are responsible [or
maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
saferuarding of the assets of the Group and of ils joinily controlled entity and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularitics; the selection and application of approprisie accounting
policies; making judgments and ecstimates that are reasonable and prodent; and the design,
implementation and maintcnance of adequate internal financial conlrols, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the [nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial staiciments by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on
cur audit. While conducting the andit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the andit report
under the provisions of the Acl and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audil in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified
under Scction 143({1{}) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremenis
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures Lo oblain audil evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial stalements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the asscssment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making (those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal fnancial
control relevant te the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated Ind AS [inancial statements
that give a true and fair view in order (o design andit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audil also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policics used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimales made by the Holding Campany’s Board of Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the
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audit evidence oblained by us and the andit evidence oblained by the other auditors in terms of their
reparts referred to in sub-parageaph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph below, is sulficient and
appropriaic to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the eonsolidated Ind A8 financial statemenis,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us and
based on the consideralion of reports of other auditors on separate financial stalements and on the other
financial information of the subsidiaries, the aloresaid consolidated Ind AS financial stulemcnts give
the information required by the Act in the manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in ennformity
with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in India of the consolidated state of allairs of the
Group and its jointly centrolled entity as al March 31, 2017, their ponsolidated loss including other
comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in eguily
for the yvear ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by scetion 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report nf the
other auditors on separale financial statcments and the other financial information ot subsidiaries, as
noted in the ‘other matter” paragraph we repord, (o the extent applicable. that:

{#) We / the other auditors whose reports we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which 1o ihe best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

() In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation ot the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those hooks and reports of the other auditors;

(¢} The consolidaled Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statemnent
of Other Comprehensive Income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and consolidated
Stalement of Changes in Mquity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the hooks of accouni
maintained [or the purpose ol preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statemenls;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements com ply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 201 5, as amended;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received [rom the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary
company incorporated in India, none of the dircctors of the Group’s companies incorporated in
India is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

{f) With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal [inancial controls over
tinancial reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India, refer
to our separate report in “Annexure 1” to this report,

() With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the
report of the other auditors on separaic financial stalements as also the other [inancial information
of the subsidiaries, as noted in the *Other maller” paragraph:
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i.  The Group and its joinlly controlled entity does not have any pending litigations as at March
31. 2017 which would impact its consolidated [inancial position;

i, Lhe Group and its jointly controlled entity did not have any material foreseeable losses in
long-term contracts including derivative coniracts during the year ended March 31, 2017;

i There were no amounts which were required to be transferred (o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporated in India during the
vear cided March 31, 2017,

iv. The Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporaicd in India, have provided requisite
disclasures in Note 48 to these consolidated Ind AS financial siatements as to the holding of
Specified Bank Notes on November 8, 2016 and December 30, 201 6 as well as dealings in
Speeiticd Bank Notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, Based
on our audit procedures and relying on the management representation ol the Holding
Company regarding the holding and nature of cash lransactions, meluding Specified Bank
Notes, we reporl that these disclosures are in accordance with the books of aceounts
maintained by he Group and as produced to us by the Management of the Holding Company.

ther Matler

{a)

(b)

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of 9
subsidiaries, whose Ind AS financial statements include folal assets of Rs [21,591,296 and net
assets of Rs (149,446,876) as at March 31, 2017, and total revenues of Rs 228,502,026 and net cash
outflows of Rs 7,313,165 for the year ended on that date. These financial statements and other
financial information have been audited by other auditors, which (inancial statements, other
Anancial information and auditor’s reports have been fumished to us by the management. Our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amnounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143
of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of such
other anditors.

Certain ofthese subsidiaries ave located outside India whose financial statements and other financial
information have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
their respective countries and which have been audited by other auditors under generally accepted
auditing standards applicable in their respective countrics. The Company’s management has
converled the financial statemenls of such subsidiaries located outside India from accounting
principles generally accepled in their respective countries (o accounting principles generally
accepled in India. We have audited these conversion adjustmenits made by the Company’s
management. Our opinion in so far as it relates fo the balances and affairs of such subsidiaries
lacated oulside India is based on the report of other auditors and the conversion adjustments
prepared by the management of the Company and audited by us.

The accompanying consolidated [nd AS financial statements include unaudited financial statements
and other unaudited financial information in respect of 17 subsidiaries, whose [inancial statemenls
and other financial information reflect total assets of Bs 17,674,421 and net assets of Rs 8,654,706
as al March 31, 2017, and total revenues of Rs 904,555 and net cash inflows of Bs 584.051 for the
vear ended on thar date. These unaudited financial statcments and olther unaudited [inancial
information have been furnished to us by the management. Our opinion, in so far as it relates
armounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiarics, and our report in terms ol sub-
sections (3) of Secdon 143 of the Act in so far as it rclates to the aloresaid subsidiaries, is based
solely on such unandited financial statement and other unaudited financial information. In our
opinion and according to the information and explanalions given to us by the Management, these
Financial statemenis and other financial information are not material to the Group.
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Chartered Accountanis

Out opinion above on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requiremenis above, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliamee on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements and oiher
financial information cerilicd by the Management.

I'or 8.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
[‘."Al Firm Registration Mumber: 101049W/EI00004

( \f”;

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

bembership MNumber: 92941

Place of Signahire: ED 155 RUEG
Date: = ﬁ Es
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ANNFXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON TIIE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ZOMATO MEDIA PRIVATE L.IMTED

Repuori on the Internal Financial Controls wnder Clause (i) of Sub-scetion 3 of Seclion 143 of the
Companics Act, 2003 (“ithe Act™)

In conjunetion with our audit of the consolidated lnancial statements of Zomate Media Private Limited s of
anel Tor the yesr cnded March 31, 2017, we have audited the mternal linancial controls vver financial reporting
ol Zomaro Media Private Limited (hersinafter refereed to as the *Holding Company™) and itz subsidiary
company Zomato loternet Privaie Limited, which are companies incorporated i India, as ol that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which arc
companies incorporated in India, sre responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering
the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Inteenal Financial Conlrols
Over Financial Reporting issucd by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of Indiu. These respomsihilitics
inchide the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial conlrals that were operating
clfectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduet of its business, including adherence to the respective
company’s polivics, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevenlion and detection of (rawds and emors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely prepuralion of reliable financial
information, =s requived under the Act,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordanve with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidanes Note™) and the Standurds on Auditing, both, issued
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and deemed Lo be preseribed under section 143(10) ol the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standurds and the Guidanee Mote require
that we coiply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit lo obtain reasonahle assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was cstablished and muintained and if such
conlrols operated elfectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence ahout the adequacy of the internal financial
controls svstem over financial reporting and their operating effectivencss. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over finaneial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the desizgn and operating
clTectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audilor’s
judzement, including the gssessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the finarcial statements, whether
dug o frand or crror,

We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained and the audil evidence obtained by the other audilors in
{erms of their reports referred to in the Other Matlers paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinion on the interal financial controls system over financial reporling.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over [inancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the relizbility of financial reporting and the preparation of finaneial statements for cxlernal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal finaneial control
over financial reporting includes those policics and procedures that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records
that. in reasunable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and disposilions of the assets ol the
company; {2) provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of
fnancial stalements in aceordance with eenerally accepled accounting principles, and that receipls and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely delection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could hawve a material elfect on the
finaneial stalements, ot
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fnherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing

Because of the inherent limitations of internal firancial controls over financial reporting, weluding the
pussibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misslalements dua to emor or
fruud may occur and not be detected. Alsa, projections of any cvaluation of the nternal linancial controls over
financial reporting w future periods arc subject to the risk that the internal financial contrel over financial
repurting may become inacequate because of changes in condilions, or that the degrec of compliance with the
pilivies or procedures may deteriorate.

Cpinion

In our apinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary compary, which are companics incorporated in India,
have, maintained m all material respects, an adequate internal linancial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over (inancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017,
based on fhe internal control over financial reporting eriteria established by the Holding Company considering
the essential compunents of internal control stated n the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Conirols
Civer Vinaneial Reporling issued by the Instiute of Chartered Accountants of Indis.

Other Matters

Cur report under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act on the adequacy and operafing elleclivensss of the internal
finaneial controls over financial reporting ol the Holding Company, insofar as it relates to this 1 subsidiary
company, which arc companies incorporated in Indiz, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors off
such subsidiary incorporated in India,

For 5., Batliboi & Associates LLIP
Charlered Accountants
ICAL Firm Besistration Number; 1O 049W/E300004

(_.I” (P
>

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

hembership Mumber: 94941

Place of Signature: =y 14 B 4 A
Date: 2.5 Y 1)
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2.2

Zamato Media Private Limited
Motes to Consolidated Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U93030DL2010PTC198141

Corporate Information

Zomato Media Private Limited ('the Company’ or ‘Zomato’), its subsidiaries (including branches),
and a jointly controlled entity (collectively referred to as "the Group™) primarily operates as an
internet portal providing multitude of information, including but not limited to details of menus,
contacts, discount offers, guality of service and food w.r.t restaurants and caterers and other
service providers, online ordering of food from select restaurants, to be availed by users of the
website in making informed decisions about their dining options and related facilities and by
restaurants, hotels and other caterers to advertise themselves to the target audience in India and
abroad.

The company is domicilad in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act
applicable in India, The registered office of the company is located at GF = L2A, 94, Meghdoot,
Mehru Place, Mew Delhi- 110019,

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, were approved by the
Board of Directors and authorised for issue on May 27, 2017,

Significant Accounting Policies
Statement of Compliance

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corperate Affairs, the Group has
adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") notified under the Companies
findian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from 1 April 2016, Previous Period have
been restated to Ind AS. In accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standard, the Group has presented a reconciliation from the presentation of
financial statements under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 ("Previous GAAP")to Ind AS of Shareholder's equity as at March 31,
2016 and April 1, 2015 and of the comprehensive net income for the year ended March 31,
2016,

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Basis of preparation

Far all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group prepared its
financial statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are the first the
Group has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period (refer accounting policy regarding firancial instruments).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in INR, except when otherwise indicated.

2:3 Basls of conselidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company, its
subsidiaries (including its branches), and a jointly controlled entity as at 31 March 2017,




Zomato Media Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U23030DL2010OPTCI9E14]1

Subsidiaries

Cantrol is achieved when the Company is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvemnent with the investes and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the investes. Specifically, the Company controls an investee if and only if the Company has:

B Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the
relevant activities of the investee)

B Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investes, and

B The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

The Group re-assesses whether or not it contrels an investee if facts and circumstances
indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Conselidation
of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expanses of a subsidiary
acnuired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated financial statement
from the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a8 member of the group uses
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances, aporopriate adjustments are made to that
group member's financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements to
ensure conformity with the group’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to
same reporting date as that of the parent company, i.e., year ended on 31 March.

Consoflidation procedure:

i. Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the
parent with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary
are based on the amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial
statements at the ecquisition date.

ii. Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the
parent's portion of equity of each subsidiary. Business combinations policy explains how to
account for any related goodwill,

iii. Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, incomea, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between entities of the agroup [profits or losses resulting from
intragroup transactions that are recognised in assets (if any), such as inventory, are eliminated
in fulll. Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the
consalidated financial statements. Ind AS12 lncome Taxes applies to temporary differences
that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.

Frofit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the
equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments
are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line
with the Group's accounting policies. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated
in full on consolidation.




Zomato Media Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: US3030DL2010PTC198141

& change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of centrol, is accounted for as
an equity transaction. If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it:

i. Derecognises the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary

i, Derecognises the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests

iii. Derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity

iv. Recognises the fair value of the consideration received

y. Recognises the fair value of any investment retained

yi. Recognises any surplus or deficit in profit or loss

vii. Reclassifies the parent’s share of components previously recognised in OCI to profit ar loss
or retained earnings, as appropriate; as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities

Jointly controlled entities

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint wventure. .Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control,

The considerations made in determining whether significant influence or joint control are similar
to those necessary to determine control aver the subsidiaries.

The Group's investments in its joint venture are accounted for using the equity method. Under
the equity method, the investment in a joint venture is initially recognised at cost. The carrying
amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the Group's share of net assets of
the joint venture since the acquisition date. Goodwill relating to the joint venture is included in
the carrying amount of the investment and is not tested for impairment individually.

The statement of profit and loss reflects the Group's share of the results of operations of the
joint venture. Any change in OCI of those investees is presented as part of the Group's OCI. In
addition, when there has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the jeint venture,
the Group recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the statement of changes in
equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and the joint
venture are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the joint venture,

If an entity's share of losses of a joint venture eguals or exceeds its interest in the joint venture
(which includes any long term interest that, in substance, form part of the Group's net
investment in the joint venture), the entity discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations er made payments on behalf of the joint venture. If the joint venture
subsequently reports profits, the entity resumes recagnising its share of those profits only
after its share of the profits equals the share of losses not recognised.

The aggregate of the Group's share of profit or loss of a joint venture is shown on the face of
the statement of profit and loss.

The financial statements of the joint venture are prepared for the same reporting period as the
Group. When necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting policies in line with
those of the Group,




Zomato Media Private Limited

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2017

CIN: U23030DL2010PTC198141
after application of the equity method, the Group determines whether it is necessary to
recognise an impairment loss on its investment in its joint venture. At each reporting date, the
Group determines whather there is objective evidence that the investment in the joint venture
is

impaired, If there is such evidence, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount of the joint venture and its carrying value, and then
recognises the loss as 'Share of profit of a joint venture’ in the statement of profit or loss,

Upon loss of signilicant influence over the joint control over the joint venture, the Group
measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any difference between the
carrying amount of the joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control and the
fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal is recognised in profit or foss.




Zomato Media Private Limited
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIM: Ue3030DL201L0PTC198141

2.4

summary of significant accounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with the recoagnition and
measurement princ ples of Ind AS requires the management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Business combinations and goodwill

The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the consideration transferred
measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, For each business combination, the Group elects whether to measure the non-
controlling interests in the acquiree at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acguiree’s
identifiable net assets, Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are
recognised af their acquisition date fair values. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include
contingent liabilities representing present obligation and they are measured at their acguisition
fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
not prabable. However, the following assets and liabilities acquired in a business combination
are measured at the basis indicated below:

B Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and the assets or liabilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Tax and Ind
AS 19 Employes Benefits respectively.

B Liabilities or ecuity instruments related to share hased payment arrangements of the
acquiree or share - based payments arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured in accordance with Ind AS 102
Share-hased Payments at the acquisition date.

¥ Assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale In accordance with Ind AS 105
Man-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Dperations are measured in accordance with
that standard.

B Reacquired rights are measured at a value determined on the basis of the remaining
contractual term of the related contract. Such valuation does not consider potential renewal of
the reacguired right.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for
appropriate classifization and designation in accordance with the coentractual terms, ecanomic
circumnstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date, This includes the separation
of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the acquiree,

If the business combination is achieved in stages, any previously held equity interest is re-
measured at its acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit
or loss ar OCI, as appropriate,

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the
acguisition date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or Hability that is a financial




Zomato Media Private Limited
Motes to Consolidated Flnancial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U93030DL2010PTL198141

instrument and within the scope of ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, is measured at fair value
with changes in fai- value recognised in profit or foss, If the contingent consideration is not
within the scope of Ind &5 109, it is measured in accordance with the appropriate Ind AS.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not re-measured at subseguent reparting
dates and subsequent its settlement is accounted far within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred and the amount recognised for non-controlling interests, and any previous interest
held, over the net icentifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed, If the fair value of the net
assets acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the Group re-assesses
whether it has correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed
and reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts to be recognised at the acquisition
date, If the reassesament still results in an excess of the fair value of net assets acquired over
the aggregate consideration transferred, then the gain is recognised in OCI and accumulated in
equity as capital reserve. However, if there is no clear evidence of bargain purchase, the entity
recognises the gain directly in eguity as capital reserve, without routing the same through OCI.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses,
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the
acquisition date, alocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units that are expected to
benefit from the combination, Irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acguires
are assigned to those units.

& cash generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable
amount of the cash generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to
the other assets of The unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit,

Ay impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods. Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-
generating unit and part of the operation within that-unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated
with the disposed operation is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on disposal. Goodwill disposed in these circumstances is measured
based on the relative values of the disposed operation and the portion of the cash-generating
unit retained.

If the initial accourting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for
which the accounting is incomplete.

Those provisional amounts are adjusted through goodwill during the measurement period, or
additional assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognized at that date. These adjustments are called as measurement period
adjustments. The measurement period does not exceed one year from the acquisition date,




Zomato Media Private Limited
Motes to Consolidated Flnancial Statements for the vear ended 21 March 2017
CIM: U23030DL2000PTC198141

Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is;

Expected to be realizsed or intendsd te be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period

= B o I = -

All other assets are classified as non=current,

& liability is current when:

a. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

£, Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
ranths after the reporting period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and labilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assefs for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash egquivalents. The group has identified twelve maonths as its
operating cycle.

Foreign currencies

The Group's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees. For each foreign subsidiary
and branch the Group determines the functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency, which is the currency of
their countries of domicile.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the functional currency spot rates at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the
company uses an sverage rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the
transaction.

Monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign currencles are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss with the exception of the following:

a. Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity's net
investment in a foreign operation are recognised in profit or loss in the separate financial
statements of the reporting entity or the individual financial statements of the foreign
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operation, as appropriate. In the financial statements that include the foreign operation and the
reporting

entity (e.q., consolidated financial statements when the foreign operation is a subsidiary}, such
exchange differsnces are recognised initially in OCl These exchange differences are
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment,

b. Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of
the Company's net investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised in OCI until the net
investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

¢, Tax charges and credits attributable to sxchange differences on those monetary items are
also recaordad in OCL

Non-monetary iterrs that are measured in terms of historical cost In a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in
fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recagnised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Group companies

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of forelan operations are translated intoe Indian
Rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date and their statements of profit
or loss are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. For
practical reasons, the group uses an average rate to translate income and expense items, if the
average rate approximates the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions, The exchange
differences arising on translation for consolidation are recognised in OCl. On disposal of a
foreign operation, the component of OCI relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in profit ar loss,

Fair value measurement

The Group measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

a. Inthe principal market for the asset or lability, or
b. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liahility

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.
The fair wvalue of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest.
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant ohservable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assats and liabilties for which fair value is measured or disclosed In the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hisrarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

a. Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical asseis or
liabilities

b. Level 2 - Valuation techniaues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value maasuremeant is directly or indirectly observable

c. Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unohservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have eccurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing. categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Group's finance team determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and ungquoted financial assets measured at fair
value. The team comprises of the ¥P Finance and Director Finance,

External valuers are invelved for valuation of significant assets and liabilities, Involvement of
eiternal valuers is decided on the basis of nature of transaction and complexity involved.
Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether
professional standards are maintained.

At each reporting date, the finance team analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Group's accounting
policies. For this analysis, the team verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by
agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant
documents. A& change in fair value of assets and liabilities is alse compared with relevant
external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of falr value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value, Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes.

Property, Plant and Eqﬁipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any
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Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment. When significant parts
of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major Inspection is performed,
its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in
prafit or loss as incurred, The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an
assef

after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a
provision are met (refer to relevant note regarding significant accounting judgements,
pstimates and assumptions and provisions for further information about the recorded
decommissioning provision).

Depreciation on all property plant and equipment are provided on a straight line method based
on the estimated useful life of the asset, which Is as follows:

Property, plant and equipment ‘ Useful lives as per | Useful lives estimated
| Schedule Il | by management
Air Conditioner 3 years | 3 years =
Electrical Equipment's 5 years 3 years =
Furniture & Fittings 10 years 3 years o]
Computers | 3 years | 2 years
| Motor Vehicles 8 years B years L
_Telephone Instruments 5 years 2 years =4

vli.

Leasehold Improvements are amortised over 4 years or life based on lease period, whichever is
lower. Based on the expected useful lives of these assets, the group has considered below
mentioned useful lives for different classes of assets:

a  The useful lives of electrical equipment's, furniture and fittings, computers, air
conditioners and telephone instruments are estimated as 3,3,2,3 and 2 respectively. These
lives are lower than those indicated in schedule |l to Companies Act 2013,

» Improvements to leasehold buildings not owned by the Company are amortized over the
lease period or estimated useful life of such improvements, whichever is lower.

The management has estimated the useful lives and residual values of all property, plant and
equipment and adopted useful lives based on management’s assessment of their respective
economic useful lives. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property,
plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Depreciation on the assets purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from the
date of purchase of the assets. Individual assets costing less than INR 5,000 are fully
depreciated in the year of purchase.

fn item of property, plant and egquipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon dispesal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use ar
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the
income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Goodwill and Intangible assets




viil.

Zomato Media Private Limited
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U93030DL2010PTC 198141

Goodwill represents the cost of acquired business as established at the date of acquisition of
the business in excess of the acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and cont ngent liabilities less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or when events or circumstances indicate that the implied fair
value of goodwill is less than the carrying amount.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost, The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of
acquisition.

Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in
profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a straight line basis over the estimated
useful economic life being 2 years and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be Impaired. The amortisation period and the amaortisation
methad for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amaortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estirnates. The
amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the staternent of
profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset,

Gains or losses arising from derecoanition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in business combination, include brand, consumer contracts and
relationship, technology platform, content review and trademarks which amortized on a

| Nature of Assets T Life ]
| Brand ' [ 5years
" Consumer contracts and relationship 5 years N
Technoelogy platform 5 years
Content review _ i e | Syears
“Trademarks = | 5years

stﬁalqht line basis over their estimated useful life which is as follows:

The amortisation period and method are reviewed at least at each financial year -end. If the
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the
amortisation period is changed accordingly.

Leases
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The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly
spacified in an arrangement.

Far arrangements entered into prier to 1 April 2015, the group has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of
transition.

Group as a fessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Group is
classified as a finance lease,

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably measured regardless of when the payment Is
being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recejved or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties
collected on behall of the government. The Group has concluded that it is the principal in all of
its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor In all the revenue arrangements as it
has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks. Revenue in excess of
billings is recognised as unbilled revenue in the balance sheet; to the extent billings are in
excess of revenue recognised, the excess is reported as unearned and deferred revenue in the
balance sheet.

Service Tax/Sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) is not received by the group an its ewn account.
Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the services/commodity by the seller on behalf of
the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue,

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.
Rendering of Services
Advertisement Inceme

Revenue from operating an internet portal providing all sorts of information about restaurants
and caterers for display of advertisements are recagnized on display of advertisements.

In case of Zomato USA, LLC, the display advertisement revenue is recognized on pay per click
model. The company generates third party service fee by displaying or promoting their services
or product offerings on its website. The revenue is recognized when number of users whao click
on the third party sponsored services or product offerings and thereby successfully avail the
services such as table reservation and enline food ordering.

Subscription revenue
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Revenues from subscription contracts are recognized on acerual basis in accordance with terms
of agreement entered into with customer,

Onfine Ordering

Revenues from Online Ordering are recognized in the form of commission income on accrual
basis in accardance with the terms of agreement entered into with customers,

Interest

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method. Interest income is included
under the head "finance income™ in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends

Dividend income is recognized when the group's right to receive dividend is established by the
reporting date.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirerment benefit in the form of provident fund social security is a defined contribution
scheme. The group has no obligation, other than the contribution payable fo the provident
fund/social security. The group recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme/
social security scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. 1T the
contribution payahle to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds
the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution alieady paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized
as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future
payment or a cash refund.

Retirement benefits in the form of social insurance premiums due to Turkey Social Insurance
Institutions are a defined contribution scheme in Turkey and the contributions are charged fo
the Statement of Profit and Loss under personnel expenses of the year when the contributions
to the respective funds are made, These payments are calculated to a percentage of current
gross wages and they are recognized as expanse when they are incurred.

In case of other foreign subsidiary companies, contributions are made as per the respective
country laws and ragulations. The same is charged to statement of profit and loss on accrual
basis. There is no anligation beyond the Company's contribution.

The group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India and Middle East.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected
unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability are recognised immediately In the balance sheet with
a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they
secur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
b, The date that the Group recognises related restructuring costs
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et interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability. The
Group recognises tha following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
consolidated statement of profit and loss:

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, dains and losses an
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
b. Metinterest expense

Taxes
Current Income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries
where the Group operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in eguity). Current tax items are
recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations
in which ‘applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after
off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and
where the relevant tax paying units intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
hases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a. When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liahility in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

b, Inrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable
that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferrad tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and thz carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,
except:
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a. When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss,

b. In respect of deductible temparary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temparary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit ar
loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in eguity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Service/Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on Incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of service/sales/ value added taxes pald,
except:

a. When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the
taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition
of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable,

b. When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The nat amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part
of receivables or payables in the balance sheet,

®xii.  Share based payment

Emplayees (including senior executives) of the Group recejve remuneration in the form of share-
based payments, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity instruments
(equity-settled transactions).

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the
grant is made using an appropriate valuation model.

That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP)
reserves in equity, over the period in which the perfoermance andfor service conditions are
fulfilled in employee henefits expense. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled
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transactions at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments
that will ultimately vest. The statement of profit and loss expense or credit for a period
represents the movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that
period and is recogn’sed in employee benefits expense,

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining
the grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as
part of the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
tMarket performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value, Any other
conditions attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are considered
to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award
and lead to an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service andfor
performance conditions,

Mo expense Is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market
performance and/or service conditions have not been met. Where awards include a market or
non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market
or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/for service
conditions are satisfied.

When the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the
expense had the te-ms had not been modified, if the ariginal terms of the award are met. An
additional expense is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the
share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the
date of modification. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any
remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit or loss.,

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the
computation of diluted earnings per share,

Segment reporting
fdentification of segments

The Company's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the
geographical locations of the customers, with each segment representing a strategic business
unit that serves different markets. The '‘Others’ segment includes those segments, which are
not separately reportable as per Ind AS 108,

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of
each segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated
to any business segment.

Earnings per share ﬁ’i‘fﬁ;ﬂ%
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Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss far the period
attributable to equity shareholders ¢after deducting preference dividends and attributable
taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

X, Provisions and Contingent labilities
i) Provisions

Praovisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for
example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset,
but only when

the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific o the liability. When discounting
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

il Contingent Liahility

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one are more uncertain
future events not whally within the control of the Institute, or is a present obligation that arises
from past event but is not recognised because either it is not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or a refiable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are disclosed
and not recognised.

xvl. Financlal instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liahility or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assels

Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or less, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Trade receivables are initially measured at transaction price.
Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
astablished by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised
an the trade date, Le., the date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified intwo categories:
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1. Financial assets carried at amortised cost

2. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)

Financial assets at amortised cost
A 'financial asset” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a. The asset is held within a business mocel whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SFPD an the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amartised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost 1s calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR zmortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss, This category generally applies to
trade and other receivables.

Financial assets at FVTPL

FYTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any financial assets instrument, which does
not meet the eriteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FYTOCI, is classified as at
FVYTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the PaL.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (.e. removed from the Group’s balance sheet) when:

i. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

ii. The group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
ahligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a ‘pass-through' arrangement; and either (aj the group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the group has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

When the group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing invelvement. In that case, the
group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on £ basls that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained,

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the group could be required to repay.
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In accordance with ind A% 109, the group applies expected credit loss CECLY madel for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit
risk exposure:
i. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, trade receivahbles and bank balance
ii. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18.

The group follows 'simplified approach’ for recagnition of impairment loss allowance on frade
receivables,

The application of simplified approach does not require the group to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the group
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 1Z-rrionth ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over tha
axpected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which
results from defaut events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the differsnce between all contractual cash flows that are due to the group in
accardance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (l.e., all
cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is
required to consider:

i All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases

when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the

entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

ii. Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or ather credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.

As a practical expedient, the Group uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss
aliowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The pravision matrix is based on its historically
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for
forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are
updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed,

In case any balance is disputed by the customer then it will be reviewed separately for creating
the provision and amount up to 100% of the balance may be provided on the basis of nature of
dispute. Any disputed balance which is considered separately will be excluded from the normal
ageing bucket for making the provision.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period Is recognized as
income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the
head ‘other expenses' in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
instruments is described below:
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i Finanicial assets measured as at amortised cost, confractual revenue receivables: ECL is
presented as an zllowance, i.e.; as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the
balance sheet, The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-
off criteria, the group does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount,

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment foss, the group combines fimancial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be jdentified on a
timely basis.

The group does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets,
i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial liabifities
initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabifities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

i. Financial Labilities at fair value through profit or loss - Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for ftrading and financial labilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liahilities are
classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the group
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS
109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses an liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind A% 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in OCIL. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to
P&L. However, the group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The
group has designated all financial liabifity as at fair value through profit and loss (except for
laans and barrowingsh

ii. Loans and borrowings - After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and horrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
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recognised in profiz or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium an acquisition and
tees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Perecagnition
& financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid {(combined) instrument that also includes a
rion-derivative host contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a standalone derivative. An embedded derivative causes
some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified
according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foraign
exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided
in the case of a nonfinancial variable that the variable Is not specific to a party to the contract.
Reassessment only eccurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that
significantly modifies the

cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out nf the
fair value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109,
the group does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification
requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all
other hest contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if
thelr economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts
and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss.
These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in
profit or lass, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liahilities are offset and the net amount Is reported in the balance
=heat if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
ie an intention to settle on a net hasis, to realise the assets and settle the Habilities
simultaneously.

Impalrment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Group estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGUY fair value less costs of disposal and its
value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does
not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets, When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
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In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the assef, In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent
market transactions are taken into account, If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuaton model is used. These calculations are corroborated by waluation
multiples, guoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value
indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations,
which are prepared separately for each of the Group's CGUs ta which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period aof five years. For
longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows
after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the maost
recent budgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a
steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified.
In any case, this crowth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in
which the asset is used.

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine
whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or
have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only. if there has been a change in
the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recognised, The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not

exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. Such reverszl is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase,

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually as at 31 March and when circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired.

Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or
group of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less
than its carrying amount, an impairment loss 1s recognised. Impairment losses relating to
goodwill cannot be reversed in future periods.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an assat
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regardec as an adjustment to the borrowing costs,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in/the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shart-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in valus.
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Faor the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts df any)
as they are considered an integral part of the Group's cash management.

Convertible preference shares

Convertible preference shares are separatec info liability and embedded derivative components
based on the terms of the contract. On issuance of the convertible preference shares, the fair
value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-
convertible instrumeant. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortized
cost fnet of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allogated to the embedded derivative option that is
recognised and included in liability. The carrying amount of the embedded derivative is
remeasured in subseguent years.

Recent accounting pronouncements
Standards issued but not yet effective

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Accounting Standards)
(Amendments) Rules, 2017 notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows" and
Ind A5 102 'Share-based payment'. The amendmeants are applicable to the company from April
1, 2017,

Amendment to Ind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes to liabifities arising from financing activities, including

both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a
reconciliation between the opening and clesing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities
arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement,

The company is evaluating the reguirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial
staterments is being evaluated.

Amendment to Ind AS 102:

The amendment to Ind AS 102 provides specific guidance to measurement of cash-settled
awards, modification of cash-settled awards and awards that include a net settlement feature in
respect of withholding taxes.

It clarifies that the fair value of cash-settled awards is determined on a basis consistent with
equity- settled awards. Market-based performance conditions and non-<vesting conditions are
reflected in the ‘fair values’, but non-market performance conditions and service vesting
conditions are reflected in the estimate of the number of awards expected to vest. Also, the
amendment clarifies that if the terms and conditions of a cash-settled share-based payment
transaction are modified with the result that it becomes equity-settled share based payment
transaction, the transaction is accounted for as such from the date of modification. Further, the
amendment reguires the award that include a net settlement feature in respect of withholding
taxes to be treated as equity-settled in its entirety. The cash payment to tax authority is
treated as if it was part of an equity settlement.

The company is eveluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial
statements is being evaluated.
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Intered acerzed oo Exed Sepasit with bznks 28,744,184 AT AR 167 I.S'.'l:l.39‘i_'
Becurity cheposiis FE443.540 156,10%,252 A5 03
Adverces tesuvimhle in czsh o kiml 538,555,832 EA R
Accrued Income 3,044,343 = -
3= 29300555 -S,:I'.h'b.i’fz
lnpalrmens Alluwsner {allavwance for i sl debdful bolances)
Ureseaiirad, corsidaa! goad - -
Pulitful e o = o c o st R A N
Votal plber Funneial asset = T, 05,015,983 — 75,1 70542
Dreaknp ol abive-
Maon-curren|
Unzecnved, consilen:l gzad
Margs meney deposia® 31,1775 EREEN 4,165,735
Pegrasits with esigingl sty 22 care S 12 pknih 35307 a25,500 =
Trrarest pociind on fixed depuwsia E R L.
Saguzily duprsils AU IhE LLL, 526,835 T AN
Acdvance rapoverall inozash or kind _ B5IERHNG AR -
Taolal vn-carvent fimaneial assers 147,165,128 155,505,001 S5 5REENT
Charvent
Eoaseeiived, cengidered gnod o
DChepparsita with: arinal nistity Sr mene than 12 nenih AR IILETS .|-.|--"-'.=--'3'
Inteswsl senied on Bl diaoses 28,144 1E 2.233,094
Sacarity deprsil PR EYS GG L
Advancas recoy e e in cash ar kind B,237 44U 11,055,021 11 AAREE
Avziind Enceoms 3,081,791 ENEEELES ain
Total purren | linancial aszels So0021 565 JR— R U 5 ST LHG

st mnhades pleddgal win incicin anthurifies ol Bs 49050 3L March 216; 205 Co, L ApraL 2015 230000) tod daposit wikh Lk fin vist grarantes charis o I biee amciriting o P 2296, % (31
A L Apdl 2015 1,137

* hlnrgin mane
Mlarch 2014 4,7




Foantio Mledia Frivate Licviial
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LI U 20 nE e C1sE14L

T g Juas Boow anienngnrdp ol i)

11 Crcher fmancial asaels(Lantd)
Heenk i ol financial assels cacdod af amartized cusl
31 March 2017 3 March 2005 1 apil 2015
s, R, K=
man-cement
Prwestment S0, E63 T 02, 50 -
Alaimin mesey Seposgls 5,177,851 GHEEEN 4,155,735
Thegasats witht esigingl masurity B o San 12 months L2207 335,307
Inberest acmmued v hsad depasits - 2008 U3zl
Serurty deposts TEAIL 050 118 S EEE 28 550 50
A movvemhlsin cask & kol L5 AR BN LA RN
Leans - L 52 %
Taixl sivent Financial el cavsind 5t amorised vid 156, 1A%, 101 SLAELATS
Cugrent
Sapzity depusil Ad, 3, S 545002810
[ETLIE w5 [miade T Lol EEEL ) 127,505,256
sl anel <o equivzlests [aole B) 435 0R 0 445,118,017
Interas! meczued cn lixed depasils 47 596,121 el ER R
advanzes recovesahle i zacl oo kind [RRE e |
Dhpsis with oniging maturily Gar sz than 12 monibs 436,111,515 12,137 442
Aazrisel T = 5,081,981 5158343
‘Unead surrent finpoeisl assets carmied ob pomelized ansg o 1. 363,271,125 GHZ 924,300 o 512000 A58
Tatal freanciil nssels carried al snnrlised cost 430,192,491 602, 352 T4
Interes) prerved i fised depasits represmiy auzuzd ineest o fixod depnsite an disclosed in doie &
= 31 Warch 2017 A1 March 2016 1 Aprl 2015
1% Curvend bax nsseis Tis, M R
Addvenive 1ax ) Fee dedockad al s (nctd ELTENE RN 33,367,304 15,353,505
25 70,305 3138 13753.545
= 31 Marcl 207 31 March 2015 1 Aqiril 2015
12 Prepayments ond sther assels s Rs, Bla
Stalt Timpzsi 4,865,277 5F00, 712 5,750,836
Advanues Woepphies 2 Hda,67% 304,55
Frapad sxpenss b W] W = BT IR ELE b
Aszes hald foo sals - 4. 5L 157
Lrginal pdvamces 3 T A4, 2E% 008000
Chher advimess EEENE] - B
Halinze with sizbuluoy savemives pxhontise _ ERAMLUIZ
105,976,830
Impairment Al aiee {allowmmes fur ke and deabiful balances)
Unsecured, supsbened pand =
Tskiful 43,5060 5120 1450 -
Taral Prepayments = 203,722,201 &F, 126,747
Ereakap of nhave-
Hun-Curresd
Trapeid oupsizs 17,582,362 039,005 4,954,792
Capital whvistics - LIRS  AUIE0LE
Total nun-raeneni 17,550 BG1 16,037,20K THIIENE
Couprent
sapiTiniprest 4563277
Less ~Alkwance fir douktul wlences (7322500 4,233,027 LT LA S B756 550
Advangeg l sgpdier 21, E554T2 K1 nils 554
Vs Allovanee & el advences Hir 2500 140 455 [4,BR0, T4} FEFILEDS
zpnid axpenses 35198313 234010 E RN R
Areals heki for sake - 4,518,157 -
Chher advares Gad, 95 . TT0E
Halznos with stalseenvemorent ullontic - 22041552 35,606,001 20,523,801
Totul encrent T2LA3.447 176,700 3 Ril, 212,54
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Mntes ta comselidafed al siatemenes far dhe yeer woled 31 Ak el 2087
L e l.‘:".!ll-f!.l]ill.!l.lli.lﬁl_'_'jf:‘s] £l

31 March 2017 . A1 Adocch 201G T Apedl 2018
14 Shave capical s, Hs. K,
AnlEprived Share Capial
GO (3] M OO0 SU0,000, | Apnl FO1E. 400000 equity shazes of Ra Leach G CIHHEH
WAL £3 1 March 2018, 200,008, ©Apel 2005 2000000 200013 4y dienalhy Canveddikle - plHHRE A

L Roedesmarly Prel
1RESET 031 Rdanch 200d: 198,567, 1 Apal 2005 1l 12
Cupertible Cuclntive Praferemce Shaps ol Ra 1
197 5 lst Marsh 200E KA, 1 Apal 200 8 MIL)
raferenye Sharm ol Be §eeh O
g 1en derch 2006 WL, 1 Al 233 % RIL) RN Cumpulannly FELI0TLAC - -
Tl Prafiezne: Shares of Re 2 aach - Cles B

= Shemes (OCCRDPS ol B b ewch

L Tompulzn Sy 1 343,87 1 BREETD
Cless AL G, C ol

W05 ERT S Q30,551,391 - a

13LE3EE TARE AT 2201270

Tzzized, subscriined and Tnlly paid-up shares

A0Th16 (1 2l WTAIE, L Apn A1 eqaity shases ol Be, | eien 307,618 #5830
Less A ahle from EEOT Trie: ! Mz §ansn 3] bdanch 20L& 9132 L ER ] L
afarch 2015 3005 5,304) shares allateed 1o bnast
LR A ERRL 10E,050
TET AR5 M T 1, 5E9,000, 1 Apcl ZH15 111,582 2 500 1% Campulsarey [ R ) |, 559,050 LII5EZ
2 = Preferemes Shares ol Bx Wach - Class A D, Cand T
L% (515t March 26 41,1 Apndaoi s KIL) o] Cm L ) | - -
4 ikl #referance Shares o7 B 7 eoch - Class T

1R0ART S0 (8 e March B0ad WIL, T Apnil 7005 RIL O W Compulzarily EES I (KTt E) - -

Converible Preliuue: Shares of e each - Tl F o .
L5135 625,100 1ga2.019 1A, TR

) Reveaifiatian of e shares owlstanding s the higiinoing and 2t the eml ol ihe
veparting year

Fapuily sheic

A0 Adaweh 20T 31 March 2016
LAmaant in
N [Amount in B M. L]
ALt B, of Thevear ) PRl 5 G4 FTEREL] T AL

Issued during i sean x - 3
Dutstanding i e ek ef ghe vear LU kY PR 293.93% 072,939

Compaliurily enveitible camulalive preforence shares

AL March 2017 = A1 Marchk -li.lib
(A i
Mo, [Amount in R} Ma, L]
A1 1w biginmrg, of the vear- Class A T TLEIG T TELAND
Al Lo af the year Chass B JLTIL IFTHG 327 I
At the beginning ol & year- Class © i oy ITIT > -
Ar thz begnning of e yen- Ulass 0 o z
Tl disring the year- Class 3 - ITATI 1520
Tzl durmn toe pzar- Class T 25,450 IR.AN0 E =
Chutstanding af the cait of the year [TEET R TIEGY 15080
Cumgmilzagily convertible proforaes shares - =
R 31 March 2007 51 harch 2016
[Amunwl in
. Mo (Amomntin fs) - e R}
Al the bugsning af fhe year- Clax E - E = 7
Ak the afthz year- Cless T - = -
Jrsceed durisg the yer- Uliss K 031,541,341 210,551,301 - z
Tzauart diiring the wear- Cless F L& RS SdI 181,307,080 - "z
Dulstanding a1 ke end of the year (B X e R IR T 1311420471 - -

by Termstrights attacked t2 enuity shaies

Thar Caipeary hzs ooly ene dhass of ity daares haing a per watpe ol B | par share, Each holhe of ey is entitled 1o one vole o sliaes

T e gt ol bauidation of the cempargy, e holders of egisy shares will e eoitled te zeceive remaimng: wsls al' e company, afer distzibulivn of ll preferanlicd amaunts, Tee dislobudian wil b in propanion b e i
of equity steoss el by the sheeebolders

o} Terms af eonversiondnedemptinn of COCPE- Clis A

{1} Titring the e e 37 March 2004, e Cunpeny igsusd 28,951 COCTS-Chasg A, o Ha 10 anch fully paikup = 9 suion of B3 26,970 per dhars, CUUES aamy cumulane dividend @ GOIH Y pa Toe cuspany
il and pays dvidands in Iedan rgzes. The meeleential divibad is cumalztve.end sball geous Frne year bo vees whestier peud or oo paid AL azerzed dividenls ghal e paid in fll (bogetter wih widendds pecnied Fom
i yanis) priar te and o gl et ey dvidend vr datidnaban payatle upon shares olany ol clism ot s2ries in to sere linsesial year [m addition o and 296 pawsent of the preference divikind, cad CECPS would be
st o perficipabs par-pesn in ey csh or nom-cesh Goadend paid s e holdees ol sheee ol any ailier cless fincsading urding ane) o series on 2 pro-ra as iCeneerted basis. Subiect o the apphoabls b, the COCTE
it shell e enviiled o reveive rolice of i vote on all mwattars that are subcibied 1o the vwte ol the shescheiders of the comzany {nchebiy the ardingsy sharesh. Ercl CUCPS sall eszitle the baldar st conhes of votes
scal Iy te numinar afwhile or factianal ardinary shares inbo wéivhanch COCES could e e canwariid

) Eavh bekder of COCPS are emtitled e énnvert the COCTE into ardeany srarzs at any Bz at e cpliun e the halder of the COCDS o sigees ta the complisnce ab ppplivalils liws each OCCPS anomatically e carezried
ime cadinary slinre, oo fhe comversion g fhen i efect, Jpun e elic: of (i) oo dzy pros b the gy of 20 pears fram the duiment o {1t in cormacfion wilh & lisire (ar any lseng of shazes), wivr 1y 17w filing of
prospectos (ur ey oalznt document by whatgyvs neoe callzg) by the Company e eampatent amhoriy o sl e dez os may he applizdtle wels appleatle las.

i3 Tn tee e o th: Egeidation af the vonigsany, tatal praczeds fom the such lipuibcatioe, shali e distibuted fivst 1 the teliers of COCTS, until e haldiss have received S miminen sclma

{ivi e pompay il st idinany share pursuect 1 1he evmsersion o ams COUPS sivall bz thar mrammier eimzined by dwsbop e tezel omonse zebually pent by e beddar of COCTE by the sppheakls comarsion poice al e tone
et far suchk CUCES which will be 25 per provisian e danse 15 wd 763 of Aude of Asscciztion. Mo Becbucal dhere <tallhe izmzad upan conversion of COCPS 2nd numbes of anlis shae oo b dssed stall be o
1 o nearast whly sher:
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14 Share capifalicsatd,)
) Tevms af conversiandredemplion wl CCCFS- 40
11 Lering che yenr ended 31 Mandh 2005, 1ha
alohars amld
IR TE]
enbiled bo preis ¢ t
hakder shall G eeni foccan matice of md vale un all maliaes thes are schmittad @ doe vote of the shechold
ezl te number wlwhele ar facsianal ardinary sharss ineo which e COCES conld thee Be cocveried
[t} Bach biider uf CLUUPS i canvert the COCTS inte endmry Slis o2 0 ang time 2t the option of the Seidar ol the COCES ar subject bo the complianze of zpplicbls leos sach CUU2S auteratically be convered
imto ardbare chare, w Gw i fen T eBac, upan the earhoc ol ) ans da i alloreent ar 3] in connzction wilh = hetes G sny Dsting, o shares), pres b the filing ol
praspacius (ar squEvalant duguninl by whaliver e caliad) by e Compary v e ca swiar applicable lavs.
i) dnthe avent of the liguiditkan el s, bl o ceeds Sren toe s lquilsnan, arted Bzt zo the helders o COCE: iz bolders henoe recaived e minimum weinn
[} 2he cnmprey vl moe godinuy shane sl b iz erswersinn of any OCCDS shal ba th tecinied iy dividing the tocal ann) Hy perct by the beider of COCPS by the spphiabls conversy
i il frr sseh OO 0TS wivich will B b oo s af clawse 38 and 773 oF Afivi ul Asirs veimcian nf DS and ramber of ordisars sane G e

b My rzanasd whalz shoes

161 CCCTS- Class B, ol B 10 eneh Tille paid up at & premiom of B, 27,703 g sare, SOCRS oy curmelative dividdend 30 00000 po T commpaey
snd is cumuiaive and shall sezus By e soer whetnar paid or 2ot pail Al szl et shall he pzid & Rl (legethes wilk codizsis ez el o
te saree financial year [nosiddiva: il of e preference dvidend, L
civaiy shnred or seres on 4 pro-cas s O Sasie Suhject ta the mptcakle |

dincioding the ordinare shaes), Fach CUUPS shell anbitle the kolder tu the numier ol

4 sl allar gy

wearthe tims
all ke roarded

&) Terms af camyversionredoniptinn of COCPE Class ©
(i During the year ended 31 Mok 2005, e Compary wsued 27,127 COUPS- Ches O ol as 10 coch Rully paideen at 2 arenmim ? i
diclares and pays dividesids i e 4 ‘Lhe greferential dividand i vumdatie sl shinf sccouz fram year to vear valieter gonl oo pos paid Al seoaved dridesds shall bs paidt o lll iogethe
sinr wagms) priar fo and in peela ¢ diediond o diseibmian payetle umen she o clas or senes in e sames il we

{ii) e halder af COCDS are antithd by oo e CCCPS dneocequity sharesal ey aptaon af the holder of the CCCTS

' tie comersion s Been in 202 upan the eartier of i) one day prior |

ey e the competens anhoriy ar s e b oy he applivahls under oo
LB o

ce d cach COCPS 1o ke uodalad ol 1
eahilz frm zime oo time. shall be cpeurmanied &

iyt pa The-tompanmy
i dvidends poenzed Eom

arils s i

(i) Towr
SUHI TN PR

ing and shell be subject bo ades
Heard and noiif 5o e holdes o540

iz 1l as peavided hersin, s diat i thnherancs of the Aricas Ame aljus)

g

1 Terre of conversinaredemprion of COCTE- Class 1y

181 Thering (e wese candiad 31 Aanch 2006, the Compary issust 25,250 CUCFS- Class 0, of B, L8 2ack Rl pasid-np al miium nf B 156,536 per sare, DUCPE cvny snmularive dvidend & 0001
declares aml g slivaldds in Indics rupses. The Trafsrential Diesnd o cenliive and shall acenee Bum yesr s wen whether or nal paid, and 2conued devilents sl s peed o full (ingathes vith divi
veazes) pari passu wilh the peleenisl dividand an the COCTS ut preoraml in prefeicnce i ooy Svidend of dgtribution paeatt: npan Sinees of uy ater cls oo senes in the g el pear

51 In addifice v sl et pryment o ihe Pefenential Dividad, moch CUUPS wonild be entitied s parficioate par passe o iy ekl ar nnn-cash Sridénds paid tu the bkl o dhaies of any atfer class Gacluding Qrdizary
Shares) o s2ries om 2 pro ke vn s Fully Inlied Hesis.

{6i) i Evidend ar distriion il b goid eo any Share of 2y class or seree o Ue Comcony. iFand e the exent that 2e 2 cansoe et divedend or distribetion any COCTE bl ba sraled 1o 3 dividend bezender
it e the s et peniie s b paid i resiea of COCPE of i Lndan songiaiy Pl by ronon resident wder woplieibly Tawa Gacliding sehon Friratice] the Fordipn Exciongs Mg eoet A Tramsfer ar
#Seceity by o Parson Resident ot iah, Kegalabons, 20000,

e halders af the COCCTS s5all ko el lit e e 2l rratvers shat aoe submdised s the voars af e Sharchaldsrs of the Compang Geeluding e bolders of Ordnany Sheces) Subzaimos 6 the CECHS will be abie 1o
- o the Clizs 0 CCCES ae 1 e apee v camversd o Oedineny Soares. Such CUCRS rall entitle 2 belder ta the numibss of s cqunl to 2 somber of while ur fraions! Datsy Shares e

% pa Thewenpang
s i rl fre el

a1 Terms of conversieniredempring of COPE. Clnss E

(i1 Thuring toe vear el 15 el 2017, the Company issued P30,551,591 Cass K OOPE of B5 | ench as bunus sfonee sootte 25 Rlly paidoup o the clipibls aielos ¢ dharchalders whes: same appes in thet Rugisio ul
ambersBenslival G peston of the Compeny n 31 March 2017 b the poapenion of | 6055 e, 6893 nave s hivse boan issued fr every L share 0Fibs Cupnpog Db ss 00 30 March 201 %

(i) Class [ CCPS camy pre fendd (i D0001% pa The compay decanes and poys dnidends in indian russes. The Pl Bivides is non cumulative and doaduets sl be gaid par pass sth e preferetic
dwidend ami the olher sxisling s sanes nf 2l elessas, but prion amd in prefienes e any doidend or dmibutes paabls upa e Onsinary Sheres in doe seme fecal yean

i) Ulessa 1 CUPS weuld not B entilid 1 paticipars in ang cesh or non-ces dodenits paid o the balcars of shares of any ather clios Gnehalee Dndinary Sheses] er sedes

fw) Mo dividand or distribufiun sball Shiare o any plass ex ssivs ol T Canguny Fand 1o e sxtem b us o conagpgeni: of soch diidend or dstribution iy s B CCRS wedd he eeritled o a divides]
fersiider preabes U the mitsiman ttad e Be paid in reses of COFS al sy ndinn dnmpany Beld by 2 nun-pesitent ok applicabls Lows (mcluding withow limitatin, the Fosign Bochmge Managzmes:
[Toseslior oo Tesise nf Securmy by 2 Peasun Busidont Chssidds Indiz), Regulerons 30001

[+ The feckens of the Class T CCTS shall rae b catied i miy voding rights,

fui) Ciasg B COFS shall anbe b tracsfemile alung with-th wp dthse A CCCRS, Clzs B OCTDS sl Cless 4 CUCHS In proporfion of Somis issuers uf LURS Class

vl Chass B CUFS wil ner he mansfesable on staodatune b
{vig) Clazs E-CUTS shall won he entitled fo ooy liguidalion prelecon::

{iei Closs E-CCTS sheill he: enrverted bo Cirdinary Shares in fl b ol T 000000 {L0,000,000 Class E CUTS 10 mvent i | Orbnary Share) in e Bfwing e 1) cpea the zarier of convesiui o 00015 UTTRS,
Chiss B CCCTS, or Ol O CLURS i prapertion oF such soovesivn, o 23 | fay prior to sxpiry af 20 vears Bean the daz efallansent; or 5) commencement ol Laufalin guvcsdings of the Company; wr 4 Dissalution va
winding up of the affairs, busivess or esselof the Compay.

1) Tevms of canversionredemprivn of COPS- Class B

{i} 1esing the year exded 31 Bach 2017, ihe Company issoed 190,633,540 Class F UUPS, ol =2 each i bomus sheses ciedited s filly puid-ap o the eligkle preference sharchablins whase nime appear in the Reisler i
g Ressfin] Crwmers positian b fhe Ceamgang an 31 Merch 2007 i the proporliun | i G0 new shares hove Deen sl lisrevary | share of the Company held as un 30 Bach 2007

[} Clases F - CUFS camry preferantial dividan 5 0.0000% 54 The compaoy dechuss sod oy fividains n bndian rupzes. The Drerential Dividand is nan-cinulzcie o didends shall b peard e rassa wish the prefersntal
divicherd on e bass 13 - COCPS, but peior 2o in sl e 10 g dividend ar distribation peystde upen Oy Shores in the sams fisgul vear,

(i} Class F U1 shall 2o be entitied 1o particips i ang s er ian-cash dividends paid b the heddors ol shices of any ether class (ecluding Oy Shis) of sercs

{iv) Pla dividend o dsiitezian shall be paid oo ey Share ol ghss of seres o the Company iCand tu dhe ssient thi as @ censequance o soes divelae] o sl ny Class FOCTS wanld = enbrked 1 o dividznd
hensunder greater il e maximum maunt permitted t b paod @ cspest of COPS ef 2n Endian camgans b Ly 2 pan-resident cnder applicabls Lo fnochetig withnu fecacee, the Turegm Exitangs Mangacemeznl
¢irensSer ar [ssue ol ey by 4 Persan Resident Qutsids Irdia), Regalalins, 2000

¥ Lhz halders of the Class F - COPS shinli noe he enfitbed be amy voting oplin:

14i) Class T - OO stall unly b besferaklz along with the edeting Case 0 COCPS 0 propartion of banus ssuan: ol Clase FOUES

{ei) Fhese shares wil not be tamslosbl an aidalans basis,

fee) Class F-COPS shall nol by enhibd inuidniinn preference.

[ise} Clvses F-UEPS shall be comverted f Dialieary Sliares 3% 112 satin of LOOODI00L (10000000 Class £ CCPS o comvers inly 1 Cin Shaee] in the fellnvang svests; 1) upunthe sl ol caomensian of G000 OCCTE,
Chis B-UUUES, ar Class C- ODCPS in props  cenveesion; er 3) 1 iy pracs 1o Gepie o 20 years from the dale of allabines, v 33 eomiznzement of Souidatian soeceating o the Ceagany; ar Jf Tissolmion u
swindizgs ug b the affies, husiess ar 2zl ol the Canpeny

sk spaze s been atenienndly Gl bk
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C1 2 IR T T

o Share cagiia¥enanil)
1} Details af Sharehellers Gl
Loty shares ef B 1 each idly i wh

mnee than 2% shares in the conpany

Sz af e sharebolder

el AT Waeh 2017

Azl 3 March 2000

k2 Ha, S hnlling My 5 huhelins,

Tnfiz e {Enedie) Lomiatnl 18450 1% 164,451 ST
stz Dieapinder G, Tiirechos 51313 Fir 11,243 R
ar Hankzi Chaddzh, Dorector ZALL T 24N i)
Fuanlielisy Ewplagecs S0P P o 14955 q1, 76k [EE

COCES of s 10 sach iy paidl- Ulisa A

P af Sharehnlder

31 Mawch 2017

31 Maach 2016

bk Soof Malding 5 of Meldiog
21,%2% 054 iR bl
ST Growik Investmw 11 37,5645 TA.LCe ERE-
CUCPS of Ke e eacs fuliy paid - Class B .
i 31 March 2017 31 Bareh ¥R
Hame of Sharehuliler . Mo, %5 Hallic g . Vi nf ol
Phukri Intemet Sarvices Limed L 355 BT 16,453 5000
Sezprenis Capuia! Indin Gravah Inveszment Hanlding | & B 12.500% 400 12505
VY Itz b ks Lirdoed LT I 5 13397 TSI
CUPS of He Loveach fully pad- Chise 15
N [ A ndaeeh 2007 3 Afardls 3015
it lechimsd M, % af Halding K %l Hoddliig
Mzkri [etermet Servies Luniied 11463 SILI 1358 ST
saquaie {apital India Growik Investsnt Hi'dbie | 391 .00 R ER R
WY lpesiants Mauntis Limeed 1RED 140625 3 H20 [ERE Y
COCEE of Bs 1auch Baly pakl- s 23 % =
& Fivarelveld 51 Marech 2017 31 March 2010
el e P 4 o 1lcMing P, % af Holding
3 Liimited 5,72 FLIRT L - -
Trunsam Invastiorenle (Mase b} Pre Lid: 2272k T AT -
LUES af B3 1 anth fdlly poid- Class B
- 3L March 2087 it farch 2046
Hemel ARpci e Mu, % nf Hilillag Ha, 5L T Huliling
A1 Cirontl: Imvesmments 10 IEE a4 4L, 2
Pran e Intzmel Services Limzed 01 336 41 g - -
[e5s Edge (Inidiay Linnii:d | R 2 e 15.26% -
% Envasicends blaesilns Lo TOE007,577 TEnl™ - -
Sagquaiz Copital Tndiz Geavh Inyvismen Holdings L HERAL R B L -
RS ol Ke | each fully paid- Class F
20 Al 2T 31 March Z000R
Bl HEF ikl Neo  vwolHelding Plo, % af Huldtng
Dinzam Envestoents Ddasites) Pl Ll 152,259,872 TG
WY ez ments Saurtius Linuled JE IR SR F0 R4 -

s per records of the vy, nding its regimes of sharehaldsts b and other decamticns peecived Bom shy fobiens repnnding henefical interesl, iz abory skl sepfesens 2ol bl and beneficia) utiahip:

ol shzres

i1 Shaves reserved for isswe under ppiinns

Fur shtsils nf shares resarved Sor issus voder Uhe pinres sock rpton (E30F) plan ol the comprey, please refes nose 33,

(Tt sparce e Bevn imamiionadly Joif bland




Faawann Madin Frivate Ei
Hates Lo ransulidaind
CT: USanaak 2 ur T CLsE1 |

ridiak
ancinl Setemsenta e Gie vear eaded F1 W 207

31 Mareh 207 51 Murch 24

15 Ocher egsily Tis, Rs. .

Fxpuity Campeaent of CUCFS

Balance 25 per the st linanzial satements LABU 0N ERA R

ETIED LT Wk 2000 2IETI0, 1 Al RIS M W00 Doty Canverkle -

Ciraibitive Prefecenze Shons el Be 10 ez - Class © Lra 2

kil (31 Mz BFOLA. B 1 A pnl 20k B D000, Ciepalsonit Convenill: p= R L

Curabative Prefisin: Shares of Bs. L0 goeh - Cliss L -

Add: DG ASL AT 431 Narch 2006 T LA 20020 Ml LR Caigalsarby b [ -

e Pieference Shoncs of e ch - Claee
16131 Bk 2006 ML & Apal 2G5 MR THES] % Compeizordy
et Shares of T 2 pach- (e ¥

Ceavenih Fre

Share appbeateon money pemling alatmet
Mpdere as o s ded Tincsl SaiEmenls
Sudd: Treamefie ey the vee

Loss Urnal i wting, COCTE

Capital pescrvs
Balanze o the Lisr fmznzial stzemensy
Aalil Ty curng 1he year

Sarnrifies Promisn Hesirs

Feiburans as frar the b Gnancial waie s
Ak prerriwm o isen: ol sty shares

add Transfrmnd o denivatne Instromant
Add: Tra ied from Tinanzial Tt

dalil gnzinizn onssue ul CUCES

e Bonus ssucs

Less: Toansactin <nst o isue of shores

Fanplnvee Seock Dplines dhitalanding
Dalanze ns g e fas fmznzizl stiements
st Frpibese I0cs oplan expaes:

Hetalined earmings

Tl an g eod livancal staremenis

Al Do iliinaig, Cof vear

0 Awmiaral gameees)

Kz surilus i the satement of pesti and e

duems of Diher © ehoigve Inzome
Tebaanpi lillisiennes oo imnskiioe o7 faian npemmions

Teteld eserves aml sumplns

ERLANT I

1313582060

85,55

S ITLAIE A
TN
ANLYELLsR

CLALE R4

ELEILEI
11864275428
i e L R

o JLITESRS
46,1 10.331

[TAMLEIERTL)
5. B9 0T K1)
1897445
AALE1 4554

i
7315855
HIMLEIL I

36 1195551

(o B (eS8 L e

FAFLERE LM

_ aaTiERME

i [ ELRE Ll 2 |
[ RECEN]
sl k8T

THLO Sy
U A2, 58
] 1.78B, 3,754

31 March W07 AL March 2001 1 Aprl 2R
1 Bioeings = [ Hs. ~ fis.
Trezcurel huronsings
Tiahility eompones: of Finamial lnstrument
Cnnpalsarily comver lereniie Stames - F038 02,3 -
Laan repayable eo dan
Credit From k™ e — S
Anprepsie setured borrawinge ANEETER NG
Ked horrawings =C = ."-.U]H."(-E,! [IE
Carrend hovawings
Tiahility tnmpones] of Financial Instrument
Commalsnily covertible prafmns; sans - ERE AT -
Laan repsyable o demand
Craalit oz bank = - s, 1L
Tetsl - AN3R,762.HI N | SEAS11
Fed currens hormsiigs ARGSIE
Ve it froom Benk i o epesitle on demand e v imeret & 2% per mandh
= 31 March 2017 "1 March n1E T Al 2015
1T Trabe pavabis Es. I, B=
Trale praalibes § rafer none 4% Far altails oo dies to mier anl sanell 2ifeTprses) A HRVETL = 237582391 SHETHIZ 448
AT RT
Hiealoap ol sliive-
Haa-zwirant 45,853,655 Pl frd e
Cumiil 241438 d5% T2
Tatal __ RTARLIN SELILAE

Trade pzyablsm

sar-inisiast beamnng aned an: sevsaly seitled oo A0k s 12




Zamate Media Privace Lininnl
Mates ta comsoliduted financial sktvmeniz e the e coaled 51 %aveh 2007
LM = EALGHLE g (RN EEERN]

3L March 2017 AT Alaed B0 1 Aprt 201E
td Frovisian for employes benefis Ha. Hs, Ha.
Brizelnban b graning™ TIAE RAS 21,850,005 3,087
Papwasians Tai Seeie hanelils . 16031980 1,f80341
Tednl BT TS 2

Hreakap of slinv:
Mun-tormeni

Droisions Tor graluits SRR 28 51E
Fadal B0,567,500 020055
Curreni

Previsians Ly I

Previsians far leavs benelils
Telal

Skt TR R Ty [ e B

* incltudes graiuily cakol v rziind basisof Uuhel Drech B 0152 Rarn 2008

Tared

Ak 1 dprl BIES & T30ATR 1115527
iy ddoing e e 3 15,832,715
Uklised {1,280 804
Hemenrarement garslosses) on Lakiley [T
Axat 2 March 2R 25,538,240
gy duing e v 5 1,583,621
[3.H85.550) (5,576,358
cemenl gaistlessas) on lizkiliy 11357445 - (1,417 445
At 31 March 2007 ; 71,635,155 T 11,490 B7,647,474
A1 Alaceh 2007 X1 Mlerch 2016 I Aperil 20ES
A Giher pruvisions = B, LB T
Prosisinns far Others _ hodnsde CRTLRLTE
5% 710,078
Greakup =f above
Man-current
Proadsinns for Others | 50 s ’ - LSS0
Tulal 1,056,048
Luarrent
Provisiuns for Oibans ATI0OTE
“Tatal - 3,710,178
B 51 March 2017 A0 Mareh 2006 1 April 2015
0 Aker linancinl lahbilities Hs. B, Tes,

20,558,118 21,444,654
(RO N =

Urgtal Uravtitors
Emizeethiled Diegival e

2 HE
Hrealoap af ahave
Currwial
Capae eredins 2,354,043 U A 448
Embadied cenvativi: 1AL R S = -
l'adal LRGeS 1 345
B 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
21 dkher curent linbilities Hes, Ra. s,
Lhnezanesed revsiie I E1 S 18,639,511 45,507,288
Aalysnees e Chainmers 43,000 551 35535248 14,241 i
Advences Sum Supphbe - - 136,000
weoray hald in trust (payaide b awchest) 23,771 825 14,241,515
Liss Asset aprive nionzy heldinenzet 4 L33 TTIRRE) - 1422 & -
Stalzory dues
Preasdes: Fond pavabils 12,5885 13,0403 340 3,333,502
Firytleyee siale rswonce payete 681,11 38465
Tralessiomal tax payslle THLETE La7L, 113
TDE Favable 24,590,046 TOSIETEE
WA pigyehle 2WATL 2] 10k 1
Criher alaiuiory dugs payeble 22423 gzl ROV A5
Crcher 13,500616 FPEe VI et e
124,035,832 : AEARNIN50 135,618,050
Brwphing alsilinve-
Caivent =
Dnermel covinie 235 ELL HA S Y
Acrerre liom cusramers 353,356,308 [E LR
Audennzed from supplizr 350,000
Siztufory duss I70E7 TEE
£ A5 S L0R0

(T his rpeare B D dnreniiinand



Fooiate Media Private Limited

Mntes to consolidated foaneial statements for he year ended 31 Yareh 2017

CIN : US3030DLI0 L0 TCT 98147

22, Revenue [rom operatinns

31 March 2007

31 Mareh 2016

Sale of services

Rs. Rz,
Rovenne frem adveriisemenls 2,693, 787503 1.680,843.745
30,555 600 43055458

Hevenus [hom subseription
Tevenue from Onling Ordering
Foyully invoms

Pevenue [rom atcrs

G742 024
5572 83
8490

52255
6542 860

3,322,727, 764

A A60,510

3. (her incama

34 Maech 2017

3 March 2016

s, LN

Tutersst income an
-Bank deposits 180,270,019 1176194482
Tsome tax refind L3846, 136 Ghl3la
-Oithers 0.R80,831 8,6l 862

Crther Mon Operatiog Income
Mot gaim on sale of curresd yestmans
Tuir vales gain on vestment at fair value through prodit and loss
Fair value gain on financial instrucents at B vahis throogh proft or loss
linhalities wrilien back
Exuess provision written back
her Fmancisl Hebdlily wiitten back
wisuellaneous income

28,573 160 64 290,010
HA0 62 3RTOLS
423 771 0% a
17702611 L9, TP G
15,5648 554 -
57,00, G -
3601811 7047 458
670,786.361 222, 707991

24, Emplovee beoelits expense

I Mareh 2007
Rs,

31 Mareh 2000
Hs,

Salarics, wages and honus

Contriborion to provident fund and other fimds*
Share Based Favinent Expense (rafer nols 33)
Ciriliity expenses (niote 345

Slafl welfars exponses

*defined contmibulivn plan

*# includes aratuily calzalated on actul busis of Dulai Branch UL (31 March 2016 4 208,045)

2,348 160,525
124,720,714
236,715,712

1 55T 148,755
230,583, THG
135,332,243

61,265,257 20,560,695
108.291.684 L 14,408,365
1,869,157,896 4,056,633.548

25, Tinance costs

31 Marceh 2007

31 March 2016

Hs. Hs.
Indervst
-t hanks 12,781,781 12402285
- 1o athers 43,827 644 21931353
Oibers
-Payment Gateway Charges 1403 398 509 T.063.070
-Crtlver Charges 223417 1,808,642
Lol 151,351 44, 205,350
26, Depreciation and amortzntion expensc 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Rs. Hs.
1 epreciation of property, plant and eguipmen 204 217284 256, TAE 302
Aanortization of intunaible assets G4 B30NTT 251,105.050
B LA T 01 ST 03050




Zonato Media Private Limited
votes to eonsulidated financial statements foe the year ended 30 Mayeh 2017
CIM  UO30300T 200 HTCT195141

27, (her Expeuses 31 Mareh 2007 31 Mareh 20046
) s, Hs.
Poveer & Duel ALETT.A25 23,200,500
Henl FA0. 5758 FOEZHTETY
Fales and taxes 36,510,145 31,396 5928
Pepairs aml mainlznanee (R R ] 63,291.41%
Advertisement el sales prometinn EEEN T 440,188 441
Travelling sod conveyance 135,658,877 FHIIIZIR
Server and commnnizalion cost 253,174,054 241,520 128
T Suppart Services D4 n6ed 472 127081 390
Kecruiliment cost B036.993 TaAel a7
[nsurance 3,867,850 12063015
[ormission and brokerags 9542747 7000, 8
Printing and stationary 3,333,520 12,026356
Sponrity cxpense 0 Ao 1656082
Leaal and profeasiona! fiue [T2.253.067 U240 5LS
Tees and suhsoriptions 5,795 000 4 B44 309
BRad debis wrillen off 41,128,929 £ 57,709,755
Less: Dad Debis sertled against cpening provizion [ZOH8E519) (4433610 - 3T.I09,755
Adwanaos writien ofT AA40,502 40 A95 576
| o sale of fioed assets 732,088 Pa 442512
Tixed Asscts written-ull G, 135,708 H
Prowision for deubiful debrs and edvences 42,403 595 34,935,179

[Delivere Clarges 62,155 9035 TS
Forzign cechange loss (net) 20,520,508 L3237 604
Fair value less on tinancial insirurments at i vahes thneugh profit or loss 79702, 154 [EERIEATEYS
Mliscellaneous expenses 26,310,018 47 3e4 507
1803 303,308 2.315,745,060
2m. Exveplional irems 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
— R, I,
Tinpairment of inwangible assets - gondwill 1,584 823 80] - 037,449,703
184823891 1,037449,703

9. Earning per Eguity Share

[usic TS amounts are calculated By dividing the profit for the year allribulable to cquity halders ol the parent by the weighled average numher of Buuily shares
oulstanding during the year.

The fallnwing reflects the income snd share data nsed in the busic and dilited K25 computaticns.

3 March 2017 31 March 2016

Hs. Rs,

Profil attribaahle to equily holkders ot the company (3 A0 0TELN {5,001, 700,601}
Weighted average number of equily shares in calzutating busic and diluted ERS 202 5319 293 534
Basic and dilutzd camings per shiare (13 .282) (20,147}

There are potential cquity shares as on 31 March 20107 and 31 March 2016 in the fonn of COCPS and stock options issved, As these wre antiditutive, they ars ignored
in the caleulation af dituted serming per share and sccordingly the diluted caming per shate 8 the same #5 hasic earning per shars,

{1 his spperce has boan mrentfarally Toft bk




Famata Media Privade Limited
MWotes to consoliduied Mnancial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 207

TN

933 NDLAIPTCI9NT41

kil

Sigmilicant acepumting judgements, estimates and nssnnptinns

The preperaticn of the Onencial slarcments regquizes manegament i muke julgements, exbmates sl assnpticns thet alfecl e gpomed
arrunls of evesiues, cepenses, wsets and liabilines, end the accompanying diselosures, zid the diselosure ul contingsnt lahittes, Uncerainy
ebuyl these assumprions and estinates eould result i vuteoimes that requite aaatsiad adfustment o the carreding amount of assis or Takitines
aftected i fudwe periods

Judgements

I fhie process of asplying the aceaunting pulicies, maragement b e The fillovang judpenents, whieh heve S most signfizant effeel on
fre amournls secopniaed in the Anuneial slatsmants:

Esfimates il assnmptinns

The key assumptions concersing the frture end other by sourees of sstimagion uneerainty at the rpating dete, that have 4 significant vk of
cavsing a mater el adjstrient Lo the ciuying @mounts of asiels and liabilitizs sithin te uess financiel peer, are described helow | he Curngany
bused 15 sssumptinns and estimaes on parameters wvilable when the Finazial statements wers prepared. Existing eircumslances anod
assumptions ebual futuse develnpments, fuwever, may chang: due o narke: changes of cizcumataizes arising thal mebeyvend the control of the
Ciraup. Such elianges are reflested in the assumptions when they ocenr

Share-based payments

Crnployecs of he compuany feeeive repuneretive in the form of share hassd payment manseedions, whereby employess rensder s2ivicos as
consideration Tor equity insrumenis (equiny-settled transactivas). In aceordznce wilh the Ind AS 102 Share Based Tayments, the cosl ol eyquily
settled ransactions is measured uging the e value methed, The cumulative sapense reengmized For equity-genied tranzactions st each reporing
date until the vesting dale reflects the extent 1o which the vesting perivd hag expired and the company’s hest estimets ol the number of equiy
imstrumentts that will oltimaely vast, The eepense or credilecopnized in the slatement of proficend foss fusa period represents Lhe movement in
cunulative cxpense recognized as at the beginning and end of that pieziud wnd 18 recognized in smployes benefits eepense.

Defined henefit plans (gratuily henefits)

The cost of the delined benefit gratuty plan and e present velus of The gratuize nbligetiun e deternined using actuarial valuations, An
acluarial valuation involves making various assumptivns st may differ from actual developments in the futucz, These incuce Lhie
Jeienmination of the discouct sate, fature salary inereases and mortelivy rates. Do to the complexities fvalved m the valuetion and its long-
serm nalure, @ Jefined honetit obligaiion is highty sensilive W ehanges in these assemplions. A assumplions ae pevigwed &t cach repuiting
iz,

“Ihe purameser most suhicet o change 8 the diseaunt rate. In determining the appropriste discount rule for plans opersted, the mumgenent
considers the mecrest ralss of gnvernment bonds in currencizs consistent with the eorrencies of the posi-omployment benelil obligatien

The martatine rae is based oo pubhicly aviilsble mortalise teble . The moraling ahle temd Lo change anly &t interval in respense 1o demographiv
changzes, Tuluie salary increases sl pratning increasss are based on expeeted futwe inflatinn mates,

Further detmls uboul grabiite ohligetions are given in note 34

Fairvalue measurement of financinl ins{runents

When the fir valzes of financial assets and financizl Gabilities recosded in e balznce sheet cannel be measured Tased on quoled prices in
active markets, their Giir value is measared using valuation techniques inciuding the DCF maodel, The inputs u these models are taken froin
ahservable markets whers possitle, but where this is nol feasible, a degree of judgenient is required in esteblishing faic values Judgements

include considerations ol fzpuls such a3 liguidity risk, eredit nsk and velaility. Changes in assumplions abaut these Tuclors vould afftet the
reported fair value of financial instrumeils.

(This space fias heen Dnienticnally left blank)




Lomanto Media Trivate Limited
Males o eonsalidated finpneial statements fer thee veac eoded 31 3Tarch 2017
CAN: THAN0DLI0I0FTC196141

31, Business combinatinns
Acquisitivn doring the vear cnded 1 March 2007

Acquisition of Detivery 21 Toe., Philippines

£ 30 Tune 2016, the Trroup acquiced 52,25 of the voting skares of Defvery2 1, Tue - a non-listed company based m Phelippenes and engaead in online
ordering of foad o setoet rostzuranss business, in exchangs fracy uisiion of equity sharos by Zomate Pailippines, ns The Groug opuired Thelivery2 !
fne: hocauss it enlisizs e rangs of products in the feed ardering Fusiness that can be Pened B its clients Philippines.

Assels acquived and liabilities assumed

e Gair vahies of Tre identilieble sssets and Habilities of Lslivesy 21 Ine., Philipzines ws al the date of acquizinon weze,

Bulances
recugnised un
acuisition

31 Blarch 2007
ARActs Amnpunt in Hs,
Froperiy, plant &nd cquipment 3281221
Cash and cash cquivalsnts 11 Ba2 7
Trade recorvatles 21,330,285
Prepayiianis and othor assels 777292
Total Asqets 37,051,641
Linbilities
Trade pavahles LA9.4 15 043
Tatal Liabilities 165,415,043
[dentifiabiz nut assels a1 coal (1323634017
Fquity share capital ag at the date of aoguizition ' ) PR R =1
Tatal (132,712,251}
Share v opning 105 of the subsidiey (Ll RS Ry
Slarz in cguily share capital 370,27
Cioodwill mising on acquisition 125362718
Trurchase considerniion teansferred = Ai,A52.4%0

The goodwill of TR 125,382,718 comprises he value of expeoled synergies arising fom the peguigitien, Mons of the goodwill reognised is expecied
he dedusizhle for incomc tax purpotes

brom (he date of aoquisition, Delivery 21, Tne has contobuted s 30973027 of revenus and B2 17070287 of loss Lo the Tnas hefore tax from operalions
of the Choop

Porchase consid erption Hs.
Shares jgsued, at fair velus AR0TEY
Sharc promilm 56,081,703
Total consideration 56,452,450

AN ocher diseloswres ps vequived onder INDAS 103 are impracticabile us

i faie waluslivn was not done of the bota] congideration transferned o1 each maine clzss of consweraiion a7 fhe datz of acquisitin or thereatier,
i1} thers were no contingent considertion arangements enfered into with the pequines.
ity mo contingznol Habilities have beon recognised,

{iv) there arz o such inmsactions that are recognized separately fram the svquisition of assets and assumptoon of liahilites in the busioess comfination,
[v) the abovis business combination s nol & bagain-porchass
{vi) he above husiness combination is net achicved in stuges

(This gpace fias beon ateniielly leit biaet)




Eriatn Media Privats Limited

Miles fo eongalidated finaucial statements for the yveur eaded 31 Morch 2017

1M eSS0 DLA0PTOI9E14]

32, Material pactly-owned subsidiurivs

Firnanesal iufnrastion of subsidiaries it b o kerial povecanivollioe mesests i arvded Lelow:

Frapariizz of cguity interest bald by nea-contellns nterass:

Coantry of Tnuerporatio and

Mums njreralion
Fentippines

1eliveryd | Lo,

Tnfarmatinn regardusg non-controtling inferesl

Acewonlated halanees ¢l malerial non-contee ling bulevest
Dihiveryd | fns

Prafithloss) allocated to waterial non-contralling interct:
Ciclivery? 1 Iz

51 March 2007

31 Mlwrch 201G

11 April 2015

47507

31 March 2017
_rA et i 1)

31 March MER
A ponnt in s

01 Apal 0I5
[Amgunt in Rs.)

(3T326,175)

[8,162.445)

Tl summerised Anancizl idbioetion of these sibsidiades dos provicst below, This infeomation is sl oL a0t

beders inter-cnmpany climivatizng
Summurised staloment of profie and loss

S rised stabeacent of prafit und biss fer the year endeb:
Reaanme T apuiations

Emploves benefil caponss:
Dreprecinticn il anodisation
Flopnos sosrs

Cifier cxpanses

Taotal expenses

Profit before tax
I 1
Tutal comprehensive incooe

Arrhuble b goo-sontmaliineg inenst
Trividlenids praid to por-cantmilling st

Sumrnariesd Balanes Sheet 2= nt:

Cash aral cash equivalsnes (curmm}
Prapethy, plaat aid aqrpment avcd ades wo-coment
Trade wond ilae oeivahles (zumesi)
timancial ussits (non-cirrent]

Trade and wlbwa payakle [corrsnt]
Ltrast-hearim lans aod Looowing and
defermd 12x Habilitics [-curent)
Toral Equity

Anreibireahle do:

Eruiry halders ol panal

- ponsralling inenest

Summurised cagh Tow infermation as at:

Cmerntny

imveshmg

Finnreing

Mot increasef{deceeaze) in eash aml cash equivaleots

All Aursts i Ra

31 Wlarchi 3017

3 March 200

1 Aprit 2015

A Tra 7

TEEGLS
LA1L0AE
4,686,640

21,022.977

47,449,514

[F7A76,2587)

(17.076,287)

[5,162.443)

51 Marel 3017

31 March 20140

Qf April 2015

(BHILEEG]Y

L30,150.450)

[75.058.238)

40,702,000
[37,326,178)

51 Marcls 2017

31 Murch 2004

01 Apnl 2018

{18, 115,77
(BA0N0
5250 62

[2.72E,108)

(s space hos inientinnally Seei (off Alaak)




Foamnba Wedia Privale Liniced
tlares o comsolitaled Faamcizl stademends fur the vear erdol 3§ Mareh 2007
£ Ard: U930GNRLAI0F 11

A3, Davervst i doine Venture Casnpaug (3940

e Circan Ras a9 nieisal in samzte Madiz WLL, @ ol vantur: inolved in thi: Laencre
The T inberess o Buaein kMaodia WLL i aocs unly waing the equity methuy
statemaints anel reconiliaion with thy can v e amouet of the imacsinet o cansalidebad En

rarseling seroe,
coralicated Ereal seents. Summised Sandnl infrongtian of the gt sesiee, hased o dis Il AR feinsicl
snperl sl e oo sal oot Saluwe

Smamiirsaf lalaitee sheat 25 a1 31 larch T017:

Pl Zomaty Medin WL | Fomizatn Medin WLL wamaez Medin WL |
B o 31 Mnrch YT i 3 March 1014 ol At WS
T

(erent aseets, including cesh el casivequivalenls
IE 5,335,000 20 afarch 2016 INFE 1 R&0502, 10
A 2015 JME T A and prepaymentz: K 2440 |
.._sl ffarch 2018 [MR 10T 000, 0 A 2005 D82 2R1LE1E] Ba17E 144870 §574150
Hort-pument assets L, Ja2 IR 'Dé‘!,f
Tirrent lie=ilitie: {5.393,790) 5054135} [ 73k, 1)
; R R Falntrize -'3%,"_'75 147 (230480314 I:E.SM.E_l!l

ity 126839857 LZ5,050,507 L2, I03AH4)
Propemion of the Graup s vl 4% 4835 A%
Cargving amoun o the invzsrmeni (13,170 575) LLLETISEY LTI

Sununa sl satemant o pradil el kas af Zomato Madin WL

A1 hlarel 2017 31 March 2066

Formenue B uporiang ' T17EL, 06 RN ER
Dthar s 355212 -
Ermns honefils expanse = VR0 FER R
Rl experaas T 6,635,504 |
epreziaten and antsizalinn epense A0 449 Re3
1t {losshipeulis < 556,255 (21 156.224)
Trupimies: o the Lroup 5 cwnersp L d5%
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Fouiata Media Private Limited
ntes b vonsolidated financial statenents for the veay ended 31 Sarch 20017
CIN: U330 L2 0P TCL98140

35, Heluted pnriy transactions:
1) Mames of pelated parties and velaied party velationship:

Related partics under Ind A% 24 with whom transaciions have taken place durios the vear

Tuiat Ventirs Zohata MMeda WLL

Assnoizbes SCI Growth Dyvestroents |
Sequais Capital India Growth lovesmment Heldings T
infn Fdge (india) Limited
Spukr Infernet Sorviess Lamiled

Subsidarics P Aemato Media Dndenesia
Zonato Chile Spa
Zemato Intemes Privats Limiled
Aomater dreland Limited
Zomate Media (Privale] Limited, Srilanks
Zowate Media Porlugal, [hepessaal, Lda
Fomate Middle East FZ2-11.0
Famate Midie Brasil Lida
Zomato MF Medis Frivale Limiced

Trust under contral of the company Fondizhuy ESOF Trust

Step Inan subsidiarics of Yomeate Ireland Limited Cibendo LI Limited
|Lnchiimes, ce s5.0.0
Zomata Metherlands BY
Zomate Ausmalia Poy Lamiied
Lormiel Aastria GmbH
Fomate Cenada Ine,
Zomate Colonthine 5AS
Zowato Denmark Aps
Anmada Fiedad Cre
Fomats Gasteunane Sp 200k
Fomatn Hungary Korldtol Felelisudpld Tirasip
Zoimatn, Ine.
Formule Intemational ®HO3 5RL
Fomate Ireland Limited
Zamate Ireland Limited - Jerdan
Zonnato Malaysin 5108 DD,
Fomata Media Private Limitted, Singapore
Fomaty Norwey A5
Fomatn Peru 540,
Zewnto Philippines Inc.
Lomuate Slavakia 5 R0
Fomate South Advica (Pri) Ld,
Zomato Spain KL
Zomals Swedan AR
Aomalo UK Limited
Zomatn Victaam Company Limited
Delivery 21 N0 fwee £ 01 July 20167
Fomute Intemet LLC (woe f. 28 Dec 2018)
Mextable Ine.
Zommata UsA LLU
Fomealo Insernet Hizmetler Ticarel Adonim Sirker

Koy Manupement Pesannal {"KRP') Dregpinder Croyal {12insiion)
Penkayj Chaddab (Dircctar)
Sudhir Bhorgava (Momines Direcior)
Mokt Bhatnagar {Dicecion)
[reana Vittal (Momines Dirsclor}
Umnesh Hluna (CFC - 1ill 17 Movember 2015 5
Eoaushik Puta {Modmes Diretor

Relulive of KM Fonje Elama (Wite of Director wee L 19 Febriary 2007}

(irie wprae hay inisanonaily et Bank)




Kﬁ%ﬂ o paunnEp e Al sk

FERITIE R Rt

safodae o A
BT e, R R 1 e R T

R

£k 3 T YT

21 CENED EHI R |7 S (1 40 S, o sedn
(T T - L R L] ST | i S5 o] TULTIP S, e
S E PRI TR UIARS DRETH] S SPY LCL SN DER L A[ES TS i

B TR e b B

= = = IEET L H U -
LI bl | LER DO = = = ANETEET LRI =
i E - L - [TETE TRy I ?__E 21
oy E : CnzeT st 2 5
i i : - i [ e & :
oy Fpite - - - - LAY BRI arne
| hE'TEE AL DIRLIE EPETEE o - i
i = .
| Fe 2 5 B = B |5 e B . - ) Darpan} o0pe 2t
EER T e Aque e L
: 5 2 = L I i . L FEIE g TR T
Gl Hay ; S E - B & - i ) (ede makes
I i H [ e 2 (T AT Ty
I [t Pk | r = T i AERRITEE] ) = % o

LR RTIEET

Tl A 10

wlin BRI TS

Ty UL A

o LA L

ST v

fuIr S0 [SLETT 1IN
B eI

RN

%...j&.ﬁqﬂaﬂwax._m

e

L L9 N3NEY TE

ST 0y 10

LT RMTI IE

SIUT Y

DL OLTN [E

TARINE A PR

L LHEIES

[IIEEEE TR a5 e

e L G|

mz]

R

TR T i B EL T

E F i § B LTU TS r = o
& o s \0TRTR * - - o T TR s A STy 2] e aeehey
; = - - ...2“..,_.”_. - - - RI{IMFY 535S 1T iy
T TR (e e T

|

L H . = B 1NN TS AT] R alpel e erheg
: - - - - L = FCA] SR [T IR
. PR T Lo T
5 3 E L - - - CELERE [0 5 SArmEE] By Han
e - B £ 2 o LA & 15 15 4qUEADH LI TN T Ereg R
F - - - - - e T | - A0 Sl
kAT : a I t - - 15 RIS npmnsE I o L
. PRI R Ll e KR LT
R AR E T I 0 ST Y DEIT IR IE P S U LT T AN LUIT TR TE il il R Sl

UTLy 23

TR 1 5 SMLIPE PR AAEU AL IE AU SIEEL o Sy Q)

s SUNIETE A1l PR Y

& [0E LI [ P ara iy a0 ST (R |

PHLEG L LADENTTCNENES] SHLD
R

STV EILEREE Be o RIS




Fomato ¥edia Private Limited
Maies to congolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 barch 2007
CIN 2 EYS030DLII0PTCI 958141

39 First Time Adoption of Ind AS
These fnancial statements, o the vear ended 31 March 2007, are the fest, the company hies prepaed i ascordsnes wilh Ind A5, For
perinds up to and including the vear ended 31 March 2075, the company prepared ils financial statements in aceordance with accounting
gigmilards notified under seetion 133 of the Companics Act 2013, read together wilk paragraph 7 of the Companiss {Accouris) Rules,
2014 (Inelisn GAAPY '

Accardingly, the company las prepard Gameial statements which somply with Ind A5 applicshles o perinds ending on 31 March 2017,
wigether with the comparaiive period data as-al and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as deacribed i the sumimary of significanl
aceuumling paliciss, In preparing these linancial statemenis, the company’s opening balmve shest was prepared as al | April 213, the
company's date of transition to Ind AS. This nole explains the principal adjustments made by the company in restating its Indisn GAAR
Gnancial slatements, ineluding he halance shect as al 1 April 2003 and the finaneisl stalements as at and for the year enided 31 March
2014 aned 31 March 2017,

Exemptions applivd:-

Dieemed cost- Fair value of properiy, plant and equipment

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying valus of all of its plant and equipment, investmont property, and intangible
asscts recogmised as of Apeil 1, 2005 (fransition date) measred as per the previous GAAL and se thal careying value as It deemed vost
as ol the transition dale,

FEstimates

The estimates at 1 April 2015 aml al 31 March 2016 are consislent with those made [or the same dates in accordanue wilh Eelian (AAL
{after adjustments 1o reflect any differenues in accounting policies) apart om the following ttems where application of Tndian GAAP
didd ot requaire cstimation:

Trpuivment af financial assets bussd on expected ceedit foss made]

Ciassification and mensurement of financial asseis
Ihe company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind A% 108 an the basis of Tols and circumstances that exisl al the
date of transition fo Ind A5,

Lnpairment of finaneial assets: (rade receivabics and other financinl asseis)

AL the date of trangition @ Ind A%, the Compeny has determined that there significant inerzase in eredil risk since the initial recognition
of 0 Fuwncial instrument woull reguirs undug cost or ellorl, the Company has recogmised a loss allowanes at an amount equal to lifctime
expeeted credil Tnsses at each reperting date until that financial instroment is derecognised {unfess that financizal nstrument 35 low credit

(i space has inteniionally been {eft blank)
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Prites by consalidnted fusmcial sletements far the year ended March 31, 2007
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A0 Recynrilintinns enntd):

Piepneiliation of Statemenl of poofit and loss s previonsty ceported wmier posdees GAAR to Ind A%

Year ended March 31, 2016

Expenses:

Employes benglits cxpens:

Fineince coats

Lepraciation and amonation Lxpoess
e exponees

‘Tofal ex penses

Feafit befure exveplicnal lems and fax
Exceptional fiemns

Profit before Lax

Tax expense:

Crrenl 13

Llelereed tax

Lass for the period

Crther Comprehensive lneame

Total Comp releensive Income for the: period

Teemis thal vell and he reclassified o poofit of Inss in subssguent peiads
Fe-measuienent gainslosses) on deised benzfic plars

W that will be peclassiliad fe profit or loss in subszgeent periods:
Jewchangs differsnues o baaslation of fozetin opealio:

e Effect of
Provigns CGAAF | transiton te 1nd Tnd AS
A% —
Bevarie from speration: 4 1,849 634 440 (0, 185,121 L RIBAES 31D
Ol income 138 215,866 510 TAAL4H] AIETOTHG]
Patal fncomes 2 ilad e Bad (2741634 2062, 177,311

1077 A0, 158 (15,169,310 40158 735,548
15.040,482 19,163,555 265,350
0,351, 79R (445,543 09,903,053
21AT 18410 154,553,630 2315.745,060
AT ARY LG L34, 00E a6 6,536,488 711

TA 70 AGRETE  (13hEAR025) (BG4 TLES00)

1 057,449,703

AT Adt T

(3, 744,018,57%9)

[156,812,025]

73,807 760,60

{5,744 91 8570

(156 b2 1iss

(5,501 760 Bi14)

LENEEDT

EI4,5351,2400
A1T,553, 187 |

AL IEATYY

T3.6a4 0T 2174

Lxglanation Eor meopneilintion af Balance sheet as previousty reporicd wngler prrevions GAAE jo Tl AS

Peepayments and oiher psaels

Securify depasits given By fae conpeiy e vatous speratng lease feilities has been diseonited at iz vidue sl conespnding umamortized balanee has
bz taken s prepayinents and other asssts, 1 is Tudber bifureated betwesn current and nor-currend
Prepaid meiat has besn amortised in the subsequent year anl (e impast has been censidercd inthe satement ol prefit & loss, Stmiluriv. accreion inthe
value of secunily sleposit has boen considared as nanze ngome i the silsequent year

[nvesiments

The fair value of murual Fuis fna to market) i reeogrised under nd A5, et was et reagnised under ndian GAAR, Unrevopised gain under IGAAR

arat transition dizle las boen has been recagnized inopening maenes

Fuir value gain in nes foanoial vear hag baen recopnigad in (he statemznt of prafil f los.

Financial Linbility s Ewbhedded Degivative
In s ance with Ind &%, a cluss ol COCTS (hasis evalpalion of uisderlying tenms oo eanditinns) has been reconiled a3 & financial Hubilily with an
srihedded degvitive Tie sane had Besn rsconded as preforenos shure capital under previoes SR,

Emplyyee steck option

Cist of stogk option granted By holding to employess of the suisidizry 2re roquired fo be allocatzd to subsidiace 2y pe Ind AS 102 which was ool thees
dyning Indian GAAR, The sune has heon showa by feduciag e employes bereflt cxpenses and incrensing, the investmznt in respeclive sulgidiary.

Oither comprehensive inenme

Uneler lnilian AT, the Group b nos presented ofier comprehensive insome (00 1y soparately. Henoe, o has ieconciled Indinn GAhP it or logs to
prefit or profit or loss as per Ind A, Furtber, Indian GAAP profit v Lo 14 reeonciied o folph comgrehensive invoms as parlid A5,

Louases

Feoat equalizalion weserve has been crsated on lzases whers ssvatlalion rate was more ey genceal inflation Tate or rent fiee period was given us oreriye B

thie company, T iengseet i been recopgnissd i 1o statzment of prolid and less.

Tmpairment ol trade veceivable

Trade Teceivabls provisicn showld be messured ag per expreted eredi

GAMP, leereane or decrease in opening provision ius Tesn weognized in opeming mesess,

{rifference of provizion in aext finenein] bas been reengriszd in the prefil and loss

Consolidadion of Joint venture

| Iesses ethad Laid down as per Ind 23 109 whueh waz nor fhare in the previces

s per Ll AR 28 jodnt venture conselidatian iz requirsd lo bz dene as per equity meihnd Lo, imeestment 15 sfially reeagnizzd ot cosl sl abusied thereafier
for the post-sogquizilizs shange in the iovesos share of the invesles’s nel saiets as compured Lo T B lime cansolidation metfind 28 per Indian GAAR, The

s b bcen tekon pftect by neversing the line by Tine consalidation and consulidsting joint veaturs vsing eqeily nethod,




Famatn ¥edia Private Limiled
Motes o consalidated financial statements Tor the year ended March 31, 24007
TR 2 BT P TC {95041

41, The consalidated finaneial seatements of dhe Growp bieludes subsidinries listed in dhie Table below:

7 X
A%n, Mame of the Company Brlusipal actvities : '-"--unlr._\- ._.r Y Equlty Intere 1 :
IncoTRarakinn 51 March 2017 31 Mlarch 2000 01 April 2015
CIperating inlerrel )
1 |Famuea Ml Heasit Lidy ikl N Tiriizl firYe L L
pecsatiog Lateres |
2| deanara Wedis Indonesiy ittt ladanesin BRI MikRsd L
Ciperating intemel
3 iFpmnon ME Mg Frivale Licred p bl e Fealunad 10055 Ty I (1)
Ui gilng st
4 {Zemazg Madiz {Private ) Linsted it 571 Lankn LU 1507 LI
. Cmerabmg mkemel y
i |Foanans Pactugal pediz, Uripssmonl Fida prortal Parigal 1002 Ll |00t
Cipecating iniemet
& [Enmrta Chile Spa ekl Chile LU 1005 LRI
. (CIperabing nscincl
7 |Fomto bliddl; East Pz - 110 pertal b 1000 L%
) Cipecating infeme: i :
4 |Zawapta freland Limiesd niatal cednnd R TS PRI
e CIperating ezt
9 |omato fnteoes Privete Limiged ol ol 10050 1008 5
Clperating inteme
15 [Zemarg TE Limit=d il Unibed Emclion L 1000 L
TR Llporaing ikt B B
11| Leanats Cansda Tre. paraf Canads 101 170 %] 10
I}g:rmirl_l_r?nrﬂrnnt
12 | Zomane Maluysta Sdn Bl il ) Walinwsia 100 1 [
B Chpunalng imomet
13 |oinate Slavakin 5 R.O partal Slovakia Logss] 1005 Ly
Caperafmy intemel
1 |Fomatn Colombs 545 pattal Codnmlaia = IR L0 e
Cperating, intemer
15 |Leneliime Oz 3R 0 portal _|Czcch Bepubfiz U L 1005
Ciperating inleonet
16 |Gastcanaus Spafi0.0 oozl Palaml 100% 100y 1004
pcvating intemer )
17 [Zomato Amsrralia Pry Limied pirtal Ausimatin L) 10 L
Dperating Ml i i .
IR |Pemalbs Swedan A% poartal Swodei 1054 10015 100
Diperating inrernsl
1% | Fomata unguy KA. portal Hungdsy laes 100 L0
I Chperafing internet
20 |[Eemaio Intzmabemal Bo B pakzl Fomanin Pl 1055 ]
Cheraling inlconct
21 [Foanate Findand O paortal Fialand TH0H L T3
CIperaring inleme:
22 [Zomta Awstrin Gimbh il ] Ansiria Lix1% T B L0
[ Iperatitg Latemst
213 |Eanealo Moo SALC, ol o 10 100 L
Crperating intemel
24 | Zomnta Netherlads BV, paital Metherimnls 1007 10 %) 0
T Creraliog, ntemer
23 |Cibando Bid prarta |Linited Kinpdam R 10045 L0
Cmerabng intemel
2 | FTomatey Tne. EIE._EEH];_\_ LI5A 16050 P et 1005
Jpesating intemer
37 |Zomsta Spoin 51 puatal Spmin A% T =
[Ip=rabing lbenis |
20 | Famuta Trefand Lindted - Jorden artal Jiada 101 L) 100
Cipzrating imrems
2% |Lemate Viemam Cempeny Lisiied [l istnam L0 10055 -
1 Chperaling nicnoct
30 [Femnade Fhilppines e, partal Philippics T LG -
Ciperating intermer
31 |Zoueato Soth & fricn (Fiy) Lid nutal Gt Somrh Adiua L% T -
Clpezatig wlemet
32 |Fenmato Doussrk ApS qoial Licpnark L%, 1T -
me’z:in_l{,imerr.cl
23 PZamars Medin Py Lid, o Ll Sinpapore 1005 10 -
Crctalng iemet -
S [heaway - Zomato Morsry AL partal Marsny L 100% = |
Cimeralmy demel
35 [Fomata nuermet |laneilei Tizarst dnomim Sickei. ool Tuskey 100% LA 100%
- (pesating internes
36 |t U3a, LLC pirial 1154 L 10 =
Operating wlnzsl
47 |rexeahle, fno. partal LISA » 004 R 1004
B Craciiop intemet )
S [Eeanate Inbernet 100 ikl _ |Petar R - ===l
Caperalung nseruel
39 [DelivervZ 1 ue. norral Philippines S - -
CIperaing inkemet
A0 |Zamnta hedin WL palal Clintar 3% AL




Eamaro Medie Trivele Liniled
“edes to cansalideted Frossinl satemests ke e var rended 31 Merch 2007
CIH= LOANENEELICERP T CLREL]

2. Begmeent infurisstinn

Far manzgomint o
Operating sopmeni

Tozeuness fml woazesi

4, e dipcup s prganized ity geogepleel ot ol Las thise reporable sapmanis,

1ied e anmponesis of an for finr whash dliscoene financial Téoomalion is
; serermance. The Group’s secisin iper is the Choef Expentiv: 11

[EH L v

e G =as iZentified govpreehizd
1 livda

A Unied Amb Froades
EREE]

5]
s Austealiz, Mew Zeand, Fhitpp

com, Minkryma UEA, Lebanan, Tk Driet, Sieeckie Peland,

B sl sinppersds Sinecth pibcibebslis v s i denimes under each pparis
e
Aszews and Habifties that
infamacn for e werd e

S spamned AN eiler expenses which zre nolaimbuizkl: o

Tik: st Sae been dischogod mewnall

bk ar alccabl 1o samenis an sl Rk i

md March 35, 26 iy as

sl unger each reportzhl st AT b waectssrl halnlmes are disslosed 22 unalkazbls S
Ak 5

Wewr corlal 31 Mlarch 20T

Adinshmenis aml

Terticulars ladin AR Riny Tolal seaments Hot Censclideterd
Hiveale
Esremzt cumonwrs (RS R L ER B A0 450 AT L P o - JAALTLLNGE
litiz-sg il - - -
Tatel 11 IR AR AR BAG A IET EEFFRER 3333,727.3h4
Iseruime!| Eagensesh
Exeprecionon znd smaniation RS ERITE] 2HLAIE LGT TR sl - 1 LG
GRaarclu T imizicment % = e AR T 33 B
Sement lis 15E7,E16 207 EFARLEH2Y [EMEESE LSy R ELEEE LRl {2t L1, S0ET [LARIAET R
Foial asseds 153,00 B2 25110478 ANE TR AT BRGOTS LR T LAV ST
liahisities E RN (EcE) e RT3 IR AR S LRI 2T - ANV ASY
Ciher disclnsures
Trvizgbrmaztiid it o Assacizee ard & faick v : LAz = - 5 LR%10027
rafitnr: RGN 0,730, k0 130,55 05T 1%L 17720 - 12,0073
Wearended 3 Alarch 2006
Adjustments and
India VAR ROV Tolal scpmezids  ElimiEations £
Tevenps
Extemzd cusirmcia FEC R RIEY) RS, T76 i 2R IAL 1330453 310 L3603
[nlez-ssppmen) - - ] - -
Tetal revenue Hy T4 BT - 1, s lin, 515
I o| Expenses)
ciomiocs iod pomerisaline 145,436 152 A5 255152 AR RID SER 0055250 -
- - 1,007, a7
Semuear luss 12,575 H00LE 0% (FREEAUATZ (T SELLEEY  (REHLEILM (2, M0 EIED L3000 TRD A0S
Toml ascets 2RETN L TITAIE RS AR5 ARE A0 £ 5393 BT A60 PIRT AR A 6515062200
Tequl Tabalmes A3h 504,739 L4, T, 820 [ e L) RIE ] 045 073,475 o RS, 50
Diher alisdicurcy
Trvs bl i i essaciae 2nd 2 joind verlors [0 ) = - - [ (RN Er)
Comdal vxpand S MR EIR e t32 A7) REE T3 HES O = EEERUE ]
Al | April 2015 e
Adjust=eats aml
Farlicalars = India ROV Tnlal segesents  Eliminations i -
Totnl asgads 1 737,350 805 B L LA AALTEA EE AT A EE 17553 A4 A ARE L 457
Total Tabikse: FERRLIR ] Erl ol EL 333,636,053 54, S1TARL = TR I 5
{cher dischozares
lieastments im an pascine ol a ot venmrs . - 3 - =
el expendifure 122 RaT. 05 Lo, dus 272 R R 5 LRl O

e SommE rovrens wn el nEan conrehohren s reflesieel e e “adfenoey and el
AN etkver ool isindtts anal almingtions g pont afekes i veeavoAliations preranted frrthar it

Adjustments aml elimivation
Finznes eceme and e, il falr valus gring and bossos e feeial st are not alioeated 1o individual sopments o the wedart ing istnmenks are mansgal so s g basis,

Cuprerd s, defarmed s and vorsin e cil asses and Wesdities aro nalalloeeted b o s as they am alsa maragal ona g e
Capial sxeerdliture corsists of sddilioes uf propesty. phet o aquipment, inangiti azscs anl invene geoperes inchding assls Fom S asquicton al subsiZanes.

31 March 2017 31 ilarch 2006

PECEE L) (504,35, Ty

[LIRR ] R lM 52250

Fisir vl pizel nes firamcial asgets al Fair waihes tloguph gietie er loss B30 15 AL
Fair yalus lesa oo froocial asszes al Bie vl fewel ocloes bess (2RI 1)
CHEgr fimanie s 15L,3E0)

6

#lat pralined s Tonn FYIOCL fizeszial assos

Juwer segmozt sk (v e : 3 . &
T.iess brfooe tnx and discantinnel sgsvatinns = (300,007 414} =801 Ja0, 605
Tl spaive b Gansemionany dean fof Afank
,ﬁ” & ASy

i

(o P ST ._':_)C\-/
o e
oy




£ametn Meilin Frivae Lisied
Mokes 1o unsfidad anchal stateme=as fir it e amnled 32 March 2017

N l.".!‘!ll.‘r!.'ul..'lL:!.!]lJ.l"l CLOG1HE

43, Deteils af Eoes wmives sl small as Selined wridlee MEMELD Acl 21K
2t end fezee disshasstox o iy, rling v amcesls anpakd e s

s e o neiene, small ol silleirises.

all Entesprzes Dovelap
the Caerproy Beve ate no prncigalinton: g

‘Iz arcup, has curisz
itzvEst paidipayntls s

wgar sl ks

Rl POE Hs A70000 Ldpeil 008 He 38300 I in rllion e rossilib: lahoer and saedl gy clding of amplavzes a5 a renli af
- ere el edmitind 1o the Csny. e zoovisen is basssl o liinr sighes of sieeations sk as vaceren, L =enth saliy el afier abour rzhts, ar

2 I el mooas Midia Drasf Anln.
cmpligre:n lifcta, priar to catzblistn
igits motzzalzhed b i

45, Cagelal mnd ather comnit
4y A5 al 51 AMarch 2617, e
(b3 The sompame hos sl lang s2mm siralegic investmas <0 cenain suzsdion vanpraies whil ae thesir mitizli:k:
Iz wicurred sigriscant ¢ Iicg the brazd and monkes shoie sitich heve sidad o il Lesc ol these encies

andividual liahiliies Based o the posantial af e liseusss mnzal 3f dhess enlifios b peinaiate goafits 2nd parcts sappeal

\aermviag e e el tnts end thepsfan nu e aneoad 2t this sz

L T sl issiiesndlanias
hey are urabls b md |
anicns ol Tiae 2alilies

ikl genenais gross ol rel
o preyizs snppead e each af s
avilt densdsing v pxurs ol

anagement is of the

i 15 o incicalize, ol

45 Candingent liahiliny nsd pavided fzr
aser 31 Mach 2007, dividoes o veseo ol FCHU IS compatsurty somatlle camulative preforonss sher: vl provized fer P
Erdionie carainn a5 il

Hewevar in e abser

uch ey foovand Losses on

ul urzentzed Deprcialion

47, A ot e eded on 31 Bweh PRI the o s Having nes defer sl e assets pemarly exope
reelizacion of Deforred Tes Aaseis 1O1AL DTA as rol Iesesa o

44, Specifiad Beak Males (SHMS)
h AT The Seteils of SO0l Bold and irensncicd lran pericd Mo eaiber 18, 201G

P the vear, the compn izl barks notes (EDPGE) c atler dbacinadion moles v b e e WA azafication, (%R EIEY, daked 51

v Dhezembor 30 2015 the denominztins wise AENs and nihar nobes a5 par che nulificnion 00z e dlloes;

cher [
Uescriplizn DT tlen
[lcsing cass i Sand ax un 02 152056 [
dd. Permitied mecaiply d (kA
ihed panmenls = T
il dzposied i Danks 11,3503 LIBLTIT
sl hard esan 50017 2004 — o - IHT

T Eociicmiz Affars 5.0, 3H0RE]

feaz Mutisiry of Finasoe Zopn

% s, i 2rs sperifed Fach wsies s sall Save e s merning, [ERvIZes in the zolifzation el the tieverrment of Tdia

e

* far the parposcs
tlinid Mea enber 02, 2015

40, Berlvnlives

Fralizilied derlvetives
In e vz ended Merch 2115, the eanizeny isgped 28,450 COCHS- Class 20 ipefernos 13000 Teratare Zetailsh &z per free tes ol the Cliss [ CCCPS, the COC#E shall 2o comveried it snch wauiber al arznzny shanes o the mal
carmerion grice of Bs 136,305 S pa s (e " Daaversion I whzes oo the cotan edjusiiizies in accocdance with Ciuns: 7200 3 of G Amler ol A swesiian Aceardisgly, the TCCTS e eiedded derivativeg fhal s

sequined bo ke soprrined

ativas have bees sepreaal sidd ere cammied 2t Sairvaoe Sracgh proficor loss until Meoh 31,2005
i reclissiled g2 mmuity. The sonsing sabies of the finarsal babiley and embedded derivatives a0 51 Sorcs 2007 azeuntad e TR HI
TILAT e IR 30038, 062,30 repostivety, | Al 2005 bots TR Milf e eftiects an profler Tes pes e in cekes inzems, afied ipaiess 60 SEanes sl

bty |5 excmgmished 1y e linanzizt
i ke - Mene 200 2nd INENIL (herronvings Rele

vg at bdzpch 31, N7 iliz coaverson pres adjusmesl «
wther fzarcal -

Thes bl
liahilzy anz emzedded devivs
153 (71 Bl 115 202 1,006

s dinancizl

iz cidited B cemer i, flbosing malies ol smphasii s goes inter andices e
Wil Hinzil Ligy, had 17 opeebicen nediced sincs Aupgod 2004 As e 31 Mooch 3007, de: talance of the shanche!dors <o
s petivibees depend an now caricics o he 2emquirad.

ey e Slovaki SR O - The apditars beve deawn s the cempam’s tolare: sleel where the ompaey pros:
1 Itk Compeany Lvoetiame, Ca 3500, - The anchives have deosvn 2liezbion | coctlpuny’s balanee sheet whies ihe comzpany proseris ity
3 I e Compary Grcsmneien S22 0.0 - The aurlites hie d-amn ameion b e ey 's balinze thect whies (S saimpany presons e

. nzgative, atse galied Unsaneool Labilines, regisanad = il

20 Incese of mbsidany e
(&1 The Compeny, Toma

sbemznty v s s, 235,231 {BRL 122971 The coatinaity of the amsis
LLE

[k spinci drar dnhesdemny b Tt blad)



[TeiFsis] ] FLFREE] . il - e ] QLT YR 181 SR SaERRg
LB 240 [ECEa | kA - 440 R e ) LIEIE EFER 1€ 1R AR ETULy
| _“wu...__u__vu.nh“_” 3 .._....m _.__,..__....._n_...a_rJ o) L4 | L
e JEES SR %L P LPEC ELEL il [ FLUE VRER TE 1B 5 R
LEFTERT o 48 (B30l B ATETAD L B LIGE TR TE I8 5 2310 2
_“*”m.._.amm” TYHY .a_”n._u.. n..n .n_"..w._._....n_N
Cn Zird TESTEER! il SOE PR EETE GILE TR [EIR S 33Uk BY
b ot (Z1s'Ln’enh a L'y 4l STOT Y] | ¢ 4 SR IMETRY
(R PUE RS BISRIRE G
o mal TR LAl R 0 y T £ DO QB L% 14 78 TAEER
g 160 kA i C1ERLELEND Ean hEA0FE k] LTOF YTIRGA T B s SIUEEE
[ s ) = TR T ) ol g
(286" F0E 500 = ULl T Wi EInEl £ QIOE [ 1€ ¥E SR SIUE|Ig
SzanTiEa) ) i1 fLnatpezll i LLBGLEET! i LTOZ 2 (€ 40 5 208G
1 B | A e

TSEEELS T T [ EReiERL L (iFesRsnen Tt Tz sl B i FIO%, GATER TE I 6= soul]Ey |
et b fagt (ras1anal Tkl [ET A b L] I15ETECNTL 55 LTAT AR | 18 BB MUNLER
IR [ ] ] R LA
KT maa Treg RlL) B TOEEE L P TEFioT e GI0T AR, [ % 18 58 A0USRE
Cal C140'hEL 45 il eyl Al [GEIgse) a0 L1007 “UE[ TE I8 SR AT
) R B BIwcE
uil Al E T %l ez ko QLT YN T e =
e i i (AT EEEET) o izz1 168 ) LIOE NI 1L 1 S0 S20ENE
w7 (RCsENnE Ty EpE ] UELO cuETeg
i T EY) Ll TEe Ty BT EAETE ] A R TR T E|
k] [EGT ] B0 {3zizal) 2l EL0' b e ATOZ AT | LS SR
CEUET TS DAL (L) SR e
TASEEll L nal= THgsL Nl Tk TEIB1 an BLIT HPIER, [ 1B FE SR
UIREE 1% - 081050'E Tl 1ZETES'D: kAl LIE TR T 8T Aoy
(DUREF IR ] T ‘g IR Fi SRR
T Al TR b Moo TrLTr! Gl CLTTLE S0 BT0T TR LE IE 56 90U EE
SNEn'T T 50 iR - (e (| AL FLFTSE kit LI0T YU | £ 18 T IR
TBISIIOFE[) RIEAORL ULPIE] CIBRIET 1]
ey i ETH [0 AT FLE) B E 07T IR TE 1R R SRR
(12Tl 200 [en1290T) nac- 25T %4l 2l LTOT =R 1§ b Sl 220eEg
{FERLE ) RpT ) (1960 BIPTER) IR

[LEIEELNS
- ET - i b anaE| Bl STAT WREER 15, 26 S8 URRY
sl k0 - 440 Iesgniied 50 s ! LLOT GAER | 18 E 2R
T b s e RET g DY Rt L

umpiy

. s SALELEEG NS
LEoRTes i8] Rt LEL FLD 2 ZLa 66l TLEL) A | Eor Lra Bl [ I0E IRR 1L I8 SE S9UE B
ot Bt s R ZE0'EAnTL {FapL CESae T nacE 0405 LT0T "Yrnpy £ W S8 IR
PRIV ZIRALL] BIDAMA DRI

e g

R R T AL “SH U unamys FwauL S5 up Jung Eﬂ. s50] pue prpasd Y U AUROa Y FIARSE
aarsuagaadueny sarsuaraad uuz sy pElepasana §ail P MNELaD
IFEg 40, ey MRIZRIIASEND J0 By w37 Ja % By J08 5 dnogd ay) ) L0903 27 p0 PwEy)
PRI BYE-L B TVERE oy Ea DR E R LITES FETRTITE sy n; : ! LRI
1 | 3l ? 21 t e UL AU YR w7y 23010 WIS w0 PuR pgaad U asnyy IRI0Y BRI SR (E00 S SS1ASEY ._uzﬂ

TanTEiagpay Doy AJmomy |«

TETRATLA0 0T PLOL0T6M TN

LI0T YHER T PRPUER 054 ay1 aap Bl UMSANE [EA0TWY SAEPIAFIaD 0 530y

PACHOT ATEALLL ¥ [ AU



Woanr astruataldmany maog o sy

03 Jalsnagardnion

nEAEYS

50| puk 10 w0y aEgE

LT s TR T FENEIES B QLOE Y= TE 15 TR GLUR|RY
%l W= LT TEl SR 5l [ 06 4 LT YA 11T s snupiy]
TIMfITE WENCOEy JRLE ], TR} S ] Py
il el [ SO [FESEE B TLOT GALERY 1 TF ER 23R B
14l aT- [possetd o e ol Tagl L0 TIIERY LE R FT uuE]
(SEUBETIERD A S SMUEHALIE, JIEIET
L i ) LCen [Gaz Loy Jo) Yo .:..._-._,xm.; Sl ol B TR [0 S SUNEY
R B ngEmITe LT ERES ol 951 LI0T TR TE 18 2R ARG
[T e Ey
TRe GRSl Van EA] A [ LTOLRLD £ 910Z Y=y 15 1858 07 =]
{RTE AR el DS CTITECY LT 5] FLFSTLE il EA LA B
.ﬁ._.r_.m AL REL fE_E_n_
T BT E T T SLaE, WAIER] 14 17 8 Sy T
e 0 TEsTIE grl kol LIGE REE T e  Seunig
(TIRERO) MRELE - QOS] ALETE
e LE 15 it & A Re ol G TR | E e S S0ulpER
] ST B e ] L LA LT M | £ 1R FE MR [EY
_.su.._m”_ IR TR
vl 4 (AR ik 0 G107 YRR [£ 18 5B IMGERE
bt s (aei'eg) el 24l £ 10T YR [ 1 SR AETRG
THLTERY ) D THIEY SHOGICE
g B W GILBL Tt I[OT [RLE L L8 3R 2TRRg
k] ek ke fiac [E2] TATER 1§ 1T Esaijig
| 1) puRaL s
Daz Tl [T T - T S W TR [E R ET SauEy
i i) it %) - 24l 3 LIRT A [ JE FE JNRRY
ENTETNE] 7] S G [BIRIHBIER] SE
AT B [Ny Ll [0 TT0E YRR £ W 58 IRE
pei'sl LA (25 '55) wl) 0 107 Yl TE IR SR AT
vy Iy SmTan g muing
T Tl : ALTEL ol i FITLIE B Iz USLER] |4 17 20 pouneg] i
L TRES ks LR bl b orELal lacn L R TS T 8 ssaniy
A ] Iy SEpEsaE AETI T
(TZ0cewaoal TR TFBe EF BE0) EEep TCECUER Al ] TTGE AIRR; LT I8 6T a0ull e
(Eez'ene iy GEEPEES [FET TSI Tk beasEe'sTl LA LIDT SIMUp, | 16 B AAUREE
CrEEy ] b ] A BITRIS SR
TE[1 IS Tl - e Tl [FTRTRTS Hal R £ 0 R L U 3¢ 330y
i i LEN'105°E [ (SR ETELLY L _r.a.mﬁ,m kts L_”_m,._ A L SR AAEERE
(punpag) @0E GF 1300
il oL S GV By EL) vl R B FTOT WoLEH (3 0E 30 soampg
il nac- L pi'egl Tl 3t | L LT WER TE I R S0y
Conpepiucay (2EE ) TS S AL
S UL Iunn Y T ERnan K3 GF LIy SR S moany sxi] pun 3l S UMy, IR
ERNEIETR AL EFi] aasuayzaidwie sagan AR g S THETHR] 19U PEIER FEROY
L 1B 40 2, Sy PRFEPITFUGD I 2% $Y _ 5 5 In 0 8% 1103 21 0 Aun
g

|E101 SNULCH-S1ARSE [T0g ) SHIESY 13N

OET T T T TR T Tk L A

[RTRGTRLALIM T TONREREGTT <8R

LT MOAREA LE PATUA T LY 104 SIMDUESGTIS [TIXUEGLY, SITRIASENT 01 S,

PRI STGALL S MITi



i ing vas ] anil HI01 Al SILaELLENE PR QIOT U | EE SRR
lemaast' i) Ll GEMETEAL el Al SELasEIn'T nanaL Li0E T [E118 S 20T RE
],
- B z Bl = a0 = 40 T HEE [% 17 AR ATGERE
SRS all * ol LRFTATR il %I ST0E YRIBEY [ IR SUA2CEET
m.br_-_.__.“__..m_ﬂﬂm _._ﬂ.__u. FEAISIN] N_._._.__.Cn_._.r_n.“_ Ln.u./-
= E: 5 - 12t - Tl SIOL 2P 117 SR acURjRg]
i snd ol 041 LLETRIOLT] k] TAK LT LY YT LTOZ Y] 1€ vesn StUEs
170
5 B = nin s T = o] BT UDLTRY [% AF S0 S0dEEy
M K il {EPEPIL] 15 BERLEL 34 LIGE PR 15 1 R fonIRpag
P e TR T _r__....m.p_.F._N
|
GRR B il = il o GIAT AR LE IR 5T 2] 1
T el ki ot il i il LLRT e | § 26 £ I0uR[Eg
gty =IEURIA] R T
TR I (T Eal SFCOILEY BN GLGT HAER LE 18 57 el
HTEEELE) T B G EOERETE Al [ AR L £ I8 SE Aauk B
sl g oup sawddiing e
SEOTRLY Sl CThHALE [ ] L FETERT 19 el QUOT TRTBEA [£R S0 AauzmEy
TEIBE) el AR 0L 8 ) 41 AOCLE'E il LTOT Y] [y W EE JNEETRE
(U]} O [ - £ 0T PRI BRI
B CERT | o [zger B BI0E 4 | 5 s
ot (ARl eLl e [t kg 2107 TRIREY. 1€ % 50 320E|UE
(AR 5y AERI0R] OJERIT
Tin eI B BT T 0 AL L Tk it 10y, YETERL 1% 1 8 Rouig]
i I il la53'Tol 0 (S Tt i LTAZ LI 1L 1 B0 SUE g
(zrodeTmg ap g ULpa e
il o B TERTLTE e ST TEERR 1T 2 Sy
g l= % [LR'GE0'E il LLOT A |38 S 00TRRY
[ramans, | e, SIBTET TR AL e
LA 150 Tl BEIEF] e GLOT JAER E 18 B% ARy
il il | ELVEL 4D L0 TR L 8 B Ay
| cnndyl g il srEwe
TR Eal et LRI T EH TR0 (1 i D0; YR [f 18 SR AEeg i
T P B4 ELETOT s CGLITEE L a0 Hgpgogg) %0 AVHE "I L P s AIUEUL
| (MELY 005] T LAIC) RIS WAraE SN
%l I ] il CTOIGLETL) B UG TGE ] URE ATOE YRR 1€ 5% 38 ZoURUE]
naT LIT6nes Ut rsEre eyl ki GLARISATI o LI0T ymwepy |4 be S0 20ae g
| [y au] " IqRIEap)
93EL B3 TERT T TREL LT IvlT rE I P O P T
ke 241 e ] ki Bt oed iI- LLUE MER T 18 B AR
(RS VS Sy
"R Or aannmy "3 GrIEnhIy ETrTE) Y ) TR0y SEO[ pUE A | Wy U jumoy Spassk
aarsuRipElmon Aasuz gl e sy DAVEPIDENDD 13U L |GsUd
(B0 40 % 5% | DHCRIQEUOY e 0 EY 308, 5 20 0% Y donnaE ae ug K118 A8 40 AW,
FUCNIAL Asrsuanascdunp (e waungs WGzl adsesErdwos S0 upRsLyy S50] Pk 10l W 2awig 0L SEugw m“_uMw.__—.n_“_“__u:u.._ ARy 1

ORI U] Ooii] AAEnIte [5

TFTRGT IO IIT ML *NTD
LTOT UAIRTE [§ PApua w211 .00) SjUSTIAINE [TAUTnLY s ianna o Sk
PRIILE] S1EALLg G TIEIOe



Lomute Media Private Limited
Motes o eonsnbidated foaneial statenents for fhe year ended 31 Waeeh 2017
CIN: UI030DL2000PTC NG

31, Previous vear figures

Previous vear Tigures have oo regroupesdiechessilad ) whens teessany, o conform iy vear's classtication.

Az per our report of even dose

For S 0. Buelibei & Assovinfes LLP
Firm vegisteation woober: TSN S 10HNGE
Chartered Avcountpnts

oo o

per Yagesh Midha
Partner
Membership Moo 09494

Tlace: F:-ﬂ { M J_-L LS .E.G-J H.
Thale: 2‘ q.-*] El_i l'-:}_"

Forand on behalf of the Boacd of Tiircetong of
Lomatn Media Private Limited

" 0

L } (Dircetnry
PM-ZAT35H3 " (L0262 585E)
sictel
alsh Espogs
(Ldresior - Pioance}
(AN - 500577

Piace: Gurgnon
2o f-.-1e1}' AT EHTT



€ I
I 4. |

3rd & 6th Floor, Worldmark- 1
IGI Airport Hospitality District

Chartered Accountants Aerocity, Mew Delhi- 110037
Indie
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT e
Tel 1 +91 11 6671 8000
Fax ++91 11 6671 9999

To the Members of Zomato Media Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Zomato Media Private
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in which is incorporated, the return for the year
ended on that date, audited by the branch auditor of the Company’s branch at Turkey.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

5.R. Batiiboi & Aszociates LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLF Indenlly N, AAB-4295
Regd. Office: 22, Camac Sirest, Block 'C°, 3rd Floor, Kolkata- 700 016



Chartered Accountants

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, its loss including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

|. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure | a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audit have been received from branch not visited by us;

(c) The report on the accounts of the branch office of the Company audited under section 143 (8) of
the Act by branch auditor has been sent to us and have been properly dealt by us in preparing this
report;

(d) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from branch not visited
by us;

(¢) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(f) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2” to this report;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in Notc 48 to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements as to the holding of Specified Bank Notes on November 8, 2016 and
December 30, 2016 as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on our audit procedures and relying on the
management representation regarding the holding and nature of cash transactions, including
Specitied Bank Notes, we report that these disclosures are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of 1 branch included in the
accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company whose financial statements
and other financial information reflect total assets of Rs. 2,561,224 as at March 31, 2017, total
revenues of Rs. 191,177 and profit before tax of Rs 54,099,161 for the year ended on that date. The
financial statements and other financial information of this branch have been audited by the branch
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of this branch, is based solely on the report of such branch
auditors. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Number: 09494 1

Place of Signature: \=DIWN @UQ{#} I

Date: —H ST [




Chartered Accountants

Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Zomato Media Private Limited (‘the company”)

(1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year
but there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are
no immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment/ fixed assets of
the company and accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(ii) The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
‘ Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c)

of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and
hence not commented upon.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76
of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not in the business of
sale of any goods. Therefore, in our opinion, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, service tax, sales
tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities though there has been a slight
delay in a few cases of employees’ state insurance, withholding tax, professional tax
and labour welfare fund. As informed to us the provisions of duty of custom, duty of
excise are not applicable to the company.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service
tax, sales tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. The provisions relating to duty of custom, duty of excise are not
applicable to the Company.




(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(x1)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there arc no dues of

income tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and
cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any bank. The
Company has no outstanding dues in respect of a financial institution or debenture
holders.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer
/ debt instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause (ix) is not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or no
material fraud on the company by the officers and employees of the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act is not applicable to the
company and hence reporting under clause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not
commented upon. t .

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The
provisions of sec 177 are not applicable to the company and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv)
are not applicable to the company and, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004
Chartered Accountanis

3}%

per Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership Number: 94941

Place of Signature: ED\'(\\ 2Ol w

Date: 2LH g[ (2



Chartered Accountants
ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ZOMATO MEDIA PRIVATE LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Zomato Media Private Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31,2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial confrols over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over fmancial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

by

per Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership Number: 94941

Place of Signature: () {\ @C}QC@H
Date: D 1) \"\ \X




Zomato Media Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017
CIN : U93030DL2010PTC198141

Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Rs, Rs. Rs.
Assets
Non-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 3 117,475,764 247,910,582 135,293 890
Capital work-in-progress - - 7,617,358
Other Intangible assels 4 9753314 i7.928 878 4,549,135
Intangible assets under development 6825115 12,796,286 13,430,922
Financial assets
Investments 5 2165665510 6,982,512 302 4,710,403 467
(ither financial asset 11 82,525,267 75,509,300 21,329,884
Prepayments and other assets 13 19474 323 25,243 828 7,592 674
2.401,719.293 7.361,901.176 4.900,217.330
Current assets
Financial assets
Investments 6 341,926,305 483,869,935 1.646,326,444
Trade receivables 7 234,825.522 86,565,709 86,362,419
Cash & cash equivalents ] 269,232,023 133,849,193 101,256,027
Bank balances other than "Cash & cash equivalents” 9 571,000,000 1,696,061 816 29,077,964
Loans 1t 11208711 8,017,053 5,404,157
Other Ongncial asset 11 476,082 945 135,993 985 29,893,542
Current Tax assets (Net) 12 54,906,069 32,669,985 13,459,299
Prepayments and other assets 13 54425022 77,058,731 33,338,295
2.013,606,597 2,654,086,407 1.945 118,147
Total assets 4,415,325,890 i ~ 10,015,987,583 6,845,335,477
Equity and Kabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 14 307,616 298,303 292,930
Other Equity = 15. 3.840.442314 5,576.825.463 6,632 482 497
Tolal equity 3,840,749,930 5,577,123,766 6,632,775,436
Non-current liabilities
Financial liahilitics
Trade payables 17 36,191,223 44,162,616 20,915,925
Long term provisions
Provision for employee henefits 1% S7.087.894 14,630,403 8.981.801
93.279.117 38.793.01% 29,897,726
Current liahilities
Financial liabilities
RBomowings o - 3.038,762,304 265,389
Trade payables 17 275,004,123 135,340,335 83,527,923
Other financial habilities 19 6,317,230 1.026.288,325 21.444.345
Other current liabilities el 179,146, 960 173,713,336 76,902,303
Provision for employee henefits 18 20,828,530 5,966,498 522,355
© 481,296,843 4,380,070,798 182,662,315
‘Total liabilities 574,575,960 4,438,863,817 212,560,041
Tatal equity and liabilities 4,415,325,890 10,015,987,583 6,845,335,477
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial

As per our report of cven date

For S.K.Batliboi & Associates LLP
Firm registration number: 101049% / E300004
Chartercd Accountants

per Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership No.: 09494

Diate: )__?_TY\\/K-——

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Zomato Media Private Limite

Nt

D oyal ~ Pankaj Chaddah
(Director
(DIN-02613583) ., (DIN-02625858)

1%
Hmsﬂ Kapoor
(Direclor Fitance)
(ACA - 500577)

Place: Gurgaon
Date: May 27, 2017



Zomato Media Private Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN : U93030DL2010PTC198141

Notes 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Rs. Rs.
Income
Revenue from operations 21 2.451.159.510 1.340.154,495
Other income 22 648,539.518 209,021,156
Total Income 3,099,699,028 1.549,175.651
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 23 1.865.865,513 1.679.883.897
Finance Cosls 24 146,782,197 36,423,918
Depreciation and amortization expense 25 179,294,465 218.321.843
Other expenses 26 1,504.775.455 1.385,296.814
Total Expenses 3,696,717,630 3,319,926,472
Loss before exeeptional items and tax {597,018,602) (1,770,750,821)
Exceptional items 27 5.255,622,123 1.037,280,908
Loss before tax (5,852.640,725) (2,808.031,729)
Current tax - -
Deferred tax - -
Income {ax expense - E
Laoss for the year (5,852,640,725) (2,808,031,729)
Other comprehensive income:
liems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Re-measurcment gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 1,897,445 3,201,897
Itemns that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 12,110,293 (2,383.405)
Other comprehensive income for the year 14,007,738 818,492
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the period (5,838,632,987) (2,807,213,237)
Earnings per cquity share 28
- Basic & Diluted (19,026) (9,391)
Summary of significant accounting policies 23

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the standalone financial
statcments.

As per our report of even date

For 8. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Firm registration number: 101049W / E300004
Chartered Accountants

AL
per Yogesh Midha

Partner
Membership No.: 094941

P RO R0 Lown
ale: %ﬂ IT

1
>

er Goyal

(DIN-02613583)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Zomato Media Private Limited

\\\

nka/( l 1addah
(Director)
(DIN-02625858)

arsh Kapoor
(Director Finance)
(ACA - 500577)

Place: Gurgaon
Date: May 27, 2017



Zomato Media Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN : U93030DL2010PTC198141

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Rs. Rs.
A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax (5,852.640,725) (2,808,031,729)
Adjustment to reconcile loss before tax to net cash flows
Liability written back/MAT Credit entitlement written of
Depreciation of property. plant and equipment 163,000,376 205.730.079
Amortization of intangible assets 16,294 089 12,591,764
Provision for doubtful debis 25,859,586 28,492,572
Allowance for eredit loss on trade receivable written back (14,220,499)
Unrealised Gain on Investment at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (4,509.375) (3,870.313)
Unrealized [oreign exchange loss/ (gain) 12,110,293 (2,383,405)
Bad Debts 1,422,062 27,413 308
Share Issue expenses adjusted with Equity Component of CCCPS (1.311.858) -
Advances Written off 5,535451 13,240,623
(Gain on sale of current investinents (24,652,853) (64.890.,616)
Provision for diminution in value of investment in subsidiary company 52533622 123 1.037,280.908
Employee Stock Option Expensc 177.949.255 106.616.391
Loss/(profit) on sale of property. plant and equipment (net) 1,085,187 9,655,261
Finance income (including fair value change in financial instruments) (423.771,086) E
Finance costs (including fair value change in financial instruments) 279,702,154 144,068,932
Actuarial Gain/Loss 1,897 445 3,201,897
Interest expense 38,648,478 22,224,496
Interest income (118,824 .472) (123,903,396)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (460,804,368) (1.392,563,227)
Mowvements in working capital : S Al
Decrease/ (Increase) Increase in trade receivables (161,320,962) (56,109.171)
Deerease/ (Increase) Increase in financial assets (352.640.378) (174,255.668)
Decrease/ (Increase) Increase in other asscts 25488 929 (61,266.863)
Decrease/ (Increase) Increase in Loans (3.191.658) (2,612,896)
Increase/{ Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (284.600) 860,775,048
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 57,319,523 11,092,745
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 5.433.624 96.811,033
Increase/(Decrcase) in trade payable 132,193,032 75,059,103
Cash generated from operaiions (757,806,857) (643,069,897)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (22.236,084) (19,210,686)
Net cash flow used in operating activities (A) (780,042,941) (662,280,583)
B) CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (including capital work in progress and capital advances) (52,994,022) (383,847,422)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment 6.234.244 38,471,842
Investments in bank deposits (having original maturity of more than 3 months) - (1.666,983,852)
Maturity of bank deposits (having original maturity of more than 3 months) 1,125.061.816 -
Proceeds from sale of current investments 3,149,605,864 1,231,217.437
Purchase of current investments (2,978,500,004) -
Purchase of non-current investments (394,993,050) (3,280,673,994)
Interest received 118,824,472 123,903,396
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B) 973,239,320 (3,937,912,592)
C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from short term borrowings - 3,038,496,915
Repayments of short term borrowings (19,174,383) -
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 9,313 5,364
Interest paid (38,048,478) (22.224,496)
Premium on Issue of Shares - 1,616,508.558
Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (C) (57.813,549) 4,632,786,341
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 135,382,830 32,593,165
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 133,849,193 101,256,027
Cush and cash equivalents at end of the year 269,232,023 133,849,193




Zomato Media Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN : U93030DL2010PTC198141

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Components of cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year:
Cash on hand 498.706 1,593,666
With banks:
-On current accounts 262,460,756 126.539.358
-Restricted Cash held in separate accounts 6,272,561 5.716,169
269,232,023 133,849.193

Tatal Cash and Cash equivalents as per Note 8

Summary of significant aceounting policies

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Firm registration number: 101049%W / E300004
“hartered Accountants

per Yogesh Midha
Partner
Membership No. 094941

Place: E“‘N&\l H‘E?n
Dale: 9,{]_1"]]'(‘)—

2.3

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Zomato Media Private Limited

g ri@a@;}} A,

eepinder Goyal ‘Pankaj Chaddah
(Director) (Director)
(DIN-02613583 (DIN-02625858)

aut

Harsh Kapoor
(Director Finance)
(ACA - 500577)

.rF‘Y

.~

Place: Gurgaon
Date: May 27, 2017
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2.
2.1

2.2

Zomato Media Private Limited

Notes to standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: US3030DL2010PTC1928141

Corporate Information

Zomato Media Private Limited ('the Company' or ‘Zomato"), including branches, primarily operates as
an internet portal providing multitude of information, including but not limited to details of menus,
contacts, discount offers, quality of service and food w.r.t restaurants and caterers and other service
providers, online ordering of food from select restaurants, to be availed by users of the website in
making informed decisions about their dining options and related facilities and by restaurants, hotels
and other caterers to advertise themselves to the target audience in India and abroad.

The company is domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act
applicable in India. The registered office of the company is located at GF - 12A, 94, Meghdoot, Nehru
Place, New Delhi - 110019.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, were approved by the Board of Directors
and authorized for issue on May 27, 2017.

Significant Accounting Policies
Statement of Compliance

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has
adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS") notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from 1 April 2016. Previous Period have
been restated to Ind AS. In accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standard,_the Company: has presented a_reconciliation from the nresentation _of financial
statements under Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (“Previous GAAP") to Ind AS of Shareholder's equity as at March 31, 2016 and April
1, 2015 and of the comprehensive net income for the year ended March 31, 2016.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified underthe —

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013. ;

Basis of preparation

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 are the first the
Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period (refer
accounting policy regarding financial instruments).

The financial statements are presented in INR, except when otherwise indicated.

2.3  Summary of significant accounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
‘that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based
on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these




Zomato Media Private Limited
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assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period

epoo

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

c. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
__months after the reporting_period ... .. — e

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Foreign currencies

The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees. For each foreign branch the
Company determines the functional currency and items included in the financial statements of
each entity are measured using that functional currency, which is the currency of their countries
of domicile.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the functional currency spot rates at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the
company uses an average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the
fransaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of
profit or loss with the exception of the following: >

netary items are recognised in
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a. Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity’s net
investment in a foreign operation are recognised in profit or loss in the separate financial
statements of the reporting entity or the individual financial statements of the foreign operation,
as appropriate. In the financial statements that include the foreign operation and the reporting
entity (e.g., financial statements when the foreign operation is a branch), such exchange
differences are recognised initially in OCI. These exchange differences are reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on disposal of the net investment.

b. Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of
the Company’s net investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised in OCI until the net
investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount is reclassified to profit or loss.

c. Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are
also recorded in OCI.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items
measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in
fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
——-recognised in OC| or profit ar loss are also_recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).
Foreign branches
On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into Indian Rupees
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date and their statements of profit or loss are
transiated at exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. For practical reasons,
the company uses an average rate to translate income and expense items, if the average rate
approximates the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. The exchange differences
arising on transiation for consolidation are recognised in OCI. On disposal of a foreign operation,
the component of OCI relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in profit or loss.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance
sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b. Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.
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xiii. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes)
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Xiv. Provisions and Contingent liabilities

i) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example,
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted usinga current pre-
tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

ity Contingent Liability e - | s SR,

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one are more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Institute, or is a present obligation that arises from
past event but is not recognised because either it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are disclosed and not
recognised.

XV. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Trade receivables are initially measured at transaction price.
Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two categories:

1. Financial assets carried at amortised cost
2. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at amortised cost
A ‘financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and
other receivables.

Financial assets at FVTPL._ et B 5 ' e gy e
FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets. Any financial assets instrument, which does

not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at
FVTPL.

Debtinstruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet)
when:

i. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

ii. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a ‘pass-through' arrangement; and either (@) the company has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company’s continuing involvement. In that
case, the company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
company has retained.
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Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

i. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

ii. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18

The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. .

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit
risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for

_impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECI is.used. If ina .

subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all
cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is
required to consider:

i. All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and

similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when

the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is

required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument

ii. Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.

As a practical expedient, the company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss
allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

In case any balance is disputed by the customer then it will be reviewed separately for creating
the provision and amount up to 100% of the balance may be provided on the basis of nature of
dispute. Any disputed balance which is considered separately will be excluded from the normal
ageing bucket for making the provision.
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ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the
head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
instruments is described below:

i. Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables: ECL is
presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the
balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off
criteria, the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an
analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely
basis.

The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets,
i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
. ___profit_or_loss, loans and. borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as. hedqing
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

i. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held
for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category
also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The company has
designated all financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss (except for loans and
borrowings).
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ii. Loans and borrowings - After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised
in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance
costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also inciudes a
non-derivative host contract - with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a standalone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some
or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according
to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate,

—— . _index.of nrices or rates, credit rating ar credit index, _ar.other variahle _nrovided in fhe rase of a =

nonfinancial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment
only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the
fair value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the
company does not separate embedded derivatives. Rather, it applies the classification
requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all
other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These
embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

xvi. Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required,
the company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value
in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.
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In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to th eir present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation modelis used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations,
which are prepared separately for each of the company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years, For
longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows
after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent
budgets/forecasts, the company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady
or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any
case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products,
industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the
asset is used.

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine
___whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or
“have decreased. If such indication exists, the company estimates the asset's or CGU's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been
a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset
does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have-been
determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at
a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually as at 31 March and when circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired.

Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or
group of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less
than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. Impairment losses relating to goodwill
cannot be reversed in future periods.

X vii. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the
extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

xviil. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts (if any) as they are
considered an integral part of the company’s cash management.

XiX. Convertible preference shares
Convertible preference shares are separated into liability and embedded derivative components
based on the terms of the contract. On issuance of the convertible preference shares, the fair
value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-
convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised
cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the embedded derivative option that is recognised
and included in liability. The carrying amount of the embedded derivative is remeasured in
subsequent years.

XX. Recent accounting pronouncements
Standards issued but not yet effective

In March 2017, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Accounting Standards)
(Amendments) Rules, 2017 notifying amendments to Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows' and Ind

_AS 102 ‘Share-based payment’. The amendments are applicable to the company from April 1, _
2017.

Amendment to Ind AS 7:

The amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of

financial statements to evaluate changes to liabilities arising from financing activities, including
both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities arising
from financing activities, to meet the disclosure requirement.

The company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial
statements is being evaluated.

Amendment to Ind AS 102:

The amendment to Ind AS 102 provides specific guidance to measurement of cash-settled
awards, modification of cash-settled awards and awards that include a net settlement feature in
respect of withholding taxes.

it clarifies that the fair value of cash-settled awards is determined on a basis consistent with
equity- settled awards. Market-based performance conditions and non-vesting conditions are
reflected in the ‘fair values’, but non-market performance conditions and service vesting
conditions are reflected in the estimate of the number of awards expected to vest. Also, the
amendment clarifies that if the terms and conditions of a cash-settled share-based payment
transaction are modified with the result that it becomes equity-settled share based payment
transaction, the transaction is accounted for as such from the date of modification. Further, the
amendment requires the award that include a net settlement feature in respect of withholding
taxes to be treated as equity-settled in its entirety. The cash payment to tax authority is treated
as if it was part of an equity settlement.

The company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial
statements is being evaluated.
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A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

a. Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
b. Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

c. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reportina neriod, R s

The Company’s finance team determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value
measurement, such as derivative instruments and unquoted financial assets measured at fair
value. The team comprises of the VP Finance and Director Finance.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets and liabilities. Involvement of
external valuers is decided on the basis of nature of transaction and complexity involved.
Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional
standards are maintained.

At each reporting date, the finance team analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company's accounting
policies. For this analysis, the team verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by
agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant
documents. A change in fair value of assets and liabilities is also compared with relevant external
sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
loss, if any

Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment. When significant parts
of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them
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separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed,
its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit
or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset
afterits useis included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision
are met (refer to relevant note regarding significant accounting judgements, estimates and
assumptions and provisions for further information about the recorded decommissioning
provision).

Depreciation on all property plant and equipment are provided on a straight line method based
on the estimated useful life of the asset, which is as follows:

Property, plant and equipment Useful lives as  per | Useful lives estimated
. Schedule Il ) by management

Air Conditioner 5 years ; 3 years

Electrical Equipment's 5 years ) 3 years

Furniture & Fittings _ 10 years 3 years

Computers i 3 years B 2 years

Motor Vehicles _ 8 years - 8 years

Telephone Instruments _ 5 years 2 years |

Leasehold Improvements are amortised over 4 years or life based on lease period, whichever is
lower. Based on the expected useful lives of these assets, the Company has considered below
mentioned useful lives for different classes of assets:

s The useful lives of electrical equipment’s, furniture and fittings, computers, air conditioners
and telephone instruments are estimated as 3,3,2,3 and 2 respectively. These lives are lower
than those indicated in schedule Il to Companies Act 2013.

e Improvements to leasehold buildings not owned by the Company are amortized over the
lease period or estimated useful life of such improvements, whichever is lower.

The management has estimated the useful lives and residual values of all property, plant and
equipment and adopted useful lives based on management’s assessment of their respective
economic useful lives. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property,
plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Depreciation on the assets purchased during the year is provided on pro-rata basis from the date
of purchase of the assets. Individual assets costing less than INR 5,000 are fully depreciated in
the year of purchase.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)is included in the income
statement when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a straight line basis over the estimated useful
economic life being 2 years and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
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for the year ended 31 March 2017

5 Financial assets - Investments (Non-current)
Tnvestments at Cost
Investment in Unguoted equity instroments
Investment in subsidiaries

Zomato Media Portural, Unipessoal LDA

1.340,000 (31 March 2016: 1,180,000, 1 Apnl 201 5: 700.000) equity shares of Euro 1

each in Zomato Media Portugal, Unipéssoal LDA

Zomato Midia Brasl, Ltda

749,999 (31 March 2016; 749,999, 1 Aprl 2015: 749,999) equity shases of BRL 1 cach

in Zomato Midia Brasil, Lida

(At cost less provision for other than temporary diminution in value Bs. 19,942,281 (31

Mareh 2016 - NIL) (01 April 2015 - NIL)

Zomato New Zealand Media Private Limited

(31 March 2016; 4,650,000, | Apnl 2015: 1500000 equity shares of NZD 1 cach and 8,500,000 equity
shares of NZD | each, NZD (L0588 paid up, T Apnl 2015: ) in Zomato NZ Media Private Limited

(At cost l2ss provision for other than temposary diminution m value Bs. 37,539,58% (31 March 2016 -
37,539, 589)(01 April 2015 - NIT)

Zomato Treland Limited *

101,452,537 (31 March 2016: 97,692 537, | Aprl 2015 57.250,000) equity shares of Ewo 1 each in
Zomate Trcland Limited

(At cost Jess provision For other than temporary diminution in value Rs. 6,178,452,846 (31 March 2016 -
998,741 319) (01 April 2015 - NIL)

31 March 2017
Rs.

31 March 2016
Rs.

1 April 2015
Rs.

107,946,551

19,942,281

220,036,355

T.641 880,099

91,167,319

19,942 281

224705 300

~1
)
2]
-3

821,324

56,824,794

19,942 281

121,579,321

4,434 431 876

PT Zomato Medis Indonesia 78,010,113 T3.097.615 40,107,500
1,000,000 (31 March 2016: 1,000,000, 1 Apnl 2015; 650,000) equity shares of USD 1 each in PT Zomato
Media Indonesia
Zomato Media (Private) Limited 3347775 3,347.775 3,347,775
700,000 (31 March 2016: 7,00,000) equity shares of LKR 10 each i Zomato Media (Private) Limited
(At cost less provision for other than temporary diminution in value Rs. 33,4777 (31 March 2016 - NIL)
(01 April 2015 - NIL)
Zomato Chile SpA 51,751,769 32,538 843
102,394 (31 March 2016: 96.216, 1 Apnl 2015: 59,016) equity shares of CLF 5,000 each in Zomato Chile
SpA
At cost less provision for other than temporary diminution in value Rs. 53,620,540 (31 March 2016 -
NIL)Y {01 Apnl 2015 - NIL)
Zomato Middle East FZ - LLC 235,391,250 135,566,250 =
13,000 (31 March 20062 7,500, 1 Apnil 2015: Nil) equity shares of AED 1,000 each in Zomato Middle
Eas FZ - LLC
Zomato Tatermnet Private Limited O (K0 100,000 =
10,000 (31 March 200 6: 10,0040, 1 Apnl 2015: Nil) equity shares of TNR 10 cach in Zomato Internet
Private Limited ' . ) " = ~
§.366,274,064 T 7.017,499.633 T 408,772,300
Investment in joint ventures
Zomato Media WLL 1631077 1,631,077 1,631,077
98 (31 March 201698, | Aprl 2015: 98) equity share of QAR 1,000 cach in Zomato
Media WLL
— - £77 1.631.077 1.651,077
Other Investmenis-Investment in Equity Tnstruments
80,662,500 90,662,500 -
3417 (31 March 2016: 5,417, 1 Apnl 2015: 5,417) 0.00001% Compulsonly Convertihle
Preference Shares of Rs. 20 each in Grab A Grub Services Prvate Timited
90,662,500 90,662,500 -
Provision for impairment in value of investment 6,202 903,031 1,037,280,908 -
2,165,665.5110 5.882.512.302
te amount of unquoted i 7,165,665,510 6,982,512,302
A wate provision for imp in value of i 6,292,903,031 1.037,280,908 -
* includes cost of stock options allocated to subsidiary companies for stock options given to employess of P
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 L April 2015
6 Financial assels - T {current) Ma. af Units Amount (Rs.) No. of Units Amount (Rs.) Mo, af Units Amount (Rs.)
Investments al fuir value throngh Profit & Loss
Unquoted Mutual funds
HDFC Cash Management Fund Saving Plan- Growth - - - - 14,564 425,547
HDFC Liguid Fund-Direct Plan-Growth Option - - - - 1,456,733 40,224 483
Kotak Floater Short Term-Direct Plan-Growth - - - - 444 1,018,795
ICTCT Prudential Liguid - Direct Flan- Grawth Option - - - - 291,586 601,387,226
TCICI Prudential Money Market Fund-Direct Plan-Growth - - - - 1,294,175 250,406,371
Religare Invesco-Liguid Fund-Direct Plan Growth 2011 21,265,319 95 809 199,772,155 130,101 250,443,774
SBI-Magnum Insta Cash Fund-Direct Plan Growth 11,168 40,174,796 - - BOOLL 250,446,521
SNI-Premium Liquid Fund--Direct Plan Growth - - - - 45,762 100,626,545
Franklin India Ultra Short Bond Fund Super Institutional Plan- Direct 1,375,907 30,723,589 - - 10,787,487 200,278,317
Franklin India Ultra Short Bond Fund Super Institutional Plan- Direct - - - - 19,284 40,300,505
Reliance Liguid Fund-Treasury Plan-Direct Growth Plan 24,731 04,454,432 1,357 5,015,511 73,715 251,462 820
Rirla Sun Life Cash Manager-Direct Growth Plan - - - - SES 663 200,305 540
Franklin India Treasury Management Account - Super Institutional Plan - Direct Growth 2685 21,123,502 62,426 141,630,339 - -
Tranklin India Treasury Management Account - Super Tnstitutional Plan - Direct Growth - - 9,773 22,000,000 - -
Tndia Bulls Liguid Fund - Direct Plan - Growth - 48,703 77,381,990 16,948 25,032,703 - 5
L&T Cash Fund Direct Plan- Growth Liguid category - - 37,028 45,379,365 - -
L&T Liguid Fund - Direet Plan - Growth 10,628 23,703,363 21,676 45,039,862 - -
Birla Sun life Cash Plus-Direct Growth 64,845 16,944,551 - - - -
Tirla Sun Life Floating Rate Short term PMlan-Growth Direct Plan 74 490 16,154,763 - = B %
341,926,305 483.869.935 L.646.326.444
Aggrepate amount of unguoted investments (in Ks.) 341,926,305 483,869.935 L646,326,444

e

L
K
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intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as
appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on
intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. ’

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

The amortisation period and method are reviewed at least at each financial year -end. If the
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the
amortisation period is changed accordingly.

vil. Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified
in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2015, the Company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of
transition.

Company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is
classified as a finance lease.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

viii. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue
arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing
latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks. Revenue in excess of billings is
recognised as unbilled revenue in the balance sheet; to the extent billings are in excess of revenue
recognised, the excess is reported as unearned and deferred revenue in the balance sheet.

Service Tax/Sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) is not received by the company on its own account.
Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the services/commodity by the seller on behalf of the
- government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.
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Rendering of Services
Advertisement Income

Revenue from operating an internet portal providing all sorts of information about restaurants
and caterers for display of advertisements are recognized on display of advertisements.

Subscription revenue

Revenues from subscription contracts are recognized on accrual basis in accordance with terms
of agreement entered into with customer.

Online Ordering

Revenues from Online Ordering are recognized in the form of commission income on accrual basis
in accordance with the terms of agreement entered into with customers.

Interest

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method. Interest income is included
under the head “finance income" in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund social security is a defined contributiorrscheme. —-—= ==——
The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund/social

security. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme/ social

security scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution

payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution

already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the

contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for

services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the

extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash

refund.

Retirement benefits in the form of social insurance premiums due to Turkey Social Insurance
Institutions are a defined contribution scheme in Turkey and the contributions are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss under personnel expenses of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds are made. These payments are calculated to a percentage of current gross wages
and they are recognized as expense when they are incurred.

In case of other foreign branches, contributions are made as per the respective country laws and
regulations. The same is charged to statement of profit and loss on accrual basis. There is no
obligation beyond the Company's contribution.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India and Middle East.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected
unit credit method.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with
a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
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Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

a. The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
b. The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability. The
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in
the statement of profit and loss:

a. Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
b. Net interest expense

The Company also, operates a leave encashment plan. The company treats accumulated leave,
which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, as short-term employee benefit. The
company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects
to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

X. Taxes

Current income tax

“ - oo =Current incume tax assets aiiiabiiities aremeasured at the amount expected tobe tecovered-———————

from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where
the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after
off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and
where the relevant tax paying units intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

a. When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

b. In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,
except:

a. When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

b. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the

year-when-the assetis realised or-the-liabiity-is settled;-based-en tax rates (and taxlaws) that—— - —
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC| or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Service/Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of service/sales/ value added taxes paid,
except:

a. When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the
asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable,

b. When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part
of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

Share based payment

Employees (including senior executives) of the Company receive remuneration in the form of
share-based payments, whereby employees render services as consideration for equity
instruments (equity-settled transactions).
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The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant
is made using an appropriate valuation model.

That cost is recognised, together with a corresponding increase in share-based payment (SBP)
reserves in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled
in employee benefits expense, The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions
at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has
expired and the Company's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The statement of profit and loss expense or credit for a period represents the movement in
cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that period and is recognised in
employee benefits expense.

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the
grant date fair value of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part
of the Company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest.
Market performance conditions are reflected within the grant date fair value. Any other conditions
attached to an award, but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be non-
vesting conditions. Non-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to
an immediate expensing of an award unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance
——andfor_cervice canditions haye nof heen _met. Where .awards include a market_or non-vesting____

condition, the transactions are treated as vested irrespective of whether the market or non-

vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are

satisfied.

When the terms of an equity-settied award are modified, the minimum expense recognised is the
expense had the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. An
additional expense is recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the
share-based payment transaction, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the
date of modification. Where an award is cancelled by the entity or by the counterparty, any
remaining element of the fair value of the award is expensed immediately through profit or loss.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the
computation of diluted earnings per share.

Xii. Segment reporting
Identification of segments

The Company's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the
geographical locations of the customers, with each segment representing a strategic business.
unit that serves different markets. The 'Others’ segment includes those segments, which are not
separately reportable as per Ind AS 108.

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of
each segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated
to any business segment.
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imited

for the year ended 31 March 2007

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 2005

7 ‘I'rade receivables Rs. Hs, Hs.
Trade receivables 234,825,522 6,565,709 86,562,419
Total trade receivables 86,362,419

Break-up of trade receivables

Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good
Unsecured, considered doubtiul

Impairment Allowanee (allowance for bad and doubtful debis)

Unseewred, considered good
Unsceured, considered doubtiul

Total Trade receivahles

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 2015

Rs. Rs. Rs.

234 825522 £6,565,70% B6362,415
27,529,990 45,325 249 29 844,008
162355512 131,890,958 116,206,427
(27,529,990) (45,325,249 (29,244,008}
(27,519,990) (45,325,249) (29,844,008)
234,825,522 86,565,709 86,362,419

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are penerally on terms of 60 to %0 days.

Ne trade or other reeeivable are due From directors or other officers of the company either severally or jountly wath any other person Mar an;

in which any director is a pariner, a director or & member.

For balances refating to related parly receivables, refer note 37,

v trade or other receivable are due fiom firms or private companies respectively

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
8 Cash & cash equivalents Rs, s, Rs.
Balances witl banks:
- {n current accounts 262,460,756 126,535 358 99507486
— Restricted Cash held in separate accomnts® 6,272,561 5,716,169 -
Cash on hand 498706 1,593,606 1,948,541
269,232,013 133.849.193 101,256,027

* As per the directives of Reserve Bank of India, the Company operates all online payments receiv

19,957,954} out of which Rs. 23,772,823 (31 March 2016: 14,241 41 5} is amouni due to merchants and balance s at 3¥st March, 2017 which is available for use by the Company and is disclosed as "Restricted Cash held

in separate accounts” 0 the financial statements.

AL31 March 2017, the Group had available Rs. 430,000,000 (31 March 2006 T4, 1 April 2015: Wil) of undravn committed borrawing facilities.

Far the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

od from customers Uroush a Nodal account. Balance Tying in such account is Rs, 30,045.385 (31 March 2016

31 Mareh 2017

31 March 2016

Rs. R,

Ralunces with banks:

—Om current accounts 262,460,756 126,539,358

-- Restricted Cashheld in separate accounts™ 6,272,561 5,716,169

Cash on hand 498,706 1,503,666

269,232,023 133.849,193
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 i April 2005
9 Other bank bal Rs. Rs. Rs.

Balances with barks:

— Dieposits with original matuity of more than three months 571,000,000 16906, 061 816 29,077 964

— Deposits with original maturity of more than 12 months 441,364,914 34,477,965 5,322,858
1_,012,364,914 1,730,539, 781 34,400,822

Amount disclosed as "Other financial asset” (441,364.914) (34.477.965) (5,322,858)

S71.000,000 1.696.061.816 295077354

Breakup af above-

MNon-current 441,364 914 34,477,965 5,322,858

Current 571,000,000 1,696,061,816 29,077,964

Total 1,012,364,914 1,730,539,781 34,400,822
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 201:

10 Loans Hs. Rs. Rs.
Unsecured, considered good
Toans and advances to related parties 11,208,711 #.017,053% 5.404,157
11.208,711 5,404,157

Breakup of above-

Non-current

Tnsecured, considered good

Loans and advances to related partics
‘Total non-current Loans

Current

Unsecured, considered good

Loans and advances to related parties
Total current Loans

11,208,711
11,208,711

(1 his space has beer intentionally feft blank}

8,017,053

017,053
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31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
11 Griher financial assets Hs. Rs. Hs,
Margin money deposits™ 3,177,791 5,693,639 4,165,735
Trepusits with eriginal matunty for more than 12 months 438 187,123 28,784,326 1,157,123
Interest accrued on lixed depesit with banks 28,444 844 45 727,193 108,283
Security deposits BI,625417 117,261,511 23,250,681
Advances recovarable in cash or kind 7,034,435 £,950,398 22,541,604
Acerued Tneome 138,602 5086218 B
558,608,212 211,503,285 51,223,426
Impairment Allowance (allowance for had and doubtful balances)
Unsecored, considercd good - - -
Doubtful - - -
Total other financial assel - 558,608,212 211,503,285 51,223,426
Brealup of above-
MNon-curreit
Unsecured, considered good
Margin money deposits® 3,177,791 5,693,639 4,165,735
Deposits with original matunty for more than 12 months 55,307 325307 -
Tnterest accrued on fived deposit - 32,046 93,208
Security deposils 79,292,169 0.458,308 17,070,851
Total non-current financial assels £2,525.267 75,508,300 21,329,584
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Deposits with oniginal matuniy for more than 12 months 438,131,816 28,459,019 1157123
Tnterest acerued on fived deposits 28 A44 844 45,695,147 14,985
Security deposit 2,333,248 47,503,203 6,179,829
Advances recoverahle in cash or kind 7,034,435 £,950,39% 22,541,604
Acerued Income 138,602 5,086,218 -
Total corrent financial assets 476,082,045 135,993,985 29,893,542

* Marein money deposit includes pledged with mumicipal authoritizs of Rs 880,970 ( 31 March 2016: Rs, 899,560, 1 Apnil 2015 Rs. $52,000) and deposit with bank for visa guarantee charges in Dubar amounting to Rs

2,296,964 (31 March 2016: 4,794,079, 1 April 2015: 3,313,735}

Break up of financial assefs carried ai amornged cosi

31 March 2016

1 April 2015

31 Maych 2017
Hs. Hs. Rs.
MNon-current
Margin money deposits 3,177,791 5,693,639 4,165,735
Secunty deposits 79,292,169 GYA5H 308 17.070,851
Dieposits with ofgnal matunity for more than 12 monthy 55,307 325,307 -
Interest accrued on fixed deposit - 32,046 93,798
Total non-current financial assets carried al amortised cost 82525267 TR509,300 21,329,884
Current
Secunty deposit 2,333,248 47,803,203 6,179,829
Trade receivables (note 7) 134,825,522 6,565,709 86,362 419
Cash and cash equivalents {note 8) 269,232,025 133,849,193 101,256,027
Other bank balances ST1000,000 1,690,061, 816 29.077,%64
Depasits with original maturity for more than 12 months 438,131,816 28,459,019 1,157,123
Tons 11,208,711 8,017,053 5,404,157
Advances recoverable in cash or kind 7,034,435 80503098 217 541 604
Interest accried on fixed deposits 28,444 844 45,695,147 14,985
Todal current financial assets carried at amortised cost 1.562,210,599 2,055,401,538 251,994,108
Total financial assets carried at amortised cost 1.644,735,866 2,130,910,839 273313992
Interest acerucd on fixed deposils represents peemed interest on Gxed deposits as disclosed in note 9.
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
12 Current tax asseis Rs. Rs, Rs,
Advance tax / Tax deducted at source 54,906,069 32660,985 13450 200
54,906,069 32669985 13,459!19‘9

(This space has been intenrionally lefi biank}
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31 March 2017 31 March 2006 1 April 2015
13 Prepayments and other assels Rs. Hs. Hs.
Staff Imprest 2,930,695 6,662,130 8,078,156
Advances to supplisr 16,722,345 18,081,077 -
Prepad expenses 42 984 BRS 54,524,955 24 388,319
Aszsets held for sale - 4,518,157 -
Capital advances - 2,914,285 3,019,013
Other advances 65,635 - -
Balance with statutory/govemment authorities 19,696,311 20,482,703 5,444 981
§2.399.875 107,183,307 40,930,969
Impairment Allowance (allowance for bad and donbiful halances)
Unsecured, considered good = = -
Thoubitfisl (5,300,530) (4,850,748) ~
Total Prepaymenis 73.899,345 102 302559 40,930,959
Brealmp of ahove-
Non-Current
Prepaid expenszes 19,474,323 22,329,543
Capital advances - 2,914,285
Tatal non-current 19474323 T.592.674
Current
Staff Tmprest 2,930,695
Leszs: -Allowance for doubtful imprest (731,250) 2,199,445 6,662,130 8,078,156
Advaness to supplier 16,722,345 18,081,077
Less: -Allowance for doubtful advances (7.769.280) £,953,065 (4.880,748) 13,200,329 -
Prepaid expenses 23,510,566 32195412 19815158
Assets held for sale - 4,518,157 -
Oiher advances 65,635 - -
Thalance with statutory/i L auth 19,696,311 20,482,703 5,444,981
Total curvent ﬁzs‘un 77,058,731

(This space has been inentionally leff blank)
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31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
14 _Share capital Rs. Rs. s,
Authorizsed Share Capital
&00,000 (31 March 2016: 400,000, 1 Apnl 2015: 400,000) equity shares of Re. | each G000 400,000 A00, 000
NIL (31 March 2016 200,000, 1 Apnl 2015; 200,000) 0. 0001% Opticnally Convertible - 200,000 200,000
Cumul Red e Prefe Shares (QCCRPS) of Re. 1 each
188587 (31 March 2016: 188,587, 1 Aprnil 2015: 160,127y 0.0001% Compulsarily 1,885 870 1,885,870 1,601,270
Conventible Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs, 10 cach - Class A, B, € and D )
Y30,550,391 (315t March 2016 NIL, 1 Apnl 2015 NIL) 0.0001% Compulsorly 930,551,391 - -
Convertible Preference Shares of Re 1 cach - Cliss E
190,653,540 {3151 March 2016 NIL, 1 Aprl 201 5: NIL) 0.0001% Compulsarily 381,307,080 - -
Convertible Preference Shares of Re. 2 each - Class F
1314344341 2485870 2,200,270
——
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
307.616 (31 March 2016: 307,616, 1 Apnl 2015: 298,303 ) equity shares of Re. | cach I0NTalG 307616 298,303
Less: Amount recoverable from ESOP Trust NIL of Re. | each (31 March 2016: 9,313, - (9.313) {3.364)
31 March 2015 2015 5.364) shares allotted to trust
307.616 295,303 292,939
167,369 (31 March 2016: 1,389,090, 1 April 2015 111,582) 0.0001% Compuisorily 1,673,690 1,389,090 1115820
Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares of Bs. 10 each - Class A, B, Cand D
930,551,391 (315t March 2016: NIL, 1 April 2015 NIL) 0.0001% % Compulearily 930,551,391 - -
Convertible Preference Shares of Re 1 each - Class E
190,653,540 (315t March 2016 NIL, | Aprl 20 5: NIL) 0.0001% Compulsorily 381,307,080 - -
Convertible Preference Shares of Re. 2 exch - Class F
1.313,839.777 1,687,393 1408759
a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting year
Equity shares
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Mo,  {Amount in Rs.) No. (Amountin Hs.)
At the begnning of the year 307,616 307,616 208303 298,303
Issued during the vear - E - -
Issued during the vear - ESOF - - 9,313 9313
Quistanding at the end of the year 307616 307,616 307,616 37,610
Compulsorily convertihle © i preference sharves
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
MNo. (Amount in Rs.) No. {(Amounni in Rs.}
At the beginmng of the year- Class A TE,791 TRT910 78,791 TaT 410
At the beginning of the year- Class B 32,791 327910 FE01- — 327.910--
At the beginning of the year- Class C 27327 273,270 - -
At the bepinning of the year- Class I = - - -
Tssued during the year- Class € ” 3 27,327 273,270
Issued during the year- Class I 258,460 284,600 -
Quistanding at the end of the year 167,369 1,673,690 138,909 1,359,090
Compulsorily convertible preference shares
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
No. (Amount in Rs) Mo. (Amount in Rs.}
At the begmning of the vear- Class E - - - -
At the beginning of the vear- Class F - - - -
Issued dunng the year- Class E 430,551,391 930,551,391 - -
Tssued dunng the year- Class F 150,653 540 381,307 080 “ -
Qutsianding at the end of the year 1,121,204,931 1,311,858,471 - -

b) Terms/rights atiached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 1 per share. Each holder of equily 15 entifled to one vote per share.

In the event of Tiquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, afler distiribution of all p il . The distribution wall be i proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the sharcholdecs,

¢} Terms of conversionfredemption of CCCPS- Class A

(i) During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Company issued 78,791 CCCP5-Class A, of Ks.10 each fully paid-up at a premium of Rs 26,970 per share, CCCPS carry cumulative dividend @ 0.0001% pa The
company declares and pays dividends in Indiam rupees The preferential dividend is cumulative and shall acerue from year to year whether paid or not paid. All acerued dividends shall be paid in full (fogether wath
dividends accrued from prior years) prior to and in preference fo any dividend or distmibution pavable upon shares of any other class or series in the same financial year. In adeition to and afler payment of the preference
dividend. each COCPS would be eatitled 1o participate pari-passu in any ¢ash or non-cash dividend paid to the holders of share of any other class (including ordinary share) or serics on & pro-rata s if converted basis.
Subject to the applicable laws, the COCPS holder shall be entiled to receive notice of and vote on all matters that are submitted to the vate of the sharehald of the {including the ordinary shares) Each CCCPS
shall entitle the holder 1o the number of vates equal to the number of whole or fractional ordinary shares into which such CCCPS could then be converted

(i) Each holder of COCPS are entitled to convert the CCCPS into ardinary shares at any time at the option of the holder of the CCCPS or subject to the compliance of applicable laws each CCCPS automatically be
canverted into ordinary share, at lhc conversion price then in effect, upon the earlier of (i) one day prior to the expiry of 20 years from the allotment or (ii) in connection with a Tisfing {or any listing of sharcs), prior to the
filing of prosp (or equival by w name called) by the Company to the competent authority or such later date as may be applicable under applicable laws.

(i) In ﬂu. event ol the hqu.'ldatim of the company, total proceeds from the such liquidation, shall be distributed first 1o the holders of CCCPS, until the holders have received the minimum retum

{iv) The company will issue ordinary share pursuant to the conversion of any CCCES shall be that number obtained by dividig the total amount actually paid by the holder of CCCPS hy the applicable convarsion price at
the time in effect for such CCCPS which will be as per provision of clause 75 and 76.3 of Article of Association. Mo fractional share shall be issued upon conversion of CCCPS and number of ordinary share to he ssued
shall be rounded to the nearest whole share.
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dj Terms of conversion/redemption of CCCPS- Class B

(1) During the vear ended 31 March 2015, the Company issued 32,791 CCCPS- Class B, of Ry 10 cach fully paid-up at a premium of Rs. 97,703 per share, COCPS earry cumulative dividend @ 0.0001% pa The
company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The p 1l dividend is lative and shall accrue from year to year whether paid or not paid. All acerued dividends shall he paid in full (together with
dividends accrued from prior vears) prioe to and in preference o any dradend or distnbution payeble upen shares of any other class or senies in the same financial year. In addition to and after pavment of the preference
dividend, each CCCPS would be entitled to participate pari-passu in any cash or non-cash dividend paid to the holders of share of any other class (including ardinary share) or series on 2 pro-rata as il converted basis.
Subject to the appheable laws, the CCCPS holder shall be entitled to receive notice of and vote on all matters that are submitied to the vote of the sharchalders of the company (including the ordinary shares), Fach CCCPS
shall ennatle the holder ta the number of vates equal 1o the number of whole or fractional ordinary shares into which such CCCES could then be converted.

{ii) Each holder of CCCPS are entitled to convert the CCCPS into ordinary shares at any fime al the option of the holder of the CCCPS ar subject to the compliance of applicabie laws each CCCPS automatically be
converted into ordinary share, at the conversion price then in effect, upon the earlier of (1) one day prior to the expiry of 20 years from the allotment ar (it} in connection wath a listing (or any lishing of shares), prior fo the
filing of prospectus (or equivalent document by whatever name called) by the Company to the competent authority or such later date as may be applicable under applicable laws

(iii} Tn the event of the liquidation of the company, total procecds from the such hguidation, shall be distrbuted fiest to the holders of CCCPS, unul the holders have received the minimum retum.

(iv) The company will issue ordinary share pursuant o the conversion of any CCCPS shall be that numher obtained by dividing the total amount actually paid by the holder of COCPS by the apphicable conversion price at
the tims in effect for such CCCPS which will be as per provision of clause 77 and 77.3 of Article of Association. No fractional share shall be issued upon conversion of CCCPS and number of ordinary share to be issued
shall be rounded to the nearest whole share,

e} Terms of conversion/redemption of CCCPS- Class C

(i) During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company issued 27,327 CCCPS- Class C, o!’ R 10 cach fully paid-up at a premum of Rs 113,729 per share, CCCPS cany cumulative divdend @ 0.0001% pa The
company declares and pays dividends in Indian rapees. The preferential dividend is lative and shall accree from year to year whether paid or not paid Al accrued dividends shall be paid in full (fogether with
diidends accrued from prior years) prior to and in prefesence to any dividend or distribution payable upon shares of any other class or senies in the same financial year.

(i) Each holder of CCCPS are entitled to convert the CCCPS into cquity shares at any time al the option of the holder of the CCOPS subjeet to the eomphance of applicable laws sach COCPS automatically be converted
snio equity share, al the conversion price then in effect, upon the earlier of (i) one day prior to the expiry of 20 years from the allotment or (1i) in connection wath & listing (or any lising of shares), prior fo the filing of
prospectus {or cquivalent document by whatever name called) by the Company to the competent authority or such later date as may be applicable under applicable laws. Each CCCFS shall be converted into Ordinary
Shares at the conversion price determined as per detaiied terms and conditions of COCPS,

(1ii) The conversion price of each CCCPS to be updated at the time of closing and shall be subject to adiustments from tme W time as provided herein, including as provided for Turtherance of tie Aricles. Any

djust of the ion prices applicable form time to ime, shall be documented by the Board and nofify to the holders of CCCP3

N Terms of conversion/redemption of CCCPS- Class T

(i) Durng the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company issued 28 460 CCCPS- Class D, of Rs. 10 each fully pad-up at a premum of Re: 136,386 per share. CCCPS carry comulative dividend @ 0.0001% pa The
company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The Preferential Dividend is cumulative and shall acerue from year to year whether or not paid, and acerued dividends shall be pasd i full (together wath dividends
acerued from prior vears) pan passu with the prefereatial dividend on the CCCEPS but prior and in prefzrence to any dividend or distnbution payable upon Shares of any other class or series in the same fiscal year.

(1) In addinion to and after pavment of the Preferential Dividend, cach CCCPS would be entitled to participate pari passu in any cash or nor-cash dividends paid to the holders of shares of any other class {including
Ordinary Shares) or series on 2 pro rata, on a Fully Diluted Basis.

(ili) Mo dividend or distibution shall be paid on any Share of any class or series of the Company if and 1o the extent that as a consequence of such dividend or distibution any CCCPS would be entifled to a dividend
hereunder greater than the maximum amount permitted to be paid in respect of CCCPS of an Indian company held by a ool ident under applicable Laws (including without limitation. the Foreign Exchange
Management { Transfer or Tzsue of Seconty by a Person Resident Ouniside Tndia), Regulabons, 2000).

{iv) The holders of the CCCPS shall be entitled to vote on all matters that are submitted fo the vote af the Shareholders of the Campany (including the holders of Ordinary Shares). Subseribers of the CCCPS wall be able
exercise voling nights on the Class D CCCPS as if the same were convenied into Ordinary Shares. Each CCCPS shall entitle the helder to the number of votes equal to the number of whole or fracnenal Ordinary Shares
into which such CCCPS could then be converted

o) Terms of conversion/redemption of CCPS- Class E

(i} Dhuring the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company issued 930,551,391 Class E CCPS of Rl each as bonus shares credited as fully pard-up to the ebigible preference shareholders whose name appear in the Register
of Members/Beneficial Owners position of the Company on 31 March 2007 in the praportion of 1 - 6699 ¢, 6699 new shares have been issued Tor every 1 share of the Company: hebd as on 30 March 2017,

(it} Class E CCPS carry preferental dividend @ 0.0001% p.a. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The Preferential Thadend is non-cumulanve and dividends shall be paid pan passu wath the
preferential dividend on the other existing preference shares of all classes, but prior and in p to any dividend or distribution payable upon the Ordinary Shares in the same fiscal vear.

(it} Class E CCPS would not he entitled 1o participate in any cash or non-cash dividends paid to the helders of shares of any other class (ineluding Ordinary Shares) or senies.

(iv) No dividend or distribution shall be paid on any Share of any class or series of the Company if and to the extent that as s consequence of such divdend or distibution any Class E CCPS would be entitled 10 a dividend
hereunder gezater than the maximum amount permited to be paid in respect of CCPS of an Indian company held by a nen-resident under applicable Laws (including withowt limitation, the Foreign Fxchange Management
(Transfer or Issue of Secunty by a Person Resident Qutside India), Regulations, 2000).

(v} The holders of the Class E CCPS shall not be entitled fo any voting rights.

(i} Class E CCP'S shall only be transferable along with the existing Class A CCCPS, Class B COCPS and Class C CCCPS in proportion of honus issuance of CCPS Class E.

(wii} Class E CCPE will not be transferable on standalone basis.

(it} Class E-CCPS shall not he entitled to any hquidation preference.

(1%} Class E-CCPS shall be converted to Ordinary Shares in the rativ of 1:0.0000001 (10,000,000 Class E CCPS to convert inte 1 Ordinary Share) in the following events; 1) upon the earlier of conversion of 0.0001%
CCCPS, Class B-CCCPS, or Class C- CCCPS in proportion of such conversion; or 2) 1 day prior toexpiry of 20 years from the date of all or 3) ¢ ement of Boguid; I hngs of the Company; or 4)
Dissolution of winding up of the affairs, business or asset of the Company.

h} Terms of conversion/redemption of CCPS- Class ¥

(1) During the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company issued 190,653,540 Class F CCPS, of Rs 2 each as bonus shares eredited as fully paid-up 1o the eligible preference shareholders whose name appear in the Regmster
of MembersBenaficial Owners position of the Company on 31 March 2017 in the proportion of | - 669% i.e, 6699 new shares have been issued for every 1 share of the Company held as on 30 March 2017,

() Class F - CCPS carry preferential dividend @ 0.0001% p.a. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The Preferential Dividend is non fative and dividends shall be paid pari passu with the
preferential dividend on the Class Td - CCCPS, but prior and in preference o any dividend or distribution pavable upon Ordinary Shares in the same fiscal vear.

(ii1) Class F CCPS shall not be entitled to participate in any cash or non-cash dividends paid to the holders of shares of any other class (including Ordinary Shares) or senies.

(1v) No diidend or distribution shall be paid on any Share of any class or series of the Company if and to the extent that as a « mence of such dividend or distibution any Class F CCPS would be entitied to a doadend
hereunder greater than the maximum amount permitted to be paid in respect of CCPS of an Indian company held by a non-resident under applicable Laws (including without fimitation. the Foreign Exchange Management
{Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resident Quiside Tndis), Regulatons, 2000).

{v) The holders of the Class F - CCES shall not be entitled to any voting rights.

(v1) Class F - CCPS shall only be wransferable along with the existing Class [ CCCPS in proportion of bonus issuance of Class T CCPS,

(i) These shares will not be fransfersble on standalone basis.

{viii) Class F-CCPS shall not be enfitled to any liquidation preference.

(ix) Class F-CCPS shall be converted to Ordinary Shares in the ratio of 1:0.0000001 (10,000,000 Class T CCPS (o convert into 1 Ordinary Share} in the following events, 1) upon the earhir of conversion of 0.0001%
COCPS, Class B-CCCPS, or Class C- CCCPS in proportion of such conversion; or 2) 1 day prior to expiry of 20 vears from the date of all S o1 3) of Hquid: P fings of the Company; or 4)
Dissolution or winding up of the affairs, husiness or assel of the Company.

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)




Zomato Media Private Limited
Toles to dalome fi fal
CIN : U23030DL2010PTCI98141

for the year ended 31 March 2017

i} Details of shureholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Fuuity shares of Re 1 each fully paid

Name of Shareholder

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

No. %o of Holding No. % of Holding
Tnto Edgze (India) Limited [64,451 53.53% 164451 53.53%
Mr. Dieepinder Goyal, Director 61,245 19.91% 61,245 19.91%
Mr. Panka Chaddih, Director 20416 G.6id% 20416 6.04%,
Foodiebay Employees ESOF Trust 41,766 13.58% 41,766 13.58%

CCCPS of Rs 10 cach fully paid- Class A

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

ety Shargholize Ne. % of Holding No. %o of Holding
Info Edge (Tndiz) Limited 21,235 26.94% 21,225 26.94%
SC1 Growah Investments 1T 37,566 73.06% 57,566 73.00%

CCCPS of Rs 10 each fully paid- Class B

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Name af Sharehalder To. %, of Holding Ne. % of Holding

Waukn Intemnel Services Limited 16,395 50.00%% 16,395 50.00%
Sequoia Capital Tndia Growth Investment Helding 1 4,099 12.50% 4,099 12.50%
VY Investments Mauritis Linuted 12,297 37500 12297 37.50%

CCCPS of Rs 10 each fully paid- Class C

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Mawie ok Siuretiolaer Ne. %o of Holding Na. %o of Holding

Waukn Tntemet Services Linuted 13,663 S0.00% 13,663 S50,00%
Sequaia Capital India Growth Investment Holding T 9,291 34.00% 9,291 34.00%
VY Investments Mauritivs Limited 3,826 14.00%% 3,826 14.00%

CCCPS of Rs 10 each fully paid- Class T

MName of Sharcholder

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

No. % of Holding No. % ol Holding
VY Tnvestments Mauritivs Limited 5,952 20.14% - =
Duneam Investments (Mauritius) Pre Tid 32,728 72.86% - -

CCPSof Rs 1 each fully paid- Class E

Name of Shareholder

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

No. %o of Holding No. %o of Holding
BC1 Growth Investments T1 385,634,634 41 44% - -
Taukn Intemet Services Limited 201,358,542 21.64% - -
fnie Edge (India) Lidawed y 142,186,275 15.28% i
WY Investments Mauntus Limited 108,007 877 11.61% - -
Sequoia Capital India Growth Tnvestment Holdings T #9,600.610 9:64% =
CCPSof Rs 1 each fully paid- Class T
I of

Hatigud Xl ey e “ard}’.:?):_'ﬂp_l_ding Mo S oldi
VY Invesiments Mauntivs Limited FR398 668 T986%Y - -
Trneam Investments (Mauritivs) Pe Led 152,254 872 20.14% - -

As per recards of the company, including its register of sh

ownership of shares,

) Shares reserved for issue under options

For details of shares reserved for issue under the employee stock option (ESOP) plan of the company, please refer note 32.

(This space has been intentionally left blank}
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Zomate Media Private Limited
Motes to fulone fi ial st is Tor the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN : U93030NL2010PTCI98141

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

15 Other equity R, Hs.
Equity Component of CCCPS
Balance as per the last finaneial statemeants 1,389 000 1115820
273270 (31 March 2016: 273,270, 1 Apal 2015 Nil) 0.0001% Compulsonly Convertible
Cuniulative Preference Shares of Bs. 1 each - Class € - 273,270
28,460 (31 March 2016: Nil, | April 2015; Nil) 0.0001% Compulsorily Convertible
Cunulative Preference Shares of Rs. 10 cach - Class D 284 600 -
Add: 930,551,391 (31 March 2016: Nil, 1 April 2015: Nil) 0.0001% Compulsorily
Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. | cach - Class E 930,551,391 -
Add: 190,653,540 (31 March 2016 MNil. 1 Apnl 201 5: bMal) 0.0001% Compulsonly
Convertible Preference Shares of R, 2 each - Class F 381,307,080 -

1.313.532,161 L 389090

Share application money pending allotment
Balance as per the last financial statements

Adid: Received duning the year for 1ssue of share
Less: shares issued during the year

Capital reserve
Balance as per fhe last financial statements
Add: Transfer during the year

Securitics Premium Reserve

Balance as per the last financial statements
Add- premium on issue of equity shares

Add: premium on issue of CCCPS

Add: Transferred from denvative Instrument
Add: Transferred from Financial labibity

Less: Transachion cost on 1ssue of bonws shares
Less: Bonus issnes of COPS during the vear

Employes Stock Options Outstanding

Balance as per the last financial statements

Add: Employee stock option expense

Add: Fmployes stock option expense allocated to subsidiary companies

Retained eamings

Bulance as per last financial statements

Add: Toss during the year

Add: Actvanal painfloss

Nei surphus in fhe stalement of profit and loss

Ttems of Other Comprehensive lncome
Foreign Currency Monetary Ttem Translational Difference Account

Total reserves and surplus

———

26,095,532

26,095,532

9,271.613.448

861,957,639
1,019,587,921

(1,311,858)

(1,511,858,471)

11,839,988.678

364,389,136
177,949,356

580,120,672

(4,069,970,932)
(5,852,640,725)
1,807,445

GRH— -

{4,580, 518)

(4.380,518)
ST XTI

1,491.917343

(1.491,917,343)

26,095,532

26,005,551

6,163, 745312
3,107.868,136

229,056,996
105,957,316

29.474,824
364,380,136

(1.265,141,100)
(2.808,031,729)
3,201,897

—— ;{4‘069.970.932)

(16,690,811)
(16,690,811)
5.576.825,463

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

1 April 2015

16_Borrowings Hs. Hs. Rs.
Unsecured horrowings
Liability component of Financial Instrument
Compulsorily bl lative preference shares - 3,038,762,304 -
Loan repayable on demand
Credit from bank™® - - 265,389
Aggregate secured horrowings - 3,038,762,304 265,389
Less: Amount clubbed under “other current habilities™ - = -
TNet horrowings & 3,038,762.304 265&89
Current borrowings
Liability component of Financial Instrument
Compulsorily convertible pref shares 3,038,762,304 5
Loan repayable on demantl
Credit from bank * - - 265,389
Total - 3,038,762,304 265389
et turrent borrowings - 3.038,762.304 265,389

+Credit from bank is is repayable on demand and carries interest @ 3% per month

31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

17 Trade payables Rs. Rs. Rs.
“Trade payables  refer note 39 for details of dues to micro and small enterprises) 311195346 179,502 951 104,443,848

31 12195!346 }'?9!502!95! 104 443 848

Brealup of above-

Non-current 36,191,223 44,162,616 20915925
Current 275,004,123 135,340,335 £3,527.923
Total 311.195.346 179502.951 li!-'ié‘ﬂﬂ-ﬁ

Trade puyables are non-intercst hearing and are normally seitled on 30-60 days terms.
For explanations on the Company’s credit risk management processes, refer fo note 34.3.
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31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
18 Provision for employee benefits s, Rs. Rs,

Frovisions for gratuity® 68,616,423 20,596,901 9,504,156
Provizions for [eave benefits 9,300,001 - =
Total 77916424 20,596,901 9,504,156
Breahuop of above-
Non-current
Provisions for gratuity 57087804 14,630,403 §,981,801
Total 57.087.894 14,630,403 H,981.801
Current
Provvisions for gratiity 11,528,529 5,966,498 522355
Provisions for leave benefits 0,304,001 5 =
Total 2.528.530 5960498 521355

* includes gratuity caleutated on actual basis of Dubai Branch Rs. Wil (3] March 2016, 4,218,045, 1 April 2015: Nil}

Movement in above balances-

Gratuity Leave benefiis Total
Asall Apnl 2013 8.504,156 - 9,504,156
Arnzing dunng the year 14,747 255 - 14,747,255
Uglised (452,615) - (452,613)
Remeaswement pains/(losses) on liability (3,201,897} - (3,201, 897)
As at 31 March 2016 20,596,901 - 20,556,901
Arising during the year 50,677,369 9,300,001 59,977,370
Ulised (760.402) - (760,402)
Remeaswrement gains/(lossas) on liability (1,897,445) - (1.897.445)
As at 31 March 2017 9,300,001 77916424
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
19 Oher fi fal liahilifies Rs. Hs. Rs.
Capital creditors . 6,317,230 19,977,154 21,444 345
Embedded darivative - 1,606 311,171 -
6,317,230 L. 88325 21.444 34

Breakup of above-

Currvent
Capital creditors 6,317,230 19,977,154 21,444 345
Embedded derivative - LOon6311171 =
Total 6,317,230 1.026,288.325 21,444,345
- N 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
20 Other current liabilities Rs, Rs. Rs.
Tneamed revenug 127,958,710 132,677,727 51,553,278
Advances from customers 26,560,284 19,700,271 12,667 609
Advances from supplier - = 150,000
Maoney held in trust (payable o merchants) 23,772,823 14,241,415 5
Less: asset agamst money held i trust (23,772 823) - (14,241,415) .
Stanutory duss
Provident fund payable 5,935,172 515170 3333882
Emploves state msurance pay.‘lhle 05,434 38,468 61,691
Professional tax payable 143,561 90,905 172,618
‘Tax deducted at source payable 18,269,709 15,664,015 7,781,322
Others 181,090 380,179 1181903
179,146,960 3336 T76.902.303
FBreakup of above-
Current
TUneamed revenus 127,958,710 132,677,727 51,553,278
Advances from customers 26,560,284 19,700,271 12,667,609
Advances from supplier = 3 150,000
Statutory duss 24,627 966 21,335 338 12,531 416
179,146,960 173,713,336 76,902,303

(This space has been intentionally lefi Blanki
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21. Revenue from operations

31 March 2017
Rs.

31 March 2016
Rs.

Sale of services
Revenue from advertisements

1,807,137.671

1,197.307.899

Revenue from subscription 10,131,702 52,233,549
Revenue [rom Online Ordering 607,423,024 74,527,255
Royally income 26,158,623 16,085.792
Revenue from others 308,490 -
2,451,159,510 1,340,154,495
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
22. Other income Rs. Rs.
Interest income on
-Bank deposits 110,237,444 116,945,777
-Income lax refund 1,586,156 601,316
-Others 7,000,872 6.356,303
Other Non Operating Income
Net gain on sale of current investments 24.652,853 64,890,616
Fair value gain on Investment at fair value through profit and loss 4,509,375 3.870.313
Tair value gain on financial instruments at fair value through prolit or loss 423,771,086 -
Liabilitics written back 3,298,682 16,356,831
Excess provision written back 14,629,416 -
Other financial liability written back 57.766.665 -
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 361.187 -
Others 725,782 -
648,539,518 209,021,156
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
23. Employee benefits expense Rs, Rs.

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident fund and other funds*
Share Bascd Payment Expense (refer note 32)
Gratuity expenses (note 31)**

Stalf welfare expenscs

*defined contribution plan

## includes gratuvity calculated on actual basis of Dubai Branch NIL (31 March 2016: 4,218,045)

L S5T058 M8 e ceons e

1,462,322.056

34302.113 34,055,908
177,949,255 106,616,391
55,397,039 14,747,244
40,258,343 62,142,298
1,865,865,513 1,679,883,897

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

24. Finance cosis Rs, Rs.
Inferest

Bank Charges 9.678,486 6,912,658

- to others 38,648,478 22,224 496
Others

~-Payment Gateway Charges 98,231,816 7,063,070

-Other Charges 223,417 223,694

146,782,197 36,423,918

31 March 2017 31 March 2016

25. Depreciation and amortizafion expense Rs. Rs.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 163,000,376 205,730,079

Amortization of intangible assets 16,294,089 12,591,764

179,294,465 218,321,843

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)
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31 March 2017 i 31 March 2016
26. Other Expenses Rs. Rs.
Power & fuel 17.411,803 15,352,342
Rent 249 739315 212,703,257
Rates and taxes 19.864.734 20,163.870
Repairs and maintenance 54,594,051 44,649,091
Advertisement and sales promotion 218,511,495 302,926,724
Travelling and conveyance 103,100,791 152,033,662
Server and communication cost 210,646,951 175,782,648
1T Support Services 94,664,472 119,859,729
Recruitment cost 7.320.044 31,203,355
Tnsurance 1,783,335 2,066,398
Commission and brokerage 2,351,104 2 888,279
Printing and stationary 1,830,804 3,787.382
Security cxpense 7,538,528 3,650,526
Legal and professional fee 101,806,111 42,682,410
Fees and subscriptions 7.529 1.344,541
Payment Lo auditors (refer detail below) 5,743,931 5,819,216
Bad debts written off 25,513,978 27.413,308
Less: Bad Debts settled against opening provision (24.091,916) 1,422,062 - 27.413,308
Advances written off 5,535,451 13.240.623
Toss on sale of [ixed assets 1,446,374 9,655,261
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 25,859,586 28,492 572
Delivery charges 62,155,905 7.677,073
Foreign exchange loss (net) 19.234,631 467,143
Fair value loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 3 279.702,154——— — -~ = -+ 144,068,932 -
Miscellaneous expenses 12,504,294 17,368,472
1,504,775,455 1,385,296,814
A, Payment to auditor 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
T T : = ; Has. Rs.
As auditor
- Audit fee 5,000,000 5,000,000
In other capacity
- Dther services 516,580 516,580
Reimbursement of expenses 227351 302,636
5,743,931 5,819,216
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
27 Exceptional items Rs. Rs.
Provision for diminution in value of investments in subsidiary companies 5,255,622,123 1,037,280,908
5,255,622,123 1,037,280,908

28 Earning per Equity Share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable o equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations.

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Rs. Rs.
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company (5.852.640,725) (2,808,031,729)
Weighted average number of cquity shares in calculating basic and diluted EPS 307,616 299,015
Basic and diluted carnings per share (19,026) (9,391)

There are potential equity shares as on 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 in the form of CCCPS and Stock Options issued. As these are antidilutive, they are
ignored in the calculation of diluted earnings per share and accordingly the diluted earnings per share is the same as basic eamings per share.

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)
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29 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
‘The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assels and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of asscts or liabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:

Estimates and assumpftions

The key assumptions conceming the {uture and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the camying amounts of assets and liabilitics within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based ifs assumptions
and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments,
however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

Share-based payments

Employees (including senior executives) of the company receive remuneration in the form of share based payment transactions, whereby employees render
services as consideration for equity instruments (cquity-settled transactions). In accordance with the Ind AS 102 Share Based Payments, the cost of equity-
settled transactions is measured using the fair value method. The cumulative expense recognized for equity-settled transactions at each reporting date until the
vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the company’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest, The expense or credit recognized in the statement of profit and loss for a period represents the movement in cumulative expense recognized as at the
beginning and end of that period and is recognized in employee benefits expense.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuily obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexitics involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at cach reporting date.

The parameter most subjcct to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated, the management considers the
interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation,

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality table . The mortality table tend to change only at interval in response 1o demographic changes.

Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future inflation rates.
Further details about gratuity obligations are given in note 30. spie gy, gme

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets,
their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCI model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where
possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair valucs. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

(This space has intentionally been left blank)
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30

Interest in Joint Venture Company (JVC)

The Group has & 49% interest in Zomato Media WLL, 4 joint venture involved in the General marketing services.

The Group’s interest in Zomato Media WLL is accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated financial statements, Summarised financial information of the joint venture, based on its Ind AS

financial statements, and reconciliation with the carrying amount of the investuient in consolidated financial staiements are set ou below:

Summarised balance sheet as at 31 March 2017:

Zomato Media WLL

Zomato Media WLI.

Zomato Media WLL

Proportion of the Company's Interest in JVC

31 March 2017
(Amount in Hs.)

31 March 2016
{Amount in Rs.)

01 April 2015
(Amount in Rs.)

Current assets, including cash and cash equivalents

IMNR 5325611 (31 March 2016: [NR 1,340,512, 1

April 2015: INR 5,573,843) and prepayments INR 992,441
(31 March 2016: INR 107,761, 1 Aprl 2015; INR 283,512)

8,817,375 3,448,723 5.974,120
MNon-curment assets 968,742 1,030,921 982,212
Current liabilities (3,588, 740) (5.064,135) (738,109)
Non-current liahilities (33.076.714) (23,046.316) (8,321.611)
Equity (26,879,337) (23,630,807) (2,103,388)
Proportion of the Group’s ownership 49% 49% 49%
Carnying amount of the investment (13,170,875) (11,579,095) {1,030,660)

Summarised statement of profit and loss of Zomato Media WLL:

Proportion of the Company's Interest in JVC

31 March 2017
(Amount in Bs.)

31 March 2016
(Amount in Rs.}

Revenue from aperations 21,761,106 10,500,125
Other income 355,212 -
Employee benefits expeuse 18,314,120 22,371,207
(ther expenses 7,049,179 8,835,304
Depreciation and amortization expense a09.404 449,843
Net (loss)profit (3,856,385) (21,156,229)
Proportion of the Group's ownership 49% 49%
Group's share of loss for the year (1,589,629) (10,366,552)

The group had no contingent liabilities or capital commitments rclating to its interest in Zomato Media WLL as at 31 March 2017 and 2016 and 1 April 2013,
The joint venture had no ofher contingent linbilities or capital commitments as at 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016 and 1 April 2015.

(This space fos intentionally been left blank)
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Lomato Media Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements for (he year ended 31 March 2017
CTN: U230300BL200PTCI98141

341 Fair Values

Financial instrnments by category
The carrying value and fair value of financial instuments by categories as of March 31, 2017 were as follows:

{Amount in Ks.)

Financial assets/ Bahilities at fair valoe

Financial assetsQiabilities at fair value through

Total carrving

Parti Amoriised cost through profit or Inss act valug Tuodal fair vatue
Equity inslruments

Désipated upon designated u?cjn initial

initial recognition Mandatory TECOEMbGn Mandatory
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Hefer Motz /) 269.232.023 - - - - 269,232,023 269,232,023
Bank balance other (Refer Note 9) ST1,006,000 ST1.000,000 ST1000.000
Imvestments (current) (Refer Mots 6) - 341,926 305 - = 341,926,305 541,926,305
lmvestments in equily securitics {non<urrent) (Refer Note 5) 2,075,003 010 - - - - 075,003,010
Imvestments in preference securitics (non-urrent) (Refer Mote $) 0,662,500 - - - - Q0662508
Trade receivables (Refer Nete Ty 234,525,502 - - - 234825502
Loans (Refer note 10)" 11,208,711 - - 11,208,711 11.208,711
Cithier financial assels (Refer Note 113 555608212 = = £ S38.608.212 558,608,212
Total 3.B10,530.978 = 341,926,305 = = 4,152,466 283 4,152 466,283
Liabilities:
Trade payables (Refer Mote 17) 311195346 = = - = 30195348 101955468
Otbrer financial liabilities (Refer Mote 19) 6,317,230 = - - = 317,230 6,317.230
Total 317512576 - - - = 317512576 317512576

The casrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2006 were as follows;

(Amount in Hs.)

Financial asscis! liabilities at fair value

Financial assetsTiabilitics at fair vatue throogh

Total carrying

Particulars Amartised cost through profit or loss 0cT value ‘Total fair value
Equity instrumenis
Designated upon designated upon initial
initial Mandatory recognilivn Mandatory
Assels:
Cash and cash equivalents (Refer Mote £) 133,849,195 - - - - 133,849 193 133,849,193
Diank balance otber (Refer Noie 9) 1.696,061 R16 - - - 3 1696 061,816 La%e (61816
Tnvestments (current) (Refer Note 6) - - AR3.869 935 - 483 B69.935 483,869,933
Luvestments in equity securitics (non-current) (Refer Note 5) 6,891 849,802 - - - - 6 H9) 549 802 6,891,849 502
Investments in preference securities (non-cirrent) (Refer Note 5) SHLE6T S - - - B0LG6, S0 90,662, 300
Trade receivables (Refer Mote 7) £, 5657049 = ) - - F6,565, 709 B, 5635 70
Loans {Refer note 10) B 017,053 B - = £OL7,053 017,053
Oither finanial assets {Refer Nots 11) 211,503,285 - 4 =, = 211,503,283 211.503.285
Total 9, 118,500,358 & 4B3IR69,935 = 5,602,370,293 9.602,570.303
Liabilities: - -
Bomowings (Refer Nete 16) = 3,038,762,504 - = = 3,038, 762,304 5,058,762 304
Trade payables (Refer Note 17) 179,502,951 - - = . 179,502,951 179,502,951
Oither fivancial liabilities {Refer Note 19) 19.977.154 1006311171 - & = 1,026,388 325 L0246, 288 325
Total 190480, 105 4445073475 = - 4,244 553 580 4244, 553 580
The carmyaing value wsd faic value of fingneal instraments T categories as of Apl |, 2015 were as follows;
{Amonnl in Rs)
Financial assets! Habil atfairvalue  Financial assets/liabilitics at fair value through  Total carrying
Particalars Amorfized cost through profit or loss acl valug Tatal fair value
Fquily instroments
Designated npon designated wpon initial
imitial recoganition Mandatory recugnition Mandatory
Assels:
Cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 8) 101,256,027 - - - = 101.256,027 100,256,027
Hank balance other (Refer Mote %) 29,077 964 - - E - 20,077,964 29,077,964
Investments (current) (Refer Note 6} = = 1646326, 444 - - 1646520 444 1646,326 444
hi in equity ities (1 nt) {Refer Note ) 4,710,403 467 - - - = A4, TN 46T 4,710,403 467
Trade receivables (Refer Note T) 86.362,419 € - ~: 86362 419 i, 362 419
Loans (Refer note 10) 5404,157 - - - = 5,404,157 544,157
Other financial asscts (Refer Note 11) 31233426 - - = - 51,225.426 51.223.436
Total 4,983,727,459 = 1.646,326,444 = = G630,053.903 6,630,053 903
Liabilitics:
Bomawings (Refer Note 16) 263,389 - - = - 265,389 265,389
Trade payables (Refer Note 17) 104 443 848 . = = > 104,443 848 104,443,848
Other financial Babilities (Reter Mote 19) 21444345 = £ = - 2144345 21,444,345
Total 126,153,582 = = - 126,153,582 126,153,582

(This space fas been intentionally Teff blank)




Zomate Media Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements [or the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U2030DL2010PTCI9R141

34.2 Falr value hierarchy
‘The fullowing table provides the fair vahie measurement hicrarchy of the Company’s assels and liahilities.

Fair value hierarchy
Level | - Qoted prices (nnadpusted) i active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 - Iuputs efbe than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assel or Hability, cither directly (Le. as prices) orindirectly {Le: derived from
T.evel 3 - Inputs for the assets or Tiahilities that are 1ot based on ohservable markel dats (unohscreable
The following table prosents fair value hicrarchy of assets and lizbilities measured at fair value on a recumng basis as of March 31, 2017:
{Amonnt in B}

Fair value measurement at end of the reporting period/year using

Farticulars 31 March 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assels
Trestments in liquid mutual fund wnits (Refer Note 6) 341,926,305 341,926,305 - -

The following table presents firvalue hisrarehy of assets and liabilities measured @ fair valuz en a recurming basis as of March 31, 20167

(Amount in Hs.)

Particulars Falr value measurcment at end of the reporting period/year using
31 Murch 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets

investments in tguid muinal fond waits (Reler Note 6) 483,869,955 483, 869935 - -

Embedded derivative (Refer Note |9} 1006311171 = 1008311171 =

“The fullawing table presents fairvatue hisrarchy of assels and liabibiies weasured at fair value on a securring basis asof Apnl 1, 2015

{Amount in Rs.)

Farticolars Fair value measurement #t end of the reporting period/year using
01 Apeil 2015 Tevel1 Level 2 Level 3

Assets

Lovestmenis in biquid mumnual fund wots (Refer Note 6} 1646326445 1.646.326 445 =

34.3 Financial risk management vbjeclives and policies

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

“The Company's aclivilies exposs it to a variely of financial risks: markel nsk, credit risk and Tigquidity risk. The Compamy’s focus is 10 foresee the unprediclabalivy of financial
warkets and seck to minimize petential Compam'’s exposure (o credit risk is infleenced wainly ty the individual characteristic of each cuslonier.

Market risk
The Compainy operates inlemationally and some gortion of the business is tansacted in several currencies and consequently tee Company iz exposed to foreign exchangs risk
through its sales and services w the Middle East and elsswhere, and purchases from overseas suppliers in various fereign currenoics,

The following table analvees foreipn cumency risk lrom Lrancial instruments s of 31 March 2017 {Ampunt in Re)

Particolars .S, dollars Eure AED TAR ‘Qiher currencies Total

(lash and cash equivalenls = - WEFATT 243 3B TIE RS THILTRE. — 210,043,881
Trade receivables \ 3,246,901 2,193,758 114,552,059 1823 769 15607748 140424,230
Other financials asscts { including loans) 5 = 15.624.673 639,853 351,969 16,616,494
Trade payables - - 64,192,571 TH, 198 64 916,704
Other financial liabilities - - 130,856 003 2013 AR2 5467 132 873.052
Tet assets | (lia 5} 3,146,901 2,193,758 458502551 43.91%.152 26,612,970 564875332

The following table analyzes foreign currency sk Do financial instruments as of 31 March 20162 {Amount in Hs.)

Particulurs .5, dellars Eura AED ZAR Oher currencies Total

Cash and cash equivalents - - 57,240,331 33,315,787 26,007,110 116,563 428
Trade Receivables 6,936,557 1,201,521 44,226,491 387,973 15065338 67,817, BED
Cifer financials assets { imcluding loans) - - 21,251,566 81478 6,286 (44 27,630,095
Trade payahles = ® 14,621,287 672,350 2,953,768 18247 405
Oibeer Imancial liabilities - - 50.770:321 4,360,467 4,164,566 59.195.2%4
Net assets { (liabilities) 6,936,557 1,201,521 18R,110, 196 36T18.995 4,456,831 269,454,100

Cuedit risk

Credit risk refers 16 the tisk of defanlt on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure o the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivabiles amounting 1o INR 140,424 236 and TNT 67,817,580 as of
March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016, respectively. Trade receivables are typically unsecured and arc denved from revenne camed from customers primadly located in India and Middle East. Credit risk has always been managed by the group through credit
approvals, establishing credit limits and contd 1 itoring the credi i of c to which the Company grants tredit terms in the nommal course of business. On account of sdeption of Ind AS 109, the group uses expected credit loss madel 1o
assess the impaiment loss or pain The company uses a provision Matnix o compule he expected credit loss all for trade ivables. The provision matrix takes into account available extemal and imeral credit risk factors such as ibe compamy's

historical experience for customers.

(This apece has been imtentionafly leff biank)



Zomato Media Private Limited

Motes to standalone financial siatcments for the year caded 31 March 2017
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343 Fi ial risk e hj and policies (contd.)
Credil risk exposure
The allowance [or lifctime expected credit loss on cudomer balances for the year ended March 31, 2007 was 2,074,143, The reversal for lifetime expected credit loss on cusiomer balances for the year ended March 31, 2007 was 14,220,500
Liguidity risk
Ultimate responsibilit: for liquidity sk management rests with the Board, which has established an sppropriate lguidity risk for the of the Compamy’s shar, medium and Iong-term funding and liguidity management

requirsments. The company's principal sources of Tiquidity ace cash and cash équivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The company bas o outstanding bank berrowings The Company manages lgnadite dek by maintaining adequate cash
seserves. by continuously menilorng forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of Gnancal assets and labilies. Accordingly, no liguidity risk is perceived

As of March 31, 2007 and March 31, 20106, the outstanding compensated sbsences were TNR 9 L0001 and TN NIL, respsctively

The table below provides details regarding the contrachial ifies of signi financial liahilitics as of March 31, 2017:
(Amount in Hs.)
Parti Less than 1 year 1-2 vears 24 years 4-7 years Tutal
Trade payables 275,004,123 10,388,833 12,231,411 13,570,979 311,195,546
Uther financial fizhilitics 637,27 = - - 6,317,220
The table befow provides details ding the | nmiurities of signi Tinecial liabilities as of March 31, 2016
(Amount in Rs.)
Particalars Less than T year 1-2 years 24 vears 4-T years Tatal
Lormowings 05K, 762 304 - - - 3038.762304
Trade payakles 135340334 16,577 666 15,375,320 12.209.630 179,502,951
Chibier Tiabilities 1,026,288 325 - = - 1.026.288 325
34.4 Capital management
For the purpose of the company’s capilal managensent, capilal includes issued equity capital, bl shares. share p and all other cquity reserves attribartable (o the equiry holders of
ihe parent. The primary chjective of the company’s capital 1 is to meaximis: the shareholder value.
The company' manages its capilal structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in ic conditions and the i of the financial covenanis, To mainisin or adjust the capital struciure,

the company may adjust the dividend payment 1o shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which s wet debt divided by 1otal
capital phos vet debl The company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings. trade and other pavables, less cash and cash equivalents.

31 March 20717 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Dorrowing [mote 16] =, 5 3,204, 185,172 165,189
Trade pavable [note 17] 311,195,346 179,502,251 104,443,848
Crther financial labilities [uote 0] 6.317.330 1026 268.325 21444345
Frovision for emploves henefits [note 18] 771816424 20,396,901 8504, 156
Cither Current Liabilitics [nate 21] 179,146,960 173,713,336 T6502, 503
Less: Cash and cash equivalents [aote 8] (269,232,023) (133.249,103) (101,256,007}
Less: Bank halanees other than "Cash & cash equivaltent” [note 9] [EENRLGRTTH] (LesbinlEle) (29.077.%64)
Net Debt (265,656,063) 2,774,375676 £2,226,051
Faquity [note 14 and note 15] 13,153,805.440 9,273,002,538 7,656, 778ATS
Capital and net deht 12,888,149,377 12,047,376,213 7,739.,0104,526
Licaring ratio - 6% 2305% FRE

(This space has been wtentionally left blak)




Zomato Media Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U93030DL2010PTC198141

35 First Time Adoption of Ind AS
These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2017, are the first, the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For
periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting
standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, the company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2017,
together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as described in the summary of significant
accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at | April 2015, the
company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the company in restating its Indian GAAP
financial statements, including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2015 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March
2016 and 31 March 2017.

Exemptions applied:-

Deemed cost- Fair value of property, plant and equipment

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its plant and equipment, and intangible assets recognised as of April
1, 2015 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Estimates

The estimates at 1 April 2015 and at 31 March 2016 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP
(after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies) apart from the following items where application of Indian GAAP did
not require estimation:

Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model

Classification and measurement of financial assets
The company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the
date of transition to Ind AS.

Impairment of financial assets: (Trade receivables and other financial assets)

At the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has determined that there significant increase in credit risk since the initial recognition of
a financial instrument would require undue cost or effort, the Company has recognised a loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses at each reporting date until that financial instrument is derecognised (unless that financial instrument is low credit
risk at a reporting date).

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
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36. Reconciliations:
The following reconciliations provides the effect of transition to Tnd AS from previous GAAP in accordance with Ind AS 101

1. Equity as at April 1, 2015 and March 31, 2016
2. Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2016

Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under previous GAAP to Ind AS
(Amount in Rs.)

Opening balance sheet as at April 1, 2015
Natts Previous GAAP Bt oj-fnt(; ‘:;] ; e Ind AS
Assels
Non Current assets
Property ,Plant and Equipment 135,293,890 135,293,890
Capital Work In Progress 7.617.358 7.617,358
Other Intangible Assets 4,549.136 4,549,136
Intangible assets under development 13,430,922 - 13,430,922
Financial Assets
Investments 4 4,696.,946,919 13.456,548 4,710,403.467
Other Financial assets 1 22,907,348 (1,577.464) 21.329.884
Prepayments and other assets 2 5,463,652 2,129,022 7,592,674
4,886,209,225 14,008,106 4.900,217,331
Currenf Assets
Financial Assets
Investments 3 1.642,353,079 3.973.366 1.646,326.444
Trade receivables 6 89,543,519 (3,181,100} 86,362,419
Cash and Cash equivalents 101,256,027 - 101,256,027
Bank balances other than "Cash & cash equivalent” 29,077,964 - 29.077.964
Loans 5,404,157 - 5,404,157
Other financial assets 1 40,128,309 (10.234.768) 29,893,542
Current Tax assets (Net) 13,459,299 - 13,459,299
Prepayments and other assets 2 23.791.573 9.546,721 33,338.295
1.945.013,928 104,220 1,945,118,146
Total assets 6,831,223,152 14,112,326 6,845,335,477
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 1.408.759 (1.115,820) 292,939
Other equity 6.617,254,352 15,228,146 6,632,482.497
6,618.663,111 14,112,326 6,632.775.436
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Trade payable 20,915,925 - 20,915,925
Long term provisions
Provision for employee benefits 8,981,801 - 8,981,801
29,897,726 - 29,897,726
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilitics
Borrowing - - 265,389
Trade payables 83,527,923 - 83,527,923
Other financial liabilities 21,709,734 - 21,444,345
Other current liabilities 76,902,303 - 76,902,303
Provision for employee benefits 522,355 B 522,355
182,662,316 - 182,662,316
212,560,041 - 212,560,041
Total cquity and liabilities 6,831,223,152 14,112,326 6,845,335,477




Zomato Media Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U93030DL2010PTC198141

36. Reconciliations (contd.):

Explanation for reconciliation of Balance sheet as previously reported under previous GAAP (o Ind AS

1 Other financial assct
Security deposits given by the company for various operating lease facilities has been discousted at fair value. It is further bifurcated between current and
non-current.

2 Prepayments and other asseis
Security deposits given by the company for various operating lease facilities has been discousted at fair value and corresponding wnamortised balance has
been taken as prepayments and other assets. It is further bifurcated belween current and non-current.
Prepaid amount has been amortised in the subsequent year and the impact has been considered in the statement of profit & loss. Similarly, accretion in the
value of security deposit has been considered as (inance income in the subsequent year.

3 Investments
The fair valuc of mutual funds (mark to market) is recognised under Ind AS, and was not recognised under Tndian GAAP. Unrecognised gain under IGAAP
as at transition date has been has been recognised in opening reserves.
Fair value gain in nexi financial year has been recognised in the statement of profit & loss.

4 Employee stock option

Cost of stock option granted by holding to employees of the subsidiary are required to be allocated to subsidiary as per Ind AS 102 which was not there
during Indian GAAP, The same has been shown by reducing the employee benefit expenses and increasing the investment in respective subsidiary.

5 Impairment of trade receivable

Trade receivable provision should be measured as per expected credit losses method laid down as per Ind AS 109 which was not there in the previous GAAP.
Increase or decrease in opening provision has been recognised in opening reserves,
Difference of provision in next financial has been recognised in the profil and loss.

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)




Zomato Media Private Limited

Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

CIN: U93030DL2010PTC198141

36 Reconciliations(contd):

Reconciliation of equity as previously reported under previous GAAP to Ind AS

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016
MNotes Previous GAAP Effect of trnn:ﬂmnn to Ind AS
Ind AS
Assets
Non Current assets
Property ,Plant and Equipment 247 910,582 - 247 910,582
Other Intangible Assets 17,928 878 - 17.928.878
Intangible assets under development 12,796,285 - 12,796,285
Financial Assets
Investments 6,940,339 901 42,172,401 6.982,512,302
Oither financial assets 1 105,734,697 (30,225.397) 75,509,300
Prepayments and other assets 2 5,434,885 19,808,943 25243 828
7.330,145 228 31,755,947 7.361.901,175
Current assets
Financial asscts
[nvesimenis 3 480,000,000 3,869,935 483,869,935
Trade receivables 8 102,860,352 (16,294,643) 86,565,709
Cash and Cash equivalents 133,849,193 - 133,849,193
Bank balances other than "Cash & cash cquivalents” 1,696,061,816 1,696,061.816
Loans 8,017,053 8,017,053
Other financial asset 1 156,051,282 (20.057,297) 135,993,985
Current tax assets (Net) 32,669,985 - 32,669,985
Prepayments and other assets 2 47,693,948 29,364,783 77,058,731
2,657.,203,629 (3,117.221) 2.654,086,408
Tatal 9,987,348,857 28,638,726 10,015,987,583
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 4 1,971,993 (1,673.690) 298,303
Other equity 4 9.568.874.000 (4.012,048.537) 5,576,825 463
_ 9 .590,845.993 (4.013,722.227) 5,577.123,766
Non Current Liabilitics
Financial Liabilities
‘I'rade Payable 7 46,835 948 (2.673,332) 44,162,616
Provisions 14,630,403 - 14,630,403
61,466.351 (2,673.332) 58,793,019
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilitics
Borrowings 4 - 3,038,762.304 3,038,762,304
Trade payables 7 135,379,524 (39.190) 135,340,334
Other financial liabilitics 4 19,977,154 1,006,311,171 1,026.288,325
Other current liabilities 173,713,336 B 173,713,336
Provision for employee benelits 5.966.498 - 5,966,498
335,036,512 4,045 034,285 4,380.070,797
Total 9,987.348,856 28,638,726 10,015,987,583




Zomato Media Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
CIN: U93030DL2010PTC198141

36 Reconciliations(contd):

Explanation for reconciliation of Balance sheet as previously reported under previous GAAP to Ind AS

Other financial assct
Sccurity deposits given by the company for various operating lease facilities has been discousted af fair value. It is further bifurcated between current
and non-current.

Prepayments and other assets

Seeurity deposits given by the company for various operating lease facilities has been discousted at fair value and corresponding unamortiised balance
has been taken as prepayments and other assets. It is further bifurcated between current and non-current.

Prepaid amount has been amortised in the subsequent year and the impact has been considered in the statement of profit & loss. Similarly, accrelion in
the value of security deposit has been considered as finance income in the subsequent year.

Investments

The fair value of mutual funds (mark to market) is recognised under Ind AS, and was not recognised under Indian GAAP. Unrecognised gain under
IGAAP as at transition date has been has been recognised in opening reserves,

Fair value gain in next financial year has been recognised in the statement of profit & loss.

Finaneial Liability and Embedded Derivative
In accordance with Ind AS, a class of CCCPS (basis evaluation of underlying terms and conditions) has been recorded as a financial liability with an
embedded derivative. The same had been recorded as preference share capital under previous GAAP

Employee stock option

Cost of stock option granted by holding to emplovees of the subsidiary are required to he allocated to subsidiary.as per Ind AS 102 which wasnot.__
there during Indian GAAP. The same has been shown by reducing the employce benefit expenses and increasing the investment in respective
subsidiary.

Leases

In accordance with Ind AS 17 rent cqualisation reserve has been created only on leases where escalation rate was more than genreal inflation rate or
rent free period was given as an incentive to the company under previous GAAP RER had been recognised even for leases where the escalation rate
was inflation linked.

Impairment of trade receivable

Trade reccivable provision should be measured as per expected credit losses method laid down as per Ind AS 109 which was not there in the previous
GAAP. Increase or decrease in opening provision has been recognised in opening reserves.
Difference of provision in next financial has been recognised in the profit and loss.

(This space has been intentionally lef blank)
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36 Reconciliations(contd):

Reconciliation of Statement of profit and loss as previously reported under previous GAAP to Ind AS

Year ended March 31, 2016
Notes . . LEffect of transifion "
Previous GAAP to Tnd AS Ind AS

Revenue from operations 1,340.154,495 - 1.340,154.495
Other income B2 202,792,891 6,228,265 209,021,156
Total Income 1,542 947 386 6,228,265 1.549.175.,651
Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 4.5 1,705.397.852 (25,513,955) 1.679.883 897
Finance costs 3 17,249 535 19,174,383 36,423,918
Depreciation and amortization Expense 218,321,843 - 218,321,843
Other expenses 3.6,7 1,223,522 685 161,774,129 1,385.296 814
Total expenses 3,164 491 915 155,434,557 3.319.926472
Loss before exceptional items and tax (1,621,544,529) (149,206,292) (1,770,750,821)
Exceptional items 1.037.280.908 - 1,037,280.908
Loss before tax (2.658.825.437) (149.206,292) (2,808.031,729)
Tax expense:
Current tax - - -
Deferred tax - - -
Loss for the period (2,658.825437) (149.206,292) (2,808.031,729)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:
_Rcfmeasuremcnl gains)’(iub_;ses) on defined benefit plans 5 - 3.201,897 3.201.897
Ttems that will be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods: |~ ) N
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations - (2,383.405) (2,383,405)

' - 818,492 818,492
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (2,658,825,437) - (148,387.800) (2,807,213,237)

Explanation for reconciliation of Balance sheet as previously reported under previous GAAP to Ind AS

1 Prepayments and other assets
Security deposits given by the company for various operating lease facilities has been discousted at fair value and corresponding
unamortised balance has been taken as prepayments and other assets. It is further bifurcated between current and non-current.
Prepaid amount has been amortised in the subsequent year and the impact has been considered in the statement of profit & loss. Similarly,

2 Investments
The fair value of mutual funds (mark to market) is recognised under Ind AS, and was not recognised under Indian GAAP. Unrecognised
gain under IGAAP as at transition date has been has been recognised in opening reserves.
I'air value gain in next financial year has been recognised in the statement of profit & loss.

3 Financial Liability and Embedded Derivative
In accordance with Ind AS, a class of CCCPS (basis evaluation of underlying terms and conditions) has been recorded as a financial
liability with an embedded derivative. The same had been recorded as preference share capital under previous GAAP

4 Employee stock option
Cost of stock option granted by holding to employees of the subsidiary are required to be allocated to subsidiary as per Ind AS 102 which
was not there during Indian GAAP. The same has been shown by reducing the employee benefit expenses and increasing the investment in
respective subsidiary.

5 Other comprehensive income
Under Indian GAAP, the Group has not presented other comprehensive income (OCT) separately. Hence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP
profit or loss to profit or profit or loss as per Ind AS. Further, Indian GAAT profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income as
per Ind AS.

6 Leases

Rent equalisation reserve has been created on leases where escalation rale was more than genreal inflation rate or rent free period was
given as incentive to the company. The impact has been recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

7 JImpairment of trade receivable
Trade receivable provision should be measured as per expected credit losses method laid down as per Ind AS 109 which was no Hic
the previous GAAP. Increase or decrease in opening provision has been recognised in opening reserves.
Difference of provision in next financial has been recognised in the profit and loss.



Zomato Media Private Limited
Notes to standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U93030DL2010PTCI198141

37  Related party disclosures
Names of related parties and related party relationship

Related parties under Ind AS 24 with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Joint Venture Zomato Media WLL

Associates SCI Growth Investments 11
Sequoia Capital India Growth Investment Holdings |
Info Edee (India) Limited
MNaukri Internet Services Limited

Subsidiaries PT. Zomato Media Indonesia
Zomato Chile SpA
Zomatio Internet Private Limited, India
Zomato Ireland Limited
Zomato Media (Private) Limited, Srilanka
Zomato Media Portugal, Unipessoal, Lda
Zomato Middle East Fz - LLC
Zomato Midia Brasil Ltda
Zomato NZ Media Pvt. Lid,

Trust under control of the company Foodiebay ESOP Trust

Step Down subsidiaries of Zomato Ireland Limited Cibando UK Ltd,
Lunchtime. cz s.r.o
Zomato Internet Hizmetleri Ticaret Anonim Sirketi.
Zomato Australia Pty Limited
Zomato Austria GmbH
Zomaio Canada Inc.
Zomato Colombia SAS
Zomato Denmark ApS
Zomato Finland Oy
Gastronauci Sp z.0.0
Zomato Hungary Korlatolt Feleltsségin Tarsasag
Zomalo US Inc.
Zomato Intemational RO SEL
Zomato Ireland Limited - Jordan
Zomato Malaysia SDN. BHD.
Zomato Media Private Limiited, Singapore
Zomato Norway AS
Zomato Peru S.A.C.
Zomato Philippines Inc.
Zomato Slovakia S. RO
Zomato South Africa (Pty) Ltd.
Zomato Spain 51
Zomato Sweden AB
Zomato UE Limited
Zomato Victnam Company Limited
Zomato Netherlands B. V.
Delivery 21 INC (w.e.f. 01 July 2016)
Zomato Internet LLC (w.c.[ 28 Dec 2016)
Mextable Inc.
Zomato USA LLC

Key Management Personnel ("EMP") Deepinder Goyal (Director)
Pankaj Chaddah (Director)
Sudhir Bhargava (Nominee Director)
Mohit Bhatnagar (Director)
Ireena Vittal (Nominee Director)

Umesh Hora (CFO - ull 17 November 2015 )
Kaushik Dutta (Mominee Director)

Relative of KMP Pooja Khanna (Wite of Director w.e.f. 19 February 2017)

{This spuce has been intentionally lefi blank)
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Zomate Media Private Limited
Notes to standal financial stat for the year ended 31 March 2017
CIN: U93030DL2010PTC198141

38, Segment information

For management purposes, the Group 1s organised into business units based on its products and services and has three reportable segments. as follows:

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial mformation is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating deeision maker, in deeiding how 1o allocate
resources and assessing performanice, The Group's chuel operating decision maker 15 the Chief Exceutive Officer and Managing Director,
The Group has identified geographical segments as reportable segments. The geographical segments comprise:

1) India
2) United Arab Emirates (UAL)

3) Others such as Australia, New Zealand, Philippines, Indonesia, Malaysia, USA, Lebanon, Turkey, Czech, Slovakia, Poland

Revenue and expenses direetly atiributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been disclosed as unallocable

EXpenses,

Assets and lighilities that are direetly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each reportable seament, All ather assets and habiliics are disclosed as unallocable. Summarised segment information

for the years ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016 is a5 follows:

Year ended 31 March 2017

Adjustments and

Particulars India UAE ROW Total Eliminati C lidated
Fevenue

External customers 1,682.883.480 735836438 6,280,563 2,425,000 887 - 2425000887

Inter-segment 26,158,623 - - 26,158,623 = 26,158,623
Tatal revenue 1,700,042,109 735,836,838 6,280,563 2,451,159,510 2 2,451,159,510
Incomel{Expenses)

Depreciation and amortisation 150852918 21,021,702 7419845 179,264 465 - 179,204 465

Goodwill impairment - - - - - -

Share of profit of an associate and a joint venture - - - - - v
Segment foss (5.931.211,980) 58,025 262 251,922,004 (5,621,264,624) (231,376,102) (5,852,640,726)
Tutal assels 4,143,260,553 147,431 949 113,515,501 4,404 208 003 11.117.887 4,415,325 890
Taotal liabilities 493,006,030 69 609,663 12,051,091 574,666,784 - 574,666,784
Other disclosures

Investments 10 an associate and a joint ventre 1,631,077 - - E - =

Capital expenditure 39,762,433 8457121 - 48,219,554 - 48,212,554

Year ended 31 March 2016
Adjustments and

Particulars Tndia LVAE ROW Total seg Eliminations C lidated
Revenue =

External customers 859,121,166 385176,746 79,770,791 1,324,068,703 - 1,324.068.703

Inter-segment 16,085,792 - - 16,085 792 - 16,085,792
Tatal revenue 875,206,958 385,176,746 79,770,791 1340,154,495 - 1,340,154,495
Income/(Expenses)

Deepreciation and amortisation 185 838,153 20,202 421 12191269 218,321,843 - 218,321,843

Goodwill impairment - . . # " -

Share of profit of an associate and a joint venture - = = . " -
Segment loss (2,551,870,319) (201,509,951) (2,730,811) (2.756,131.081) (51,900,648) (2,808,031,729)
Total assets 9. 747,023 144 14T 431885 113,515,501 10,007 970,530 8,017,053 10015987 583
Total liabilities 1.318.440,759 69,609,663 12,051,091 1,400,101.513 3,038,762 304 4438 863 817
Other disclosures

Investments in an associate and a joint venture 1,631,077 £ % . & "

Capital expenditure 329304123 38,810,851 24,089,170 392,204,144 - 392,204,144

As at 1 April 2015
Adjustments and

Particulars India UAE ROW Total Eli i C lidated
Total assets 6,637,950,776 129,281 662 72,698 BE3 6,830,931 321 5,404,157 6,845335.477
Total liabilities 174,079,460 27,679,992 10,800,589 212,560,041 - 212,560,041
Other disclosures

Tnvestments in an associate and & joint venture 1,631,077 - - - - -

Capital expendinre 122,897,796 16496272 10,792,040 150,186,108 = 150,186,108
Inter-segment are eli d upon lidation and reflecied in the ' ts and el eol
All other adji and eli are part of detailed reconciliations presented further below,

Adjustments and eliminations

Finance income and costs, and fair value gains and losses on financial assets are not allocated to individual segments as

the underlying instruments are managed on a group basis.

Current taxes, deferred taxes and certain financial assets and liabilities are not allocated to those segments as they are also managed on a group basis,

Capital expenditure consists of additions of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment properties including asscls from the.atg

fer gy IS
7 e
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38, Scgment information (contd.)

Reconciliations to ts reflected in the financial statements

Reconciliation of loss 31 March 2007 31 March 2016
Segment loss (5,621,264,624) (2.736,131.081)
Finance meome 176,591,137 123903 3%
Fair vahue gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4,509,375 3,870.313
Fair value loss on financial assels at fair value through profit or loss (279,702,154) (144,068,932)
Other finance costs (146,782,197) (36,423.218)
Met realised gains from FVTOCT financial assels 14,007,738 818,492
Inker: t sales (elimination ) - -
Luss before tax and discontinued operations (5,852,640,726) (2,808,031,729)
Reconciliation of assets 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Segmenl operating assets 4.404,208,003 10,007 .970,530 6,839,931 321
Loan notes {MNote 10} 11,117.887 8.017.053 5,404,157
Total assets J 4,415,325,890 10,015,987,583 6,845,335477
Reconciliation of liabilities 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 01 April 2015
Segment operating labilities 574,666,784 1,400,101.513 212,560,041
Borrowings (Note 15) - 3038762304 -
Total liabilitics 574,666,784 4,438,863,817 212,560,041
Revenue from external customers 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
India 1,709,042, 109 875,206,958
Outside India 742,117 401 464947537
Total revenue per consolidated statement of profit or loss 2,451,159,510 1,340,154,495
Non-current operating assets: 31 Mareh 2017 31 March 2016
India 2194233448 7.122,380.328
Outside India 207,485 845 239,520,847
Total 2,401,719,293 7,361.901,175

Non-current assels for this purpose consist of property, plant and equipment, investment propertics and iangible
Information ahout major customers: No single customer represents 10% or more of the Group's total revenue for the year ended March 2017 and March 2016 .

(This space has been intentionatly lefi blank)
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ents Tor the vear ended 31 March 2017

39 Details of dues to micro and small as defincd under MSMED Act 2006

40

The Company, has during the year, not received any intimation from any of its suppliers regarding their status under The
unpaid as at the vear end along with interest paid/payablc as required unde

and niedium enterprises

Unhedged foreign currency exposure

Micro and Small Enterprises Teveloprient Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relaling to amounts
r the said Act have not been given. Based on the imformation available vath the Company there are no principal/interest amounts due to micro, small

The Company does not use derivative financial mstruments such as forward exchange contracts o options to hedge its risks associated wath foreipn cumency fluctuations or for trading/speculation purpuse,

The amouni of foreign currency exposute not hedged by denvative instroments or otherwise is as under;

31 March 2017
{Amount in Rs.j

31 March 2016
(Amount in Hs.)

1 April 2015
(Amount in Bs.)

Trade receivabile

Bank

Cash in foreign currency

Shert term loans and advances

Advance recovesable in cash or in kind or for value to be received

Other loans & advances

‘T'rade payables

Other current liahilities

IR 315034228 @ (.005041 (Rs.1588088 )
NZD 49734 (@ 474507 (Rs.2360862 )

QAR 35529 @ 183748 (Rs.652835 )

EUR 5807 @ 73,4829 (Rs.426715)

USD 32148 @ 66.9685 (Rs 2152903 )

EUR 22078 @ 73 4529 (Rs. 1685490 )

CAD 213 @ 51.008717 (Rs.10865 )

CZK 124741 @ 27177 (Rs. 339009 )

EUR 1069 (@ 73 4829 (Rs 78553 )

PLN 26202 @ 16.8682 (Rs 441981 )

MY 891 @ 15.9375 (Rs.14200 )

GBP 310 @ 87.5235 (Rs.27132 )

AUD 192667 @ 503841 (Rs.9707353 )
USD 16336 (i 66,9685 (Rs 1093597 )

TRY 57961 (@ 21.0571 (Rs.1220491 )

7AR 382534 @ 4.7676 (Rs. 1823769 )

AED 15714 (@ 18,2287 (Hs. 286446 )

PHP 1615088 (@ 1.3892 (Rs 2244931 )
AED 1144133 @ 17.617414 (Rs.20156605 )
ALD 5341814 @ 17.617414 (Rs.94108249 )

TRY 144300 @ 17749308 (Rs.2561225 )
ZAR 8026563 (@ 1822523 (R 3RTORIES )
AED 1074134 @ 17.617414 (Rs 18923463 )
AED R198955 @ 17.617414 (Rs. 144444385 )
PHP 3945708 @ 1 287384 (Rs 5079641 )

ZAR 2191 (@ 4.822523 (Rs. 10588 )
AT 4538 @ 17.617414 (Rs.79948 )
AED 13024 (@ 17 617414 (Rs 229449 )
PHP 5374 @ 1287384 (Rs.6918 )

ZAR 75145 (@ 4822323 (Rs 362388 )

AED 38610 @ 17.617414 (Rs 680208 )
AED 50359 @ 17.617414 (Rs 887195 )
PHP 140000 @ 1.287384 (Rs.180234 )

AED 4000 @@ 17.61 7414 (Rs. 70470 }

ZAR 57535 @ 4.822523 (Rs.277464 )
AED 162135 @ 17.617414 (Rs.2856752 )
ATD 631764 @ 17.61 7414 (Rs.11130048 )
PIIP 133399 @ 1.287384 (Rs.171736)

FAR 150170 (@ 4 822523 (Rs.724198 )
AED 417511 @ 17.617414 {Rs. 7355464 )
AED 3226189 @ 17.617414 (Rs 56837107 )

TRY 308 (@ 17.749308 (Rs.5467 )

ZAR 267139 @ 4822523 (Rs. 1288284 )
AED 460540 (@ 17.617414 (Rs.8113524 )
AED 3323411 (@ 17.617414 (Rs 58549907 )

(This space has been intentionally left blank

AED 2,458,229 @ 1792 ( Rs, 44,226,491 )
AUD 121,378 @ 50.68 ( Rs. 6,152,008 )
BRI 5,384 @ 1837 ( Rs. 98,951 )

CAD 8861 @ 50.96 (Rs, 451,618)
CZK 256,870 @ 2,77 ( Rs. 712,378 )
EUR 11,005 (@ 7505 ( Rs. 826,006 )
EUR 2,007 (@ 445 ( Rs. 150,640

FUR 2,500 @ 75.05 (Rs 187,643 )
EUR 496 @ 75.05 ( Rs 37,232)

GBP 1,176 @ 94.96 ( Rs. 111,654 )
DR 181,823,800 @ 0.005 ( Rs, 909,119 )
LER 6,649 @ 0.43 (Rs. 2,891 )

MYR 41 @ 1658 ( Rs 692

NZD 51,429 @ 45.70 ( Rs, 2,350,668 )
PHP 1,763,004 @ 143 ( Rs. 2,559,324
PLN 11,465 @ 17.6 ( Rs. 201,784 )
QAR 33,867 (@ 18.13 ( Rs. 650,552 )
TRL 36,966 @ 23 36 { Rs. 863,609 )
USD 13,743 (@ 66.09 { Rs. 908,368 )
USD 18,153 @ 66,02 { Rs. 1,199,893 )
USD 4,836 @ 66.09 { Rs. 319,654
ZAR 87,136 @ 445 ( Rs. 387.973)
USD 68.210 @ 6600 { Rs.4 508,642 )

AED 2,691.831 (@ 17.99 ( Rs. 48,429,269 )
GRP 198 @ 949 ( Rs. 18,803 )

NED 67,253 @ 45.70 ( Bs. 3,073,919 )
FHP 13,235,663 (@ 1.43 (Rs. 18,998,474}
TRY 155,297 i@ 23,36 (Rs, 3,628,297 )

ZAR 7,410,290 @ 445 (Rs. 32,994,356 )

AED 51,314 @ 17.99 ( Rs. 923,201 )

PHP 200,373 @ 1.43 ( Rs. 287,617)
ZAR 72,190 @ 4.45 ( Rs. 321.431)

AED 489,754 (@ 17.95 (INR §,811,262)

AED 691,466 @17.99 (Rs, 12,440,304)
NZD 17.687 @ 45.706 ( Rs. 808,416 )
PESO 1,698,274 @ 143 (Rs, 2,437,702
TRI. 130,342 @ 23.36 ( Rs, 3,049,931
ZAR 18524 (@ 445 (Rs §2,478)

AFD £,12,601 @ 17.99 ( Rs 1,46,21,287)
GBP 5,756 @ 94.969 ( Rs 546,642 )
NZD 575 @ 45.70 ( Rs 26,281 )

TRL 35 @ 23.3636 ( Rs 818 )

PESO 1,658,003 @ 143 ( Rs 2,380,027 )
ZAR 151,005 @ 4.45 { Rs 672,350 )

AED 28,21,953 @ 17.99 ( Rs 5,07,70,321)
TRL 271 @ 23.36 (Rs 6,332 )

PESO 2,896,917 @ 143 (Rs 4,158,234 )
ZAR 956,857 @ 4.43 ( Rs 4,260,407 )

AFD 2,861 830 @17.04 {Rs 18,765 928)
BRI 402,900 @ 0.10 (Rs 40,290}
CAD 130 (@ 49 45 (Rs 6.429)

CZK 190,470 @ 2,70 (Rs 514,269)
Euro 1,647 @ 67.85 (Rs 111,749)
Euro 6,479 @ 67 85 (Rs 439,604)
GBP 5,445 @ 9287 (Rs496,677)

DR 67,506,808 @ 0.005 (Rs 337,534)
LER 2,441 @ 046 (Rs 1,123)

NZD 20,487 @ 47.13 (Rs. 965,552)
Peso 6,057,542 (@ 1.40 (Rs 9,740,659)
PLN 1,428 @ 16.56 (Rs 23,643)

QAR 141 @ 17.14 (Rs 2,417)

SEK 4,831 @ 7.27 (Rs 35,115)

TR 20,378 (@ 2398 (Rs 488,667)
7AR 206,435 @ 518 (Rs.1,068,902)

AED 1,032,191 @17.04 (Rs.17,588.525)
Euro |,585 @ 67 85 (Rs.107,502)

GBP 96.82 @ 9287 (Rs.8,992)

NZI) 694,939 @ 47.13 (Rs32,752,483)
PHP 2,203,423 @ 140 (Rs.3,084,792)
TRY 73,538 @ 23,94 (Rs.1,760,345)
USD 13,013 @ 62.53 (Rs 813,704)
ZAR 188,253 @ 3.18 (Rs 975,151)

AED 78,341 @17.04 (Rs.1,334,929)
GRP 321 @ 92 87 (Rs.29,765)

PIIP 58,030 @ 1.33 (Rs.81,242)
ZAR 72,191 i 5,18 (Rs.373.,951)
NZD 689 @ 47.13 (s5.32,476)

AED 807,707 @17.04 (Rs 13,763,319)
GRBP 1,090 @ 92.57 (Rs.101,221)
RND 255,261 @ 5.18 (Rs.1,321,713)
THL 31,805 (@ 23.94 (Rs.761,418)
Peso 547,427 @ 1.40 (Ks.766,398)

AED 953,189 @17.04 (Rs 4,755,659)
GRP 10,548 (@ 92.87 (Rs.979,618)
ZAR 365,232 @ 5.18 (Rs409,634)
PIIP 1,383,226 @ .40 (Rs 852,216)
TRL 8,000 @ 23.94 (Rs 191,840)

AED 2,653,477 @ 17.99 ( Rs 47,76,258 )
GBF 5,547 @ 94,96 [ Rs 5,26,809 )
NZD 2,062 @ 45.70  Rs 94,260 )

TRI 13,318 @ 23.36( Rs 3,11,177}
PESO 54,114 (@ 2336 ( Rs 12,64,309)
ZAR 4,20,539 (@ 4.45 ( Rs 18,72,452 )
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41 Expenditure in Foreign Current (Acerual Basis)

31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Particulars (Amonnt in Rs,) (Amonnt in Rs.)
Server and Communication Cost 126,690,644 142,220,944
Travelling Expenses 19,302,275 23,696,500
Lepal and Professional Fee 13,108,611 11,776,503
Recruitment’ Hiring Cost 3977149 22,206,126
Audit Fee 48,306 =
Prnting & Stationery SB1787 834,793
Miscellaneous Expenscs 2,787,721 2,727,341
Advertisement & Sales Promotion 33,846,580 57,995 928
Eates & Taxes 3,689,995 3,796,002
Repanr & Mainlenance 1,115,286 5,144 036
Power & Fuel 380,925 950,823
Insurance 319,865 751,600
Bad Debts Wntten OIF 18,842,741 7,297,174
Finance Cost 63,347,071 9,062,271
Delivery Charges - 02 1,344,002 60,970
Fent 20,737,380 31,618,682
Provision For Doubtfsl Debis And Advances 6,676,737 14,255,304
Salary, Wages And Bonus 478,461,152 434,504,243
Others 2,309,158 1242912
Comnussion & Brokerage - 2,256,421
Total 804,567,392 752,399,604
42  Earning in foreign currency {acerual basis)
31 March 2017 31 March 2016
(Amount in Rs,) {Amount in Ks.)
Revenue from operations 744,491 919 511,415,503
Oither Income 21,342,830 2967264
Total T65 834809 514,382,767
St
43 Contingent liability not provided for
As at 31 March 2017 (31 March 2016: Re 1, 1 April 2015: Re 1) dividend in respect of 0.0001% compulsorily convertible lative p share not provided for Re 1.

reciation and gamy: forward- Lo

44 As al e year ended on 31 Biarch 2017 and 31 March 2006, the Campany is having net deferred tax asstts primanly comprising of unabsorbed 1
reasonable certainty backed by convincing evidence of future taxable income, Deferred Tax Assets has not been recognized

heids Vit ek

4% The company has made long term 2iC 1INV n certain v companies, which are in their il ping stage of operation and would grawth and returns over a period of time. These

bsidiaries! have 1 4 sigmificant expenses for building the brand and market share which have added to the Josses of these entities Hased on the potential of the business model of these entities to generate

profits and parent’s support, management is of the opinion that considering the nature of the industry and the stage of opemtions of these entities there is no indication of diminution in carrying value of the investments and
therefore no provision is required at (his stage.

47 Drerivatives - S

Embedded derivatives

Tn the year ended March 2016, the company issued 28,460 CCOPS- Class D (refer note 13 {f) for more details). As per the terms of the Class T COCPS, the CCCPS shall be converted into such number of ordinary shares at the
initial conversion price of Rs, 136,395.64 per share (the “"Conversion Pricc”), subject to the certan adjustments, in accordance with Clause 78.6.1.3 of the Articles of Association. Accordingly, the CCCPS have embedded
derivatives that are required 1o be separated.

These embedded derivatives have been separated and are carried at fair value through profit or Loss until March 31, 2017. As at March 31. 2017, the comversion price adjustment variability is extinguished and accordingly the
financial liability and embedded derivative is reclassified as equity. The carrving values of the financial liability and embedded derivatives a 31 March 2017 amounted to INR NIL {other financial liabilities - Note 19) and TNR
NI (horrowings Mote 16) (31 March 2016 INR 1,006,311,171 and INR 3,038.762,304 respectively, 1 April 2015: both INR. Nil). The effects on profit or loss are reflected in other income, other expenses and finance costs.

48, Specified Bank Notes (SBNs)

During the year, the company had specified bank notes (STHNs) or other denomination notes as defined in the MCA notification, GSE 308(E), dated 31 March 2017, The details of SBNs held and transacted from period
Movember 0¥, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denomination wise STNs and other notes as per the notification are as follows:

, Other
Description SDBNs* denomination Tuotal
MNotes
Closing cash in band as on 08.11.2016 1,550,500 3,926 1,554 426
Add- Permitted receipls - 1,990,918 1,990,918
Tcss- Permitted payments - 301,770 301,770
Less- Amount deposited in Banks (1,550,500)| 1,182,727 (367,773}
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 510,347 510,347

* Far the pumposes of this clause, the term "specified bank notes” shall have the same meaning provided in the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance department of Economic Affairs 5.0 3400E),
dated November 08, 2016
(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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49  Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been regroupedireclassified, where necessary, Lo conform to Tnd AS elassifications.
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